
 

Program.pdf 

CSC - New Program.pdf 

 

 
 

Local College Board Meeting Agenda 
 
  Mar 14th, 2024  
 3:00pm - 5:30pm 
 Daniel Technology Center 18121 Technology Dr, 

Culpeper, VA 22701  

 
1. 2:00 p.m.– 3:45 p.m. Committee Meetings 

 
a. Academic Affairs/Workforce/Student Success, Room 209 

Dr. Frank Cirioni, Ms. Pam Frederick, and Dr. Cheri Maea 
 
 

i. Enrollment Update 

 
ii. Asphalt Technician - CSC Program Update ............................................... p.17 

 

 
iii. Automotive Technology - Diesel Basic Repair - CSC - 

New Program ......................................................................... p.20 
 

 
iv. Automotive Technology - Diesel Preventative 

Maintenance - CSC - New Program ................................................ p.22 
 

 
v. Carpentry Technician - CSC - New Program .............................................. p.24 

 

 
vi. Computer Science - AS - Program Update ................................................ p.27 

1

https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/c4dee537?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/3d6ff0b8?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/3d6ff0b8?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/3d6ff0b8?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/e82e0fcd?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/e82e0fcd?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/e82e0fcd?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/3549692e?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D


       

 

 

 

New Program.pdf 

 

 

 

 
vii. Construction Craft - CSC - New Program ................................................... p.30 

 

 
viii. Dental Assisting II - Expanded Dental Functions - CSC 

- Program Update .................................................................................. p.32 
 

 
ix. Dental Assisting II - Indirect Restorative Techniques - 

CSC - Program Update ............................................................. p.37 
 

 
x. Dental Assisting II - Restorative Dental Procedures - 

CSC - Program Update ............................................................. p.41 
 

 
xi. Diagnostic Medical Sonography - Echocardiography - 

AAS - New Program ................................................................ p.45 
 

 
xii. Education - AA&S - Program Update ........................................................ p.50 

 

 
xiii. Electrician Technician - CSC - Program Update .......................................... p.54 

 

 
xiv. Emergency Medical Services - AAS - Program Update ............................... p.56 

 

2

https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/05297b6a?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/7a97be63?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/7a97be63?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/7a97be63?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/79d8c462?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/79d8c462?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/79d8c462?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/72e5f592?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/72e5f592?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/72e5f592?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/6c189071?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/6c189071?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/6c189071?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/b7c2f152?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/c5550451?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/c7369c69?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D


 

       

 

 

        

 

       

Update.pdf 

 

 
xv. Fundamentals of Welding - CSC - New Program ......................................... p.60 

 

 
xvi. General Studies - AS - Program Update .................................................... p.62 

 

 
xvii. General Technician - CSC - Program Update ............................................. p.66 

 

 
xviii. Health Professions Preparation - CSC - Program 

Update .................................................................................... p.68 
 

 
xix. Heavy Equipment Operator - CSC - New Program ...................................... p.73 

 

 
xx. HVAC Technician - CSC - Program Update .............................................. p.75 

 

 
xxi. Industrial Machinist - CSC - New Program ................................................. p.77 

 

 
xxii. Industrial Maintenance Technology - CSC - Program 

Update .................................................................................... p.79 
 

 

3

https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/42263d5c?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/d5c46017?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/abc25360?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/813bb41c?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/2818b214?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/11c8e87f?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/8053640e?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/93bed156?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/93bed156?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/93bed156?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/2d98eb70?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

xxiii. Liberal Arts - AA - Program Update ..................................................... p.81 
 

 
xxiv. Paramedic CSC - Program Update ........................................................... p.85 

 

 
xxv. Plumbing Technician - CSC - New Program ............................................... p.87 

 

 
xxvi. Science - AS - New Program .................................................................... p.89 

 

 
xxvii. Social Science - AS - New Program .......................................................... p.93 

 

 
xxviii. Technical Studies -AAS - Program Update ................................................ p.97 

 

 
b. Executive/Human Resources Approvals, Room 118 

Dr. Janet Gullickson, Ms. Jessica Thompson, and Ms. Veronica 
Curry 

 
 

i. Educational Foundation Update .............................................................. p.102 
 

 
ii. Human Resources Update ..................................................................... p.105 

 

4

https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/e55c9888?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/01d5dff7?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/c6a20d5f?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/4701d957?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/a331b777?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/e7a2a85e?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/96564068?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/1b2476a9?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D


 

 

 

College Board Meeting.pdf 

        

iii. Workforce Update .....................................................................p.112 
 

 
iv. Community Workforce First Fund 

https://www.cfrrr.org/community-workforce-first-fund/ 
 

 
c. Finance/Facilities/Financial Approvals, Room 221 

Dr. John Davis, Mr. David Swanson, and Mr. Garland Fenwick 
 
 

i. FY24 Local Funds Financial review 022824 .............................................. p.124 
 

 
ii. Tuition Differential Increase Request March 2024 .......................p.137 

 
iii. Facilities Report ............................................................................ p.140 

 

 
2. 4:00 p.m.- 4:30 p.m. Presentation 

 
a. Open Educational Resources - OER & Student Success ................................. p.151 

 

 
3. 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting of the Germanna College Board 

 
a. Call to Order 

 
b. Public Comment 

 
c. Approval of Minutes 

 
i. Approval of Minutes # 342, January 18, 2024 ................................................. p.9 

 

5

https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/453f41d9?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/a478fbd5?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/ca523190?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/1b48eac2?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/1b48eac2?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/1b48eac2?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://app.boardable.com/germanna-community-college/documents/cd1298bd?redirect=315636%3Ftoken%3DeyJpdiI6IlNWWnBNZXA4Nzk2Tm1FcU9VeWxGTEE9PSIsInZhbHVlIjoiMFdEUjhLMVdIOWMrMzJIb3ZtdXFBRm11VTRoaE9EcEtTTjdleTVTUG1Lcz0iLCJtYWMiOiI0YjliOTFjNDg1YzI3NjA2YTgwMDZkYzVlYmIxNzdiZDQ2OGZjOGRkZDQyOTA0ZDkyMDMyYWVjYmM0MWEwODEwIiwidGFnIjoiIn0%3D
https://www.cfrrr.org/community-workforce-first-fund/


4. Committee Discussion/Action 
 

a. Academic Affairs/Workforce/Student Success/ 
Curriculum Approvals 
Ms. Wanda Stroh 
 
 The Academic Affairs/Workforce/Student Success 

Committee has reviewed the curriculum approvals and 
moves to accept them as presented. 

 

 
b. Executive/Human Resources Approvals 

Ms. Frankie Gilmore, Chair 
 

 
c. Finance/Facilities/ Financial Approvals 

Mr. Jack Rowley 
 

 The Finance and Facilities Committee has reviewed the financial 
analysis for the eight months ending February 28th, 2024, and moves to 
accept the financials as presented.  
 

 With Chancellor approval, the Germanna Community College is 
requesting that the Virginia Community College Board authorize 
increasing the college’s tuition differential from $1 to $4.10 per in-state 
and out-of-state credit, beginning in the 2024-25 academic year. This 
differential should be in addition to any other tuition increase authorized 
by the VCCS Board. The additional revenue will be used to provide more 
career and technical education offerings in the region by being more 
competitive in faculty recruitment salaries.  
 

 
 

 
5. Informational Items/Other Business 

 
a. President's Report 

Dr. Janet Gullickson 

2024-2026 Biennial Budget & Proposed Amendments ....................p.142 
 

 
b. Chair's Report 

Ms. Frankie Gilmore 
 

 6



c. New Business 

 
6. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



2023-2024 Committee Appointments 
 

Executive/Human Resources 
 

Frankie Gilmore, Chair 
Wayne Bushrod, Vice Chair 

Sarah Berry 
Dr. Janet Gullickson, President 

Bruce Davis, Staff 
Veronica Curry, Staff 

 
Finance/Facilities 

 
Jack Rowley, Chair 

Rev. Joy Carter Minor 
Dr. Kingsley Haynes 
Dr. John Davis, Staff 

Garland Fenwick, Staff 
David Swanson, Staff 

 
Academic Affairs/Workforce/Student Success 

 
Wanda Stroh, Chair 

Anne Marie Anderson 
Shirley Eye 

Dr. Shashuna Gray, Staff 
Dr. Tiffany Ray, Staff 

 
 

8



Members Present: 
Jack Rowley  
L. Wayne Bushrod
Ann Marie
Anderson
Frankie Gilmore
Shirley Eye
Dr. Kingsley
Haynes
Wanda Stroh

Staff Present:  
Dr. Janet 
Gullickson  
Dr. Shashuna Gray  
Dr. Tiffany Ray-
Patterson 
Dr. John Davis       
Veronica Curry  
Bruce Davis 
Michael Zitz 
Garland Fenwick 
David Swanson 
Lorraine Pendleton 
Stacy Stovall 
Taylor Landrie  
Chief Craig Branch 
Dr. Keyanna 
Hawkins 
Dr. Frank Cirioni 
Mr. Timone Brown 
Ms. Jessica 
Thompson  

GERMANNA COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD 
January 18th, 2023 

MEETING MINUTES # 342 

Members Absent:  
Sarah Berry 
Rev. Joy Carter Minor 

Guests Present: 

9



REGULAR MEETING 

1. Call to Order

Ms. Frankie Gilmore called the meeting to order at 4:32 p.m.

Dr. Frank Cirioni introduced Mr. Timone Brown, new coordinator of Student Life & Leadership.

2. Public Comment – None

3. Approval of Minutes # 341, November 8, 2023

Ms. Frankie Gilmore moved to approve the minutes of the November 8, 2023, meeting.

Motion was seconded by Ms. Ann Marie Anderson.

Motion carried.

COMMITTEE DISCUSSION/ACTION 

4. Academic Affairs/Workforce/Student Success

Ms. Wanda Stroh reviewed the curriculum items. The changes proposed included:

a) Proposed Program Changes – Business Core CSC, Business Management Degree, and Business
Transfer Degree. Ms. Stroh presented the proposed program modifications, introducing a new 1-
credit course, Business 299 Supervised Study. This addition aims to improve students' proficiency
in advanced Excel functions, addressing the observed decline in Microsoft Excel skills among new
hires in the workforce. The inclusion of this course fulfills the minimum credit requirement for a
Business AA&S degree but also aligns with industry demands, providing business students with an
enhanced skill set. Moreover, this adjustment has a consequential impact on the Business Transfer
Degree, reducing the course credit requirement from 60 to 59 credits. The incorporation of this 1-
credit course ensures compliance with the minimum credit criteria for the business degree while
offering students an opportunity to acquire advanced Excel skills in line with industry standards.

     Ms. Frankie Gilmore moved to approve the curriculum approvals and accept them as presented. 

     Motion Carried. 

5. Executive/Human Resources

Ms. Frankie Gilmore provided the Educational Foundation update, noting that the new financial analyst

10



Mr. Paul Griggs, has been working closely with Mr. David Swanson to finalize the financials for 2023. 
The foundation has raised a total of 3.1 million dollars for 2023 to date. She also expressed gratitude to 
Mr. Joe Daniels for a $700,000 contribution and provided updates on the construction progress on the 
10 & 25 Center Street location, due for a soft opening in October 2024. She thanked Bruce for his 
significant contributions and asked the board to consider a resolution honoring his service. Ms. Gilmore 
made a motion to adopt a resolution honoring Mr. Bruce Davis for his exemplary service and 
dedication to the college. Ms. Ann Marie Anderson seconded.  

Motion carried.  

Ms. Gilmore invited Ms. Jessica Thompson to discuss the upcoming Gala. 

Ms. Thompson mentioned that this year’s Gala will be held on February 23rd with an emphasis on 
Bruce’s contributions to the Foundation and the importance of supporting student programs such as 
Gladys P Todd Academy, Germanna Cares and Early College Programs. She also mentioned that to 
date, the gala has raised $57,000. Ms. Thompson discussed the various ways through which everyone 
can participate, from purchasing tickets to donating auction items or simply donating to the Educational 
Foundation through the Germanna website.  

Ms. Gilmore provided the Human Resources update, noting that during the fiscal year 2022-2023 new 
positions were posted and filled including internal transfers and or replacements totaling 259 new 
employees. She discussed professional development opportunities mentioning that in 2023 there were a 
total of 22 webinars of professional development that are available to staff and faculty with diversity in 
the workplace as one of the priorities.  She also mentioned that there are two new professional 
development opportunities for staff and administrative and professional faculty called Next Level 
Leadership and Future Executive Leadership in which selected individuals will be participating in 
specialized training that will help prepare them for the next level in their careers. She also highlighted a 
10% increase in Timely Care participation totaling 205 employees enrolled.  

Ms. Gilmore also mentioned that in addition to the 5% payroll increase that was issued last year 
Summer, all full-time employees were granted an additional 2% payroll increase that went into effect in 
December 2023.  Additionally, there are two new positions that were created to improve the overall 
functionality of the HR department – Director of Talent and Acquisition and Retention and Director of 
HR Operations. Also, there were 180 adjunct teaching contracts issued and signed prior to the 
beginning of the Spring semester. 

Ms. Gilmore reminded the Board that the college’s Emergency Operations Plan that was introduced for 
discussion at the November 8th meeting for first review requires a vote. Chief Craig Branch explained 
that the plan needs to be revised every four years. During a college emergency the board will be 
notified of the emergency once Dr. Gullickson notifies the VCCS of the emergency. Chief Branch also 
mentioned that there were no substantial changes in the plan except for personnel changes, titles, 
property adjustments such as removal of the Caroline facility and adding the CTEC facility in 
Culpeper. The plan aligns with all our geographical locations and their local county managers. 

Ms. Gilmore moved to approve the Emergency Operations Plan as approved by the Executive 
Committee. 

Motion carried. 

11



Ms. Frankie Gilmore invited Dr. Janet Gullickson to provide the Legislative Update 

Dr. Janet Gullickson provided a legislative update, outlining the challenges and opportunities facing 
community colleges in Virginia. She mentioned that the Chancellor had initially been optimistic about 
increased funding for community colleges due to a focus on workforce development. However, the 
state budget did not allocate additional funds for community colleges. 

Dr. Gullickson mentioned that efforts are underway to work with specific legislators to introduce 
supplemental funding or budget amendments to support community colleges. The original funding 
request was over $400 million, but the revised ask is now around $200 million. She highlighted the 
critical need for additional funding, emphasizing the rising expenses compared to revenue and the 
challenges of sustaining operations. Dr. Gullickson emphasized the impact of inadequate funding on 
workforce development and the need for support to ensure the success of community colleges. 

Dr. Gullickson strongly encouraged everyone to be proactive in advocating for community colleges and 
engaging with legislators to address the funding challenges faced by the institution by explaining the 
importance of funding for community colleges. She also provided talking points for communication 
and encouraged emailing and calling legislators to advocate for increased funding. Dr. Gullickson also 
recommended visiting the legislators’ offices in Richmond during the General Assembly Meeting to 
convey the urgency of the situation. 

6. Finance/Facilities

Ms. Gilmore invited Mr. Jack Rowley and Mr. David Swanson to present the financial reports. 

Mr. David Swanson began by announcing that unrestricted funds and net assets witnessed a substantial 
increase and locality contributions, and student fees are in line with budgeted expectations. The vending 
budget and commissions from books from the bookstore are not trending well, which may impact future 
budgets somewhat. Mr. Swanson outlined significant expenditures which included debt service payment 
of $393,000 for the parking garage and $175,000 in expenses for security related to the new website. 
Additionally, he observed encouraging trends in investment performance which were attributed to rising 
interest rates. Mr. Swanson reported that $6 million in federal government funds had been successfully 
received and disbursed to students primarily for Pell Grants and other essential programs. Within the 
plant funds, locality contributions were received and $115,000 was earmarked for the Maintenance 
Reserve, ensuring ongoing facility upkeep and an additional $150,000 was designated for the Locust 
Grove project. Additionally, $1.9 million has been set aside for the Locust Grove project awaiting 
confirmation from Richmond to move forward with the new Locust Grove facility. 

Mr. Swanson confirmed that overall, the college is in a good financial position with no distressed funds 
and reserves are available to weather any potential financial challenges. 

Mr. Rowley invited Mr. Garland Fenwick to provide the Facilities update. 

Mr. Fenwick began by announcing that the construction of the 10 & 25 Centre Street location is 
ongoing. He announced that following the recently signed contract between the Real Estate Foundation 
and the Construction team, the college issued a notice to pursue, setting a timeline of 274 calendar days 
for substantial completion by August 28, 2024. Mr. Fenwick discussed the operational timeline, aiming 

12



for a soft opening in October 2024. He emphasized the goal of having five classrooms ready for use by 
October, with a full opening planned for that month for January 2025. Construction progress was 
detailed, and trades such as electrical, plumbing, and mechanical are in progress. 

Additionally, the target date to vacate the Barbara J Fried facility has been set for the week of October 
7th and Mr. Fenwick shared ongoing efforts with IT contractors, scheduling cabling work and involving 
IT staff in discussions about wall blockage for future installations. He described the overall project as 
advancing at a steady pace, with preparations for the delivery of furniture from Virginia Corrections, 
scheduled for September 30th. 

Mr. Fenwick assured us of the team's commitment to meeting the January 25th deadline despite some 
potential delays due to the size of the project. He addressed questions that were presented.  

Mr. Jack Rowley moved to approve the financial analysis for the six months ending on December 31st 
and to accept the financials as presented.  

Motion Carried. 

7. President’s Report, Dr. Janet Gullickson

Dr. Janet Gullickson began by reminding everyone that the deadline to submit the Conflict-of-Interest
filings was February 1st and that failure to submit the report by the deadline resulted in a $200 fine per
day.  Dr. Gullickson also mentioned that last academic year the college conferred approximately 1730
degrees and certificates and currently through December, issued 1570 degrees and certificates. She
invited Dr. Tiffany Ray-Patterson to provide an enrollment update.

Dr. Tiffany Ray-Patterson began with a statement that current enrollment numbers are due to the recent
enrollment cancellation process where students who haven’t paid tuition are dropped from classes
resulting in a flat headcount. However, in comparison to spring 2023, there was a 2% overall increase in
regular full-time equivalents, showcasing a positive year-over-year trend. Ongoing enrollments are
happening, with high demand evident at various locations especially for later starting sessions lasting 12,
7 weeks and 5 weeks. Dr. Ray-Patterson expressed optimism about reaching the enrollment goal of 5 to
7% by the end of the semester, and she emphasized a conservative approach in assessing the situation.

Dr. Gullickson noted that during Dr. Ray-Patterson's medical leave, arrangements have been made to
guarantee adequate coverage for Student Services and Equity Advancement.

8. Chair Report

Ms. Frankie Gilmore began by reminding everyone about the upcoming gala on February 23rd and 
encouraged spreading the word to friends, family, and business acquaintances. Ms. Gilmore highlighted 
the importance of asking for donations and expressed gratitude to Dr. Gullickson and her staff for their 
efforts. She also encouraged Board members to bring canned goods or coats to the next meeting to 
donate to the pantry. Ms. Gilmore expressed gratitude for the team’s seamless execution of the Fall 
commencement and thanked staff and faculty for their contributions.  

Additionally, Ms. Wanda Stroh acknowledged the exceptional work of Ms. JeNiqua Morris, Financial 

13



Aid Advisor, in supporting and assisting students with enrollment challenges. She praised her for 
creating a comfortable and welcoming environment for students and parents to discuss their financial 
issues. 

9. New Business

None.

10. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m.

14



2023-2024 Committee Appointments  

Executive / Executive/Human Resources 
Ms. Frankie Gilmore, Chair 

Mr. L. Wayne Bushrod, Vice Chair  
Ms. Sarah Berry 

Dr. Janet Gullickson, Secretary 
Mr. Bruce Davis, Staff 

Ms. Veronica Curry, Staff  

Finance/Facilities 
Mr. Jack Rowley, Chair 
Rev. Joy Carter Minor 
Dr. Kingsley Haynes 
Dr. John Davis, Staff 

Mr. Garland Fenwick, Staff 
Mr. David Swanson, Staff 

Academic Affairs/Workforce/Student Success 
Ms. Wanda Stroh, Chair 

Ms. Ann Marie Anderson 
Ms. Shirley Eye 

Dr. Shashuna Gray, Staff 
Dr. Tiffany Ray, Staff 

15



2023-2024 Committee Appointments 

Executive/Human Resources 

Frankie Gilmore, Chair 
Wayne Bushrod, Vice Chair 

Sarah Berry 
Dr. Janet Gullickson, President 

Bruce Davis, Staff 
Veronica Curry, Staff 

Finance/Facilities 

Jack Rowley, Chair 
Rev. Joy Carter Minor 
Dr. Kingsley Haynes 
Dr. John Davis, Staff 

Garland Fenwick, Staff 
David Swanson, Staff 

Academic Affairs/Workforce/Student Success 

Wanda Stroh, Chair 
Anne Marie Anderson 

Shirley Eye 
Dr. Shashuna Gray, Staff 

Dr. Tiffany Ray, Staff 

1516



��������	
�����������

������
���
������
��������������������������������
� ! "#$�%#&#$'(�)!*'"+#&,'! --./01�2/345/�647�2/89:--;/</=>� �2/<4?@�7:</AA�B54B4A9:8�0�=C0:8/�>4�0:�D=0<48�AC05/1�=45/EFGHFIJK;C05/1�L45/�9:=<71/A�;=9/:=/@�DDM;NOPQ �'*�R"'Q'S#$T �UVWXVYZ�[\YV]̂�_WV]�0<<�39/<1A�5/̀795/1�a05b/1�?9>C�0:�-�03>/5�9aB45>9:8�10>0cdeff�eg �A7BB45>9:8�14=7a/:>0>94:chiihjk�B54B4A0<�26�=<9=b9:8�l0<910>/�0:1�m07:=C�0>�>C/�>4Bc��n:=/�>C/�B54B4A0<�C0A�2//:�<07:=C/1@�0BB54o/�>C/�B54B4A0<�>4�a4o/�>C/�B54B4A0<�345?051�9:�>C/�?45b3<4?cfhpgjk �q3�647�05/�a419369:8�0:6�=475A/A�?9>C9:�>C9A�B54850a@�B</0A/�/:A75/�0�L475A/�LC0:8/�r54B4A0<�C0A�0<A4�2//:�A72a9>>/1c�estuvihgiw x Q#"&+ !&Ty** z&,{ �| #"} O "+T | #"TR"'("#+�O,&$ ~��\Y����]�\����Y���_YV]]V�[��̂�]��_]V�����Y�]�UVWXVYZ�����������TR"'("#+�OPQ Tx ("  �OPQ TR"'("#+�x Sz",Q&,'!T ����������������������������������������������������������� ����¡���¡����¢������������������������������������£���£�������£��¤����¥���� ����� �¦������������£�����§��̈����©�������������¥���� ��¥�������¡��¢�ª����¦�� ����������¡���������� �¦����£�������������������¤�  ����¡�����¦�����������������������������«��¡��� ��¦��¬�������¢�r75B4A/ �¥���� ��® ������¡���¡���̄�¥���� ��°�� ����¡���¡���¢n==7B0>94:0<�n2±/=>9o/�¥  ����������£�  �©����¬���������������������¡�  ������������������������������������²��������¡�������§��£�������¦�©����¬�����������¤�� �¡�������������������̄�£������̄������������������������ �¡��������������������������������¡������¢�³��������£�����������������¬������� �¡������ �§� �����������  �����§� ������� ���������¡������¢D1a9AA94:�./̀795/a/:>A°�  �£������������������������¡����������������������¡����¡� ��́µ¶·̧ �¹º4�011�:/?�=475A/A�>4�>C/�B54850a�=7559=7<7acºC/5/�05/�>?4�4B>94:A�345�0119:8�=475A/A�»D11�L475A/»�0:1�»qaB45>�L475A/c»�¼45�=475A/A�0<5/016�9:�>C/�=0>0<48@�=<9=b�4:�»qaB45>�L475A/»�0:1�39:1�>C/�=475A/A�://1/1c�¼45�:/?�=<0AA/A�849:8�>C5478C�0�L7559=7<48�DBB54o0<�r54=/AA�=<9=b�4:�»D11�L475A/»½½�0�24¾�?9<<�4B/:�0Ab9:8�647�345�>C/�r5/39¾@�L475A/�¿7a2/5@�0:1�L475A/�º9></cµ¶·̧ �ÀL<9=b�4:�»l9/?�L7559=7<7a�;=C/a0»c�;/</=>�>C/�=45/�?C/5/�>C/�:/?�=475A/KAN�AC47<1�2/�011/1c�¿/¾>@�=<9=b�4:�ÁD11�L475A/AÂ�>4�0==/AA�>C/�<9A>�43�=475A/A�354a�A>/B�Ãc�ºC/:�A/</=>�>C/�=475A/A�647?9AC�>4�011c��¼45 �=<9=b�4:�>C/�Ä/</>/�0:1�B54=//1c�Å·ÆÇÈÉÊË�ÌÇÍÅÎ·Î
17



��������	
�����	���� �����������	���������������������������� !����"�#�����������$	������� !��%%"��������� �	���������	���	����������&'��(����)	���	��������&'��(*�+��	���	��������&'��("����	���+��	�	��������&,-��(����)	���	������.���/��	�����)���/����+��������������&,-��(*�+��	���	�����$����0	1�-��	��������+�����0	�	������)	��2�%%���
	)���$�����	������/���������	���$	�����������$����3� 456�789669�:;<=>6?�769;>@>A8;6?�@B9�;56�46A5C>A8D�:;<=>6?�E9BF98G�896�=6?>FC6=�;B�H9BI>=6�8�D6I6D�JJ�7:7�@B9�?;<=6C;?�;B�H9BI>=6�8�;5966KD6I6D�?;8AL8MD6�A96=6C;>8D�N>;58�H8;5N8O�@9BG�PBCKA96=>;�;B�796=>;Q�R8A5�7:7�>?�=6?>FC6=�;B�M6�8N89=6=�8?�?;<=6C;?�ABGHD6;6�;56�AB<9?6?�@B9�;56>9�>=6C;>@>6=�;98AL?Q�456�7:7�A8C�M6�689C6=�8?�8?;8C=K8DBC6�A96=6C;>8DQ�&�������/��������)��$����������������)����	S��	/��$����	�����	���������	���2 456�789669�:;<=>6?�769;>@>A8;6?�@B9�;56�46A5C>A8D�:;<=>6?�E9BF98G�896�=6?>FC6=�;B�H9BI>=6�8�D6I6D�JJ�7:7�@B9�?;<=6C;?�;B�H9BI>=6�8�;5966KD6I6D�?;8AL8MD6�A96=6C;>8D�N>;58�H8;5N8O�@9BG�PBCKA96=>;�;B�796=>;Q�R8A5�7:7�>?�=6?>FC6=�;B�M6�8N89=6=�8?�?;<=6C;?�ABGHD6;6�;56�AB<9?6?�@B9�;56>9�>=6C;>@>6=�;98AL?Q�456�7:7�A8C�M6�689C6=�8?�8?;8C=K8DBC6�A96=6C;>8DQ�45>?�>?�8�H96I>B<?DO�8HH9BI6=�7:7�;58;�58?�M66C�GB=>@>6=�M8?6=�BC�A58CF6?�>C�;56�TT:Q�&������	�����U��)2 PBC6�K�AB<9?6?�896�8D968=O�;8<F5;�>C�B;569�H9BF98G?�8C=�CB;�8;�A8H8A>;OQ��VB96�;6A5C>A8D�AB<9?6?�N>DD�ABK?>;�N>;5�A<996C;�NB9L@B9A6�B@@69>CF?�B9�M6�8N89=6=�MO�;56�7EWH9BA6??Q��$�)�	��2 V8CO�B@�;56�AB<9?6?�N>DD�M6�ABGHD6;6=�;59B<F5�8�A96=>;�@B9�H9>B9�D689C>CF�GB=6D�N56C�;56�?;<=6C;?�ABGHD6;6�;56�96X<>96=�NB9L@B9A6�A69;>@>A8;>BC?Q��456�F6C698D6=<A8;>BC�A<99>A<D<G�>?�;98C?@698MD6�;B�;56�8??BA>8;6Y?�=6F966�8C=�B;569�H9BF98G?�8;�;56�ABDD6F6Q�;56�FB8D�N>DD�M6�;B�=6I6DBH�;6A5C>A8D�AB5B9;?�@B9�?;<=6C;?�;B�G8Z>G>[66C9BDDG6C;Q�+����/���S	�	�.2 45>?�H9BF98G�>?�CB;�=6?>FC6=�@B9�;98C?@69\�5BN6I69\��;56�F6C698D�?;<=>6?�AB<9?6?�896�;98C?@698MD6Q�����)	���	���&�����2 PBC6�-0&,&�+��+�����,U]��������̂ ������������&-����� ��_̀abcdefbgbhid �jkl̀abcdembnndk

18



��������	
�����
�������	�������������		�������	
��	��������	������������������� !"!�#"!�$%�&'($#)*"!&�"!+*'"!,�%$�) '&�-"%-%&#./

19



����������	
���������	������	�����	�������������	�������� !	" # !$%	&�'$�( #)$� **+,-.	/,012,	314	/,567**8,9,:;	 	/,91<=	479,>>	?21?1>675	-	7,<	@:-915	>A-2,.	:12,BCDECFG HIJ�	$'	K�$J$L !M 	NOPQORS	TUROVW	XPOV	-99	06,9.>	2,Y462,.	Z-2[,.	<6;A	-7	*\]̂__	̂̀ 	>4??12;675	.1:4Z,7;-;617\abbacd	?21?1>-9	/3	:96:[675	e-96.-;,	-7.	f-47:A	-;	;A,	;1?\		g7:,	;A,	?21?1>-9	A->	/,,7	9-47:A,.=	-??21h,	;A,	?21?1>-9	;1	Z1h,	;A,	?21?1>-9	012<-2.	67	;A,	<12[091<\_aì cd 	j0	314	-2,	-..675	7,<	:142>,>	;1	;A6>	7,<	?2152-Z=	?9,->,	,7>42,	-	k142>,	l,<	m21?1>-9	A->	-9>1	/,,7	>4/Z6;;,.\	n̂opqbà br s�J �#(��#Mt''�u#)v�	w� �x H��(M w� �MK�$%� (	H)#!� yz{PSP{|}V	~V�U�P�PQ��	�|V�V�	�R�|�	�V�R|OMK�$%� (	HIJ�Ms�%���	HIJ�MK�$%� (	s�Lu�)J#)$�M 	���	����������	��	��������	��	����	���	����	���	�������	������	���������	���	��	���������	���	������������	��	������	���������	������	���	������������������	��	���������	��������	������	������	���������	���	�������	���	 ��¡���	�������¢		���	����������	��������	���������	��������	���	���	������	��	�������£� �¤��������	�������	�����������	���������¢		¥��������	¦���	����	�	 ����	 ��¡������	��	������	���������	����������	����������m42?1>,§ �̈���������	©�����	����������	g::4?-;617-9	g/ª,:;6h,>§	«��	��������	����	�����������	�������	���������	�������	����������	�����¦	��	��������	��������������¢		¬����	��	����	�����¦	��������	����������	��	 �	��������	��	������	��	������������	��	�����������	����	�����	̈������	�������¢@.Z6>>617	+,Y462,Z,7;>§	®����¦	�����	�����	��	�������	�������	��	���	��¦	�������	����������̄°±²³	́µA,2,	-2,	;<1	1?;617>	012	-..675	:142>,>§	¶@..	k142>,¶	-7.	¶jZ?12;	k142>,\¶	·12	:142>,>	-92,-.3	67	;A,	:-;-915=	:96:[	17	¶jZ?12;	k142>,¶	-7.	067.	;A,	:142>,>	7,,.,.\	·12	7,<	:9->>,>	51675	;A2145A	-	k4226:4915	@??21h-9	m21:,>>	:96:[	17	¶@..	k142>,¶̧̧	-	/1¹	<699	1?,7	->[675	314	012	;A,	m2,06¹=	k142>,	l4Z/,2	-7.	k142>,	µ6;9,\°±²³	ºk96:[	17	¶e6,<	k4226:494Z	8:A,Z-¶	;A,7	>,9,:;	»@..	k12,¼\	½A,7	;A,	l,<	k12,	-??,-2>=	,¹?-7.	;A,	k12,	-7.	,7;,2	;A,	k12,	µ6;9,\	l,¹;=	:96:[	17	»@..	k142>,>¼	;1	-::,>>	;A,	96>;	10	:142>,>	021Z>;,?	¾\	µA,7	>,9,:;	;A,	:142>,>	314	<6>A	;1	-..\		·12	2,Z1h675	:142>,>	:96:[	17	;A,	¿,9,;,	-7.	?21:,,.\
20



��������	
�����	���� �����������	���������������������������������������	��������������	���	����� ��	����!������"#��$�����#��%�&	���'!(���	�����(�������	���"���$�����)��*	���������!������+�",��$�����##�'��
!���!�������	�����(����
	���"���$�����),�*	���������!������++�",��$-��������(	���.��)���
	(���/�����	������0���������	���/	����1��������2� 3456�789:8;<�56�=>5?:�;@@>@�5?�7;8A?>86457�B5A4�CDEE�;?@�<;?F�GH;66>6�B5HH�=>�9II>8>@�A489J:4�;�KKLM�;:8>><>?AN��34>�AB9�EKE6�B5HH�4;O>�4F=85@�H>GAJ8>�;?@�H;=6B5A4�6AJ@>?A6�A8;O>H5?:�A9�P;?;66;6�A9�G9<7H>A>�A4>�4;?@6Q9?�798A59?�9I�A4>�H>;8?5?:R��S>8<;??;�I;GJHAF�;?@�E;8>>8�;?@�38;?6I>8�K>8O5G>6�B5HH�B98T�A9�7H;G>�6AJ@>?A6H9G;HHF�5?�A4>58�B98TQ=;6>@�H>;8?5?:�97798AJ?5A5>6R�+�������0�U�1���������"�������(����	&��	0��/����	�����	�����$���	���V E9J86>6�;8>�=>5?:�;@@>@�A9�9J8�9O>8;HH�9II>85?:�A9�;GG9<<9@;A>�A456�789:8;<�=JA�B5HH�5?5A5;HHF�=>�A;J:4A�5?�;�4F=85@�I98<;AR�+������	��������(V S>8<;??;�<;F�;@@�9?>�;@WJ?GA�I;GJHAF�<><=>8�A9�9O>86>>�A4>�@5@;GA5G�798A59?6�9I�5?6A8JGA59?�98�B>�<;F�69H>HF�J6>�I;GJHAF�I89<�CDEE�5?�;�4F=85@�I98<;AR���/�(�	��V 34>8>�B5HH�=>�?9�5<7;GA�A9�6G4>@JH5?:�;A�A456�A5<>R-����0���&	�	�!V 3456�EKE�56�?9A�@>65:?>@�A9�A8;?6I>8�=JA�B5HH�=>�=J5HA�5?A9�A4>�A>G4?5G;H�6AJ@5>6�XXK�;A�S>8<;??;R*����(	���	���+�����V C9?>+���/	����������������0��/����������0��	�Y �� �Z[\ �]̂*�%+U+�-�*-_���_U�̀*������_1�������� ��abcde[fgd\dhi[ �jklbcde[fmdnn[k

21



����������	
���������	������	�����������	���������������	����������	 �!��"#	$�%"�&�!'"� (()*+,	-*./0*	1/2	-*345((6*7*89	 	-*7/:;	257*<<	=0/=/<453	+	5*:	>8+7/3	<?+0*,	8/0*@ABCADE FGH�	"%	I�"H"J��K 	LMNOMPQ	RSPMTU	VNMT	+77	.4*7,<	0*W240*,	X+0Y*,	:49?	+5	(Z[\]]	\̂ 	<2==/09453	,/82X*59+94/5Z_̀ _̀ab	=0/=/<+7	-1	8748Y453	c+74,+9*	+5,	d+258?	+9	9?*	9/=Z		e58*	9?*	=0/=/<+7	?+<	-**5	7+258?*,;	+==0/f*	9?*	=0/=/<+7	9/	X/f*	9?*	=0/=/<+7	./0:+0,	45	9?*	:/0Y.7/:Z]_ĝ ab 	h.	1/2	+0*	+,,453	5*:	8/20<*<	9/	9?4<	5*:	=0/30+X;	=7*+<*	*5<20*	+	i/20<*	j*:	k0/=/<+7	?+<	+7</	-**5	<2-X499*,Z	\lmnò _̂ p̀ q�H��!&��!Kr%%�s!'t�	u���v F��&K u���KI�"#��&	F'!�� wxyNQNyz{T	|T}S~N�NO��	�zT�T�	LMT{T~yPyz{T	�Pz~yT~P~}TKI�"#��&	FGH�Kq�#���	FGH�KI�"#��&	q�Js�'H!'"�K 	���	����������	��	��������	��	�������	���	������	���������	��	�������	���	������	������	����������		���	�������	��������	��	����	�������	����	�����	����������	���	���������	���	������	��	������	��������	����������	��������	�������������	���	������������	�����������	����������	�� ¡¢�		���	����������	��������	�����������������	���	���	������	��	��£���£¤�¥	�¦��������	�������	�����������	����������		§��������	����	����	�	¥���������	��	��������	������	���������	����������	�������������	����	¥�������	�������		̈�������	������	�������	��������	���	©�����	ª�����	����������	������	�������	�����������	¥�����	���������	��	����	��������	k20=/<*« ¬����£�����	©�����	�����������	̈���	̈���������e882=+94/5+7	e-*894f*<«	®��	��������	����	�����������	�������	���������	�������	����������	������	��	��������	����£����������		̄����	��	����	������	��������	����������	��	¥�	��������	��	������	��	������������	��	�����������	����	���°��	¬������	��������>,X4<<4/5	)*W240*X*59<«	±�����	�����	�����	��	�������	�������	��	���	���	�������	����������²³́µ¶	·?̧*0*	+0*	9:/	/=94/5<	./0	+,,453	8/20<*<«	¹>,,	i/20<*¹	+5,	¹hX=/09	i/20<*Z¹	º/0	8/20<*<	+70*+,1	45	9?*	8+9+7/3;	8748Y	/5	¹hX=/09	i/20<*¹	+5,	.45,	9?*	8/20<*<	5**,*,Z	º/0	5*:	87+<<*<	3/453	9?0/23?	+	i2004827/3	>==0/f+7	k0/8*<<	8748Y	/5	¹>,,	i/20<*¹»»	+	-/¼	:477	/=*5	+<Y453	1/2	./0	9?*	k0*.4¼;	i/20<*	j2X-*0	+5,	i/20<*	̧497*Z³́µ¶	½i748Y	/5	¹c4*:	i20048272X	68?*X+¹	9?*5	<*7*89	¾>,,	i/0*¿Z	À?*5	9?*	j*:	i/0*	+==*+0<;	*¼=+5,	9?*	i/0*	+5,	*59*0	9?*	i/0*	̧497*Z	j*¼9;	8748Y	/5	¾>,,	i/20<*<¿	9/	+88*<<	9?*	74<9	/.	8/20<*<	.0/X<9*=	ÁZ	̧?*5	<*7*89	9?*	8/20<*<	1/2	:4<?	9/	+,,Z		º/0	0*X/f453	8/20<*<	8748Y	/5	9?*	Â*7*9*	+5,	=0/8**,Z
22



��������	
�����	���� �����������	����������������������������	������� �!���"�#����$��	������ 	�����%��������&������ �!��'�� 	�����%��(�������	�����&�������'��� �!��'"�)�$	�*+��
&� �&�%��(����
�����	
��)�	���������#������	�������� �!��"����,���%��	���#������%��������$	���-��.���
	$���������	������/���������	����	����,��������0� 1234�567869:�34�;<3=8�9>><>�3=�596?=<64235�@3?2�ABCC�9=>�:9=D�EF944<4�@3FF�;<�7GG<6<>�?267H82�9�IIJK�986<<:<=?L��12<�?@7�CIC4�@3FF�29M<�2D;63>�F<E?H6<�9=>�F9;4@3?2�4?H><=?4�?69M<F3=8�?7�N9=94494�?7�E7:5F<?<�?2<�29=>4O7=�576?37=�7G�?2<�F<96=3=8P��Q<6:9==9�G9EHF?D�9=>�C96<<6�9=>�169=4G<6�I<6M3E<4�@3FF�@76R�?7�5F9E<�4?H><=?4F7E9FFD�3=�?2<36�@76RO;94<>�F<96=3=8�75576?H=3?3<4P�#�������/�S�,�����������������$����	T��	/�������	�����	���������	���U C7H64<4�96<�;<3=8�9>><>�?7�7H6�7M<69FF�7GG<63=8�?7�9EE7::7>9?<�?234�567869:�;H?�@3FF�3=3?39FFD�;<�?9H82?�3=�9�2D;63>�G76:9?P�#������	�����!��$U Q<6:9==9�:9D�9>>�7=<�9>VH=E?�G9EHF?D�:<:;<6�?7�7M<64<<�?2<�>3>9E?3E�576?37=4�7G�3=4?6HE?37=�76�@<�:9D�47F<FD�H4<�G9EHF?D�G67:�ABCC�3=�9�2D;63>�G76:9?P�����$�	��U 12<6<�@3FF�;<�=7�3:59E?�?7�4E2<>HF3=8�9?�?234�?3:<P%����/���T	�	�&U 1234�CIC�34�=7?�><438=<>�?7�?69=4G<6�;H?�@3FF�;<�;H3F?�3=?7�?2<�?<E2=3E9F�4?H>3<4�WWI�9?�Q<6:9==9PX����$	���	���#�����U A7=<#����	����������������/�����Y�������/��	�Z �� �[\] �̂_X )#S#�%�X%̀ ���̀S!aX������̀,�������� ��bcdef\ghe]eij\ �klmcdef\gneoo\l

23



���������	
��������	����������	����������	�������	 �!��"��#�� $$%&'(	)&*+,&	-+.	)&/01$$2&3&45	 	)&3+67	.13&88	9,+9+801/	'	1&6	:4'3+/	8;',&(	4+,&<=>?=@A BCD�	�!	E��D�F��G 	HIJKILM	NOLIPQ	RJIP	'33	*0&3(8	,&S.0,&(	T',U&(	605;	'1	$VWXYY	XZ 	8.99+,501/	(+4.T&15'50+1V[\\[]̂ 	9,+9+8'3	)-	4304U01/	_'30('5&	'1(	̀'.14;	'5	5;&	5+9V		a14&	5;&	9,+9+8'3	;'8	)&&1	3'.14;&(7	'99,+b&	5;&	9,+9+8'3	5+	T+b&	5;&	9,+9+8'3	*+,6',(	01	5;&	6+,U*3+6VY[cZ]̂ 	d*	-+.	',&	'((01/	1&6	4+.,8&8	5+	5;08	1&6	9,+/,'T7	93&'8&	&18.,&	'	e+.,8&	f&6	g,+9+8'3	;'8	'38+	)&&1	8.)T055&(V	Xhijk\[Z\l m�D���"���Gn!!�o�#p�	q���r B��"G q���GE�����"	B#��� RLIsPtuIv	wPxOtyxyLtz	RNRGE�����"	BCD�Gm�����	BCD�GE�����"	m�Fo�#D�#��G {	|}~�	�������	~�	���~����	��	����~��	���	��~���	���������	���	����������	��	��	�����������	���������	���}�~�~���		����~��	���}��~�	~�	������	��	�����	��������~���	����	~�	���������~���	g.,9+8& �����	�����	����������	����}~��	���������a44.9'50+1'3	a)�&450b&�	 	���	��������	�~��	��	����~���	��	�����������	�������	����~����	�}����}	�������~��	���~��	��	~�������	���������������		 ����	��	�}~����~��	��������	���	�������	��	��	����~���	��	������	~�	�������~�~��	��	������~�~��	���}	���¡��	����~�}	��������:(T0880+18	%&S.0,&T&158�		¢�����	�}���	�����	��	�������	�������	��	�}�	���	�������	����~�����{£¤¥¦	§;̈&,&	',&	56+	+950+18	*+,	'((01/	4+.,8&8�	©:((	e+.,8&©	'1(	©dT9+,5	e+.,8&V©	ª+,	4+.,8&8	'3,&'(-	01	5;&	4'5'3+/7	4304U	+1	©dT9+,5	e+.,8&©	'1(	*01(	5;&	4+.,8&8	1&&(&(V	ª+,	1&6	43'88&8	/+01/	5;,+./;	'	e.,,04.3+/	:99,+b'3	g,+4&88	4304U	+1	©:((	e+.,8&©««	'	)+¬	6033	+9&1	'8U01/	-+.	*+,	5;&	g,&*0¬7	e+.,8&	f.T)&,	'1(	e+.,8&	̈053&V£¤¥¦	e304U	+1	©_0&6	e.,,04.3.T	24;&T'©	5;&1	8&3&45	®:((	e+,&̄V	°;&1	5;&	f&6	e+,&	'99&',87	&¬9'1(	5;&	e+,&	'1(	&15&,	5;&	e+,&	̈053&V	f&¬57	4304U	+1	®:((	e+.,8&8̄	5+	'44&88	5;&	3085	+*	4+.,8&8	*,+T85&9	±V	̈;&1	8&3&45	5;&	4+.,8&8	-+.	608;	5+	'((V		ª+,	,&T+b01/	4+.,8&8	4304U	+1	5;&	²&3&5&	'1(	9,+4&&(V
24



��������	
�����	���� �����������	���������������������������� !����"�#�����������$	������� !��%%"� �	�����������������	���	��������� &'�������������(�����	���)�*�+�� &'���%���������(�����	���))��+��� &'�������������(�����	���)))��+���,�����-	�	������.	���*�%%���
	.���$�����	������/���������	���$	����0��������1� 234�567447�89:;<4=�5479<><?694=�>@7�934�24?3A<?6B�89:;<4=�C7@D76E�674�;4=<DA4;�9@�F7@G<;4�6�B4G4B�HH�585�>@7�=9:;4A9=�9@�F7@G<;4�6�93744IB4G4B�=96?J6KB4�?74;4A9<6B�L<936�F693L6M�>7@E�N@AI?74;<9�9@�574;<9O�P6?3�585�<=�;4=<DA4;�9@�K4�6L67;4;�6=�=9:;4A9=�?@EFB494�934�?@:7=4=�>@7�934<7�<;4A9<><4;�976?J=O�234�585�?6A�K4�467A4;�6=�6=96A;I6B@A4�?74;4A9<6BO�)�������/�Q�0�����������������.����	R��	/��$����	�����	���������	���S 234�?67447�=9:;<4=�?479<><?694=�6B<DA�L<93�934�T==@?<694�@>�TFFB<4;�8?<4A?4�24?3A<?6B�89:;<4=�;4D744�6A;�D4A476B�94?3A<?<6A�585O��234�?@:7=4=�674�=96?J4;�<A9@�934TT8�=46EB4==BM�6A;�6BB�?74;<9=�<A�934�976?J�6A;�934�585�674�<A?@7F@7694;�<A9@�934�TT8O�234�585�?6A�K4�6L67;4;�6=�6A�<A947<E�?74;4A9<6B�>@7�=9:;4A9=�@A�934�F693L6M9@�6�;4D744O�)������	�����&��.S N@A4�I�?@:7=4=�674�6B746;M�96:D39�<A�@9347�F7@D76E=�6A;�A@9�69�?6F6?<9MO��U@74�94?3A<?6B�?@:7=4=�L<BB�?@I=<9�L<93�?:774A9�L@7J>@7?4�@>>47<AD=�@7�K4�6L67;4;�KM�934�5CVF7@?4==O��$�.�	��S U6AM�@>�934�?@:7=4=�L<BB�K4�?@EFB494;�937@:D3�6�?74;<9�>@7�F7<@7�B467A<AD�E@;4B�L34A�934�=9:;4A9=�?@EFB494�934�74W:<74;�L@7J>@7?4�?479<><?69<@A=O��234�D4A476B4;:?69<@A�?:77<?:B:E�<=�976A=>476KB4�9@�934�6==@?<694X=�;4D744�6A;�@9347�F7@D76E=�69�934�?@BB4D4O�934�D@6B�L<BB�K4�9@�;4G4B@F�94?3A<?6B�?@3@79=�>@7�=9:;4A9=�9@�E6Y<E<Z44A7@BBE4A9O�,����/���R	�	�(S 23<=�F7@D76E�<=�A@9�;4=<DA4;�>@7�976A=>47[�3@L4G47[��934�D4A476B�=9:;<4=�?@:7=4=�674�976A=>476KB4O�����.	���	���)�����S N@A4)���$	����������������/��$��\�������/��	�] �� �̂_̀ �ab�'-)Q)�,��,�����Q&c��������0�������� ��defgh_ijg̀gkl_ �mnoefgh_ipgqq_n

25



��������	
��������	������	�������������������������������� ������! ���"���������#��#���$%

26



��������	
�������	���������	�������	����������	����� !	"�# �$��% � &&'()*	+(,-.(	/-0	+(123&&4(5(67	 	+(5-89	035(::	;.-;-:231	)	3(8	<6)5-1	:=).(*	6-.(>?@A?BC DEF�	 #	G� F H��I 	JKLMKNO	PQNKRS	TLKR	)55	,2(5*:	.(U02.(*	V).W(*	827=	)3	&XYZ[[	Z\ 	:0;;-.7231	*-60V(37)72-3X]̂ ]̂_̀ 	;.-;-:)5	+/	6526W231	a)52*)7(	)3*	b)036=	)7	7=(	7-;X		c36(	7=(	;.-;-:)5	=):	+((3	5)036=(*9	);;.-d(	7=(	;.-;-:)5	7-	V-d(	7=(	;.-;-:)5	,-.8).*	23	7=(	8-.W,5-8X[]e\_̀ 	f,	/-0	).(	)**231	3(8	6-0.:(:	7-	7=2:	3(8	;.-1.)V9	;5():(	(3:0.(	)	g-0.:(	h(8	i.-;-:)5	=):	)5:-	+((3	:0+V277(*X	Zjklm̂ ]\̂ n o�F���$���Ip##�q�%r�	s���t D��$I s���IG� !��$	D%��� TLOuvwRK	PxyRzxRIG� !��$	DEF�Io�!���	DEF�IG� !��$	o�Hq�%F�% � {|}	~����~����	��	���������	�}����}�	���	����}���	�|�	���|	��	������}�	��	�	������}��	~���}�}	��	����}�������	~����}�}	�	��~~�����}��}	�}��}}	��	������}�	�~�}�~}�	�|}	~����~����	}��|����}�	�|}	�����	��	�|}�~�}�~}	��	~��������	���	�|}	��}	��	~��������	��	�	�~�}�����~	�}������	����	~����}����	��	�|}	������������}���	����	|��}	������}�	�|}	����~	�����}��}	���	������	�|��	����	}����}	�|}�	��	���}������	�|}���}������	����~���}	��	~�����}��	���	|��	��	����}�}��	���~}��}��I
������	��� �	 ��¡ 	��	¡¢�¡� �	£�¤¢ � 	��	���	¥��	¡¢�¦¢§̈ 	£¤¢¢©£¤�¤̈ ª«¬®	̄°=(.(	).(	78-	-;72-3:	,-.	)**231	6-0.:(:±	²<**	g-0.:(²	)3*	²fV;-.7	g-0.:(X²	³-.	6-0.:(:	)5.()*/	23	7=(	6)7)5-19	6526W	-3	²fV;-.7	g-0.:(²	)3*	,23*	7=(	6-0.:(:	3((*(*X	³-.	3(8	65)::(:	1-231	7=.-01=	)	g0..2605-1	<;;.-d)5	i.-6(::	6526W	-3	²<**	g-0.:(²́́	)	+-µ	8255	-;(3	):W231	/-0	,-.	7=(	i.(,2µ9	g-0.:(	h0V+(.	)3*	g-0.:(	°275(X«¬®	¶g526W	-3	²a2(8	g0..26050V	46=(V)²	7=(3	:(5(67	·<**	g-.(̧X	¹=(3	7=(	h(8	g-.(	);;().:9	(µ;)3*	7=(	g-.(	)3*	(37(.	7=(	g-.(	°275(X	h(µ79	6526W	-3	·<**	g-0.:(:̧	7-	)66(::	7=(	52:7	-,	6-0.:(:	,.-V:7(;	ºX	°=(3	:(5(67	7=(	6-0.:(:	/-0	82:=	7-	)**X		³-.	.(V-d231	6-0.:(:	6526W	-3	7=(	»(5(7(	)3*	;.-6((*X

27



��������	
�����	���� �����	��������������	����������������� �!"���#�$%�"�&�'��()�*���+,�-������
���������./��0,�1�/22���������,������,3	���()�*���+4���	�5�.6��0478�///���������������	�	���9478�//:���������������	�	���99()�*���+;���	�	���.6��0�;9�/22�9����-��	�������5	�����5<()�*���+=��;9�///�>��	��9()�*���+=��;9�::2�4�5	��()�*���+�7�(�*���+��<�������*������?@�478�.>	�������0@�;AB@�BA,@�����4>�.��������-������
�-��������������0 C()�*���+,��	���,�	�����.6��0()�*���+��<�;9,�������*���������
�-�?����*���4����	
��>	��������<�;	����<��������������� C(�*���+��<�������*����4�=@�84=@��>,@��,D@����,=��*���������
�-�?����*���4����	
��>	��������<,��	���,�	������������������� C()�*���+>�E�,�	����)9=�/2/�8�������)	����<�9(�*���+=��;B�///�8��������5��	���<�9(�*���+=��;D�:F/�A�	
���	�<��5<�	���9(�*���+=�8=>�/2G��5<�	����8�����<(�*���+=�8=>�/26�;	����	����8�����<()�*���+B��5B?;�:6C��������9(�*���+B��5�.C��0B?;�:FG�,���	��	���9()�*���+=�B?;�:6F��������99(>�*�+ ?����*���4����	
���.HI/2��0,�-������-
	��-�����������?����*���8	-�����-��-
	�����*���������	��J()�*���+�--	�	�����,�	���������5�K���E�
��=��;D�:F:�A�	
���	�<��5<�	���99()�*���+�--	�	�����B��5�����5�K���E�
��=�B?;�/6/�����������9B?;�/6:�����������99B?;�/6H�����������K	�5�?�	��������<B?;�:6G��������999()�*���+4��	����	���������48��/:/�L��-��	�����*�4��	����	��48��/::�4��	����	������	��()�*���+�����	���	���.C��0�,?�/22���	��	������*��E�	��,���3	��(�*���+=��,?�//2�9����-��	������;���������	���	��(>�*�+ L���	���>�������.��������-������
�-���������������0�,������M�"��NO���P�����%"����,��:2G���������=����	Q��	���,��:2R�9����-��	�������	�������,�������,��::/�9����-��	���������E����,��
	�����-���������	���,��:::�=ES���I=�	����-���������	���,��::C������,����������-�����<�	���*������	�5�����
	-���5�����	������*���������	���5	����K��������J� TUVW�XYZ[Y\]�U\W�̂__̀�a_b_cZX_a�\̀a�\XXYZb_a�dUYZe[U�dU_�TY\̀Wf_Ygh�V̀VdV\dVb_i9�������*�7�K���������.�������-����	E��	*��5����	�����	�����0���	���j kZ̀_�l�dUVW�XYZ[Y\]�mVcc�Y_Xc\n_�dU_�_oVWdV̀[�pZ]Xed_Y�qnV_̀n_�WX_nV\cVr\dVZ̀�èa_Y�dU_�qnV_̀n_�hhsq�a_[Y__i9������	�����>��-j kZ�nU\̀[_Wi,�5�-�	��j kZ�nU\̀[_W* E	�	 28



����������	
	�� ���������������������������������������� ��!"��  ��#��#�� �$���#�#������$#�#���� ���#���%���$�&���������#�#%#��������!�������'())��*	���	+��,-.�)� /��$�����,���0	��1�+2��-�.����+���0��34451+���+
	+6 �7 �89: �;<(=>,?,5�@(�A@5�A?BC()�
+2�AD���5���E� ��FGHIJ9KLI:IMN9 �OPQGHIJ9KRISS9P

29



���������	��
�����
����	�	���������
����������
�������
�� ��!��"�� ##$%&'
(%)*+%
,*-
(%./0##1%2%34
 
(%2*56
-02%77
8+*8*7/0.
&
0%5
93&2*.
7:&+%'
3*+%;<=><?@ ABC�
� 
D��C�E��F 
GHIJHKL
MNKHOP
QIHO
&22
)/%2'7
+%R-/+%'
S&+T%'
5/4:
&0
#UVWXX
WY 
7-88*+4/0.
'*3-S%04&4/*0UZ[[Z\]
8+*8*7&2
(,
32/3T/0.
̂&2/'&4%
&0'
_&-03:
&4
4:%
4*8U

̀03%
4:%
8+*8*7&2
:&7
(%%0
2&-03:%'6
&88+*a%
4:%
8+*8*7&2
4*
S*a%
4:%
8+*8*7&2
)*+5&+'
/0
4:%
5*+T)2*5UXZbY\] 
c)
,*-
&+%
&''/0.
0%5
3*-+7%7
4*
4:/7
0%5
8+*.+&S6
82%&7%
%07-+%
&
d*-+7%
e%5
f+*8*7&2
:&7
&27*
(%%0
7-(S/44%'U
Wghij[ZY[k l�C���!���Fm  �n�"o�
p���q A��!F p���FD�����!
A"��� QIrstHuvtwIr
QHKxt
yOvNrwvwKrFD�����!
ABC�Fl�����
ABC�FD�����!
l�En�"C�"��F 
z{|}
~������
|}
��}|����
��
����
�{�
����
���
��
�����������
�����
�������

z{|}
~������
|}
|�������
���
�{�}�
�{�
�|}{
��
����
|�
�{�
���}�����|��
�����
���{�}�
�{�
{���
��}�
����
{|���
�}
��
�����������
�����
��������

��
���
��}�
�}}|}�
�������
��~�����}
�|�{
�~����|��
�{�
}�|��}
����}}���
��
}�~~���
���}�����|��
�������������}�
f-+8*7%� 
�����
��������
�����
����������3̀3-8&4/*0&2
̀(�%34/a%�
���
}������}
�|��
��
����|���
��
�����}�����
�������
����|��}}
�{����{
�}}�}}����
������
����}��|~�
���|��
���
���
��
����|���
��
����~��������
��}�}
|�
���{�
��|�|���
���
����|��
��
�|�
|�
~���|��
}������}
|�
�{�
�~~��~�|���
����}�}�
�������}
�{�
��
���
����
����|���
~��������
�����}
��}�
������
|�������~������
}���|�}
����}�}�9'S/77/*0
$%R-/+%S%047� �����
�{�}�
}��~}
��
~��~�}�
����}�}
��
�{�
���
~������
����|�����¡¢£¤¥
¦§:%+%
&+%
45*
*84/*07
)*+
&''/0.
3*-+7%7�
̈9''
d*-+7%̈
&0'
̈cS8*+4
d*-+7%Ü
©*+
3*-+7%7
&2+%&',
/0
4:%
3&4&2*.6
32/3T
*0
̈cS8*+4
d*-+7%̈
&0'
)/0'
4:%
3*-+7%7
0%%'%'U
©*+
0%5
32&77%7
.*/0.
4:+*-.:
&
d-++/3-2*.
988+*a&2
f+*3%77
32/3T
*0
̈9''
d*-+7%̈ªª
&
(*«
5/22
*8%0
&7T/0.
,*-
)*+
4:%
f+%)/«6
d*-+7%
e-S(%+
&0'
d*-+7%
§/42%U¢£¤¥
¬d2/3T
*0
̈̂ /%5
d-++/3-2-S
13:%S&̈
4:%0
7%2%34
9''
d*+%®U
̄:%0
4:%
e%5
d*+%
&88%&+76
%«8&0'
4:%
d*+%
&0'
%04%+
4:%
d*+%
§/42%U
e%«46
32/3T
*0
9''
d*-+7%7®
4*
&33%77
4:%
2/74
*)
3*-+7%7
)+*S74%8
°U
§:%0
7%2%34
4:%
3*-+7%7
,*-
5/7:
4*
&''U

©*+
+%S*a/0.
3*-+7%7
32/3T
*0
4:%
±%2%4%
&0'
8+*3%%'U
30



��������	
�����	���� �����������	���������������������������� !����"�#�����������$	������� !��%%"��������� �	���������	���	��������� &'�������������	���(����������)������ &'���%���������	���(����������))������ &'��%*�)����+��	��������������,�-��+�������� &'���*� 	�+	�����������	�����������,������ &'��./����������������	��������-��������+	���0�%%���
	+���$�����	������1���������	���$	����2��������3� 456�789:;<=>;?89�7<@A;�46>59?>?@9�7B7�C?DD�E6�@FF6F�;8�G<8H?F6�;56�D6H6D�II�7B7�A8<�:;=F69;:�C58�C?:5�;8�C8<J�?9�;5?:�A?6DFK��45?:�C?DD�@DD8C�:;=F69;:�C58�>58:6�;5?:;<@>J�C?;5?9�;56�46>59?>@D�B;=F?6:�G<8L<@M�;8�6@<9�;56�N6H6D�II�7B7�=G89�>8MGD6;?89�8A�;56�;<@>JK�)�������1�O�2�����������������+����	P��	1��$����	�����	���������	���Q R896�S�78=<:6:�@<6�@D<6@FT�8AA6<6F�@:�G@<;�8A�;56�6U?:;?9L�>=<<?>=D=M�@9F�F8�98;�<=9�@;�>@G@>?;TK��VFF?;?89@DDTW��;56�XNY�>8=<:6:�C?DD�M8:;�D?J6DT�E6�>8MGD6;6F�C?;5�><6F?;A8<�G<?8<�D6@<9?9L�@9FZ8<�>8S:?;�C?;5�;56�C8<JA8<>6�>8=<:6:K�R6>6::@<T�>8=<:6:�5@H6�@D<6@FT�E669�@GG<8H6F�ET�;56�>=<<?>=D=M�>8MM?;;66K�)������	�����&��+Q R896�S�78=<:6:�@<6�@D<6@FT�8AA6<6F�@:�G@<;�8A�;56�6U?:;?9L�>=<<?>=D=M�@9F�F8�98;�<=9�@;�>@G@>?;TK��VFF?;?89@DDTW��;56�XNY�>8=<:6:�C?DD�M8:;�D?J6DT�E6�>8MGD6;6F�C?;5�><6F?;A8<�G<?8<�D6@<9?9L�@9FZ8<�>8S:?;�C?;5�;56�C8<JA8<>6�>8=<:6:K���$�+�	��Q R8�?MG@>;�S�:;=F69;:�C?DD�E6�=:?9L�G<?M@<?DT�><6F?;�A8<�G<?8<�D6@<9?9L�@9F�6U?:;?9L�E=:?96::�>8=<:6:K�-����1���P	�	�,Q 45?:�G<8L<@M�?:�98;�F6:?L96F�;8�;<@9:A6<�����+	���	���)�����Q R896)���$	����������������1��$��[�������1��	�\ �� �]̂_ �̀a�'()O)�-��-�����O&b��������2�������� ��cdefĝhif_fjk̂ �lmndefĝhofpp̂m

31



��������		
	�
���������������������
��	���������		
	�
���������������
�	�����
�
��������������� �����!��"����#$%$&'(�)'*'(+,�-%.+&/'*0+% 112345�637893�:8;�63<=>11?3@3AB� �63@8CD�;>@3EE�F98F8E=><�4�AG4><3�B8�4>�HA4@8<�EG4935�A893IJKLJMNO?G4935�P893�=>A@;53E�?A=3>A3D�HHQ?RSTU$�+.�V&+U+W'(X �YZ[\Z]̂�_̀ ]Zab�c[Za�4@@�7=3@5E�93d;=935�e49f35�C=BG�4>�1�47B39�=eF89B=><�54B4ghijj�ik �E;FF89B=><�58A;e3>B4B=8>glmmlno�F98F8E4@�6:�A@=Af=><�p4@=54B3�4>5�q4;>AG�4B�BG3�B8Fg��r>A3�BG3�F98F8E4@�G4E�633>�@4;>AG35D�4FF98s3�BG3�F98F8E4@�B8�e8s3�BG3�F98F8E4@�789C495�=>�BG3�C89f7@8Cgjltkno �u7�:8;�493�e85=7:=><�4>:�A8;9E3E�C=BG=>�BG=E�F98<94eD�F@34E3�3>E;93�4�P8;9E3�PG4><3�v98F8E4@�G4E�4@E8�633>�E;6e=BB35g�iwxyzmlkm{ |$U'&*/$%*X}..$~*0�$��$'&� S$&/X �$'&XV&+,&'/�S0*($ �a��]����������\���������]�bab�������[����a��]����������\��c]ZaaZ�_��b�a��caZ�����]�a�����������XV&+,&'/�STU$X|$,&$$�STU$X

32



���������	
�������� �������������������������������� ����������!��"�� ��������#�������$%&��"�"�'��#���� �(������)  � ����*�+,��&�������#�� � � ������#��-��������������"����������"#����#��������������"������ *�+,��#����#������ �"� ����"����&��&����#�������"�"�������  � ���� ���� ��.�������"�����#���"����/����,����,�&����  ����� �.����-������-�� ����,��(������0����,����������##��"��#��/��,��,��1��������2���"����(���� ���*�)��� ��"��� �/����-����3����"����"���� ������#����������"���  ��,����,����� #��&����.��/�����������"� ���4&��#�����*��2� �"�����,� ���.��/ ��"��� �������3�� �����-����3����"��������������&����3�� �������#���3�� �������,���"5���$���� ,�#��� � *�+,� �&�������� ��� ���#��"���� ��"��� �/,������#�������"�"������  � ���� ���#����6�"�-���,��(������)  � �����7��������2���"*�)&&��#��� ��� ��&��.�"���.�"��#�������(�.� �������7�� ������"�0����,�+�#,������� ��&&��.�"�#�������,� �������&������"������&&��#�-���#��"������ �������.��/�/��,��,��"�������&&��#�����*�)&&��#��� ������� &�� �-���������� ��  �#����"�/��,��,� ���&���*�)&&��#��� �/,��,�.�#�������"���������5�� "����������������-��������"��"��  ���*�)&&��#��� �/,��,�.����"���������#�,��4������"������ ��/����-��"� 3�������"*�89:;<<;=>�?@AB;C@:@>D<E���"���� �����,� �F� ������.��(������'��#���� �G�������/������#��.�����������!��"�� ��������#�������F� ������.��(������'��#���� *�)����� �##�  ����#��&�����������,�&���������"����������"�������  � �����-���"��%��������� H��,�� ��"����/����-�������-�������������������,��&����  ����� ���(������)  � �����II*�JC=KCL:�M=LN<EO*����"���� �/����"���� ������#��&����#�������,�# H�.���� H� P��� ���"�P��/��"������"�������  � �����&��#��#�*Q*����"���� �/������#��� ���,������#���#����"�����#�#�����"������#��������,��&��.������"�&�-��#�"������&��#��#�H��  �#����"���"� ���� H���"��,����,�#�������� ��.�#�*R*����"���� �/����"���� ��������#�������������&����  ������"�.���&�������"�����4������������������,��"������&����  ���*S*����"���� �/����&��#��#��� ������������#��������(������)  � �����II�� �"�����"�-���,��1��������2���"����(���� ���*�TDB9@>D�U@LC>;>K�VBDW=:@<EO*�!��"��� �/����"���� �����������"�� ���"������"���&���������������� �&��#���#,��3��*Q*�!��"��� �/������"�� ���"��,��&��&� �������"��&&����,��� �����"�������������� ���"��� ������� �"����������������"� &�#������"������&��#�"��� *R*�!��"��� �/����"���� �����������"�� ���"��������,����,�#���.���� �"�����"�-���,��)����#���(������)  � ���� X�)  �#���������"�#��&���/��,���"�������" �������/ ���"����������� *S*�!��"��� �/����#��&��������&��#��"���#���� �������� *Y*�!��"��� �/�������#������ �����%&��"�"����#���� �"�������  � ������ ����&������ ������"���#��"�������� �������� *��+,��#����#������ �"� ����"����&��&���� ���#��"� ��"��� ���� ��.�������"�����#���"����/����,����,�&����  ����� �.����-������-�� �����,��(������0����,����*�Z&���#��&�����������,��&������H��,�� ��"����/����-���-���������� ����� ���(������)  � �����II�/��,��,��1��������2���"����(���� ���*JBC[=<@E �)��,���,����� ����� ������,��&�������&��&� �������#������#����&������H�����#��"�� ��������� ���������,����  �#�����"������&������ ���"5�� �������� �������� *�!��"��� ������� ��"�������� ���� ,���"�#����#����#��� ���������,������#������".� �������������,����&������*\CL><]@C�̂>]=C:LD;=>E �+�� �##�  ������#��&������,��G������H��,�� ��"������ ��-���-������&���������������,���  ����������#���� ������"�������  � ����_<̀<@>D;LN�a@>DLN�8<<;<D;>K�bB>WD;=><EO*�!��"��� ��� ��&�  �  ����5,��"�#���"�������H� ����#��������������#����H� ������,H���"���"����#��/��,�-��,�,��" ���"���� H�� �/����� ������6��"����������������� P��� ����"���.��������&�������#��������.������������, ����������,����,�����,��"��*Q*�!��"��� ��� ��,�.���,���-���������������������3�����,��"�/� ,������"5���� �����"� ����#���� ���#��"����,��"4 �����6��������� *�)""���������H� ��"��� ��� �,�.���,���-���������/����&����#��.�����.� �/,�����"�#���"*R*�!��"��� ��� ��,�.���,���-���������&������� ������&��.�"����GF�����,������������������&�������"����������������#�*S*�!��"��� ��� ��&�  �  ��,��&,� �#���#�&�#�������&����#�&���������3����"���-�������H�&��#����#��H���"�#����#����%&�����#� H�� �/����� ��������"��&������3��&�����/��,���#�  ���� ������,���"�"�%������*Y*�!��"��� ��� ��&�  �  ��,��#�&�#�������&����#�&��������"���� �����.��"���� �������"�����,��"�������  � �����&����  ���*c*�!��"��� ��� ��,�.���,���-��������������6����"��������"� �� ����&��#�&����� ����#������������������"��  �  �&����������" *d*�!��"��� ��� ��&�  �  �����������#����#��"�.� �����-�����������"�������  �  ������,����,�#��"����� ���"�&�������#����#���&��#�"��� ����&������ *e*�!��"��� ��� ��-���-������#������#�������&�� �����"�.������#�����#�"�.�#� �-������#��.��� ������,��$���� ,���������*f*�!��"��� ��� ��#��&���/��,��,����"��$�,�# ���"�-���/ �� �"�����"�-���,��)����#���(������)  � ���� X�)  �#���������"��,�� ������ ���"����������� �  �#����"�/��,��,��������/����,����1��������(������G��#��#��)#�*(� &�����,�����������H���3�������"�&�� ���/��,���"� �-������/,��#���&��������,� ���  ����������#���� �/��,���� ���-����##����"������/����-��#�� �"���"������"��  ���������/��,���,���3�������"��&&��#��� *�+,� �&�������� �"� ����"����&��.�"���  ���������#,������#�����"�&��#��#���P��/��"�����3����"�������(������)  � �����II����&�����������#�����������"����������#�*�+���������%&�����#� ��������-��"������#����# ���"�&��.����"����������#� �����&��.�"�"*�!��"��� �����-����3����"����#��&���������������#��.���� �����,���&��#�������&�������*VWWB[LD;=>LN�Vgh@WD;i@<E �)&&��#���� ���#�����������,��(������)  � �����G�������� � ���#��.����"�#��&�����.�*�+/��.�� ��"��� ������"�����"��������������,���������� ���*�'������������������������,���&&��#������&��#�  H� ��"��� � ,���"�.� ����,�� ����#�����,��"�&������������#�����jYSkl�SQR4�feQR����jYSklSQR4feRR*�+��3�����������&&�������,��(������)  � ������������#����G������H����������� ��"� ��"��� ��� ��#��&������,�������/���_M@>@CLN�89:;<<;=>�?@AB;C@:@>D<E "�&��������/�- ���)���&&��#�����������������������������������0�.����������/��,�$����������!��.�#�  ���0��,�!#,�������0����!#,����(�&���������$(2������������"�(������)  � �������#����6�"�-���,��(������)  � �����7��������2���"*+,�����-������3�������"��&&��#��� �������"��"��  ��������,��"�������  � �����&�����������-��#�����������&����,�� &�#���.����-�������,��#��  ���� ���""��������-�������� H��,��&������X ��##�  ���� ����#�����#����#��� &�#� �����,��������X �,����,#���� ������ ������"������������,��&������X ������������#��� H���"��,�����-������3�������"�"�������  � �������#�����������#,��,�� ��"��� ����#��  ���� H���- H���"�#����#��� ������ *�!��"��� �����-����3����"������&����#��� � �������#��&������.������.���� ���������#��"�� ������"������,����������� ����*899;D;=>LN�89:;<<;=>�?@AB;C@:@>D<m?@W=::@>9LD;=><E�+,��������/����,����1��������2���"����(���� ������ ��.� ��,�����,�����"������#�� �����������#��"�"����/,��,� �-����#��.�#��"�����#�������.��.�������������&���"������,��� �����"��� ������#�,�������,���%������,��� �#,�� �����"�� �,��5,����� �������&��#��#��"�������  � ����*�)����&&��#����/,��,� -��������"��������������� "�������������������� ��#�� ����/��,��,��(������)  � �����G�������(���#����&���������"��  ���*T[@W;LN�JC=KCL:�?@AB;C@:@>D<E���������������������������#��&��� �/��,�������#�����"����� ���"���3�������� ��  ��"�-���,�������� �����(� �� ����������j�(�l���"��,��n##�&��������!������o0����,�)"���� ��������jn!0)l*�)���&�� &�#��.�� ��"��� ������� ��"������#��.������#�&������,��&������X �&���#�� ����-���"-�����&��,���� � ,���"�#����#���,��G������(���#�������YSk4SQR4feQR���� *��� ����p��������*�"��+,�������/���������� &�� �-������ ���� ��"��� �����,��(������)  � �����G������_?@<[=><;g;N;D;@<�=]�a@>DLN�8<<;<D;>K�̂̂�TDB9@>D<EO*�+��&��&���� ��"��� ������,��,��,���,�#��� ���"��" �����,��,����,�&����  ��� H��,�����������%&�#� ��- �������#�"���#�����������-��,�����,��#��  �������"���#����#���&��#��#�*�+,�������H�#,������H������&��������#,���H�&�������6���H������H� ���������#�"���#�/��P�/,�#,���#��"� � �#���"��� � ����������"��������� H �-�������&�&�� &��#,� �"��/������-���,�� H�������������&������##�����#����#�"���#"� ,��� �������.�����������,� ,����#�"����33



��� ����������	���
� ��� ������� � �������� �		��	���	�
� 	
��������� ���� ��� ��	�
� �������	���������
���������������������
��	������������	�
��������
�����
���������������
�������
�����������
��������
��������������������������	����������������� �����������

���������	�����������������
�������!�������	��
��������������������
��������	����������������		�����������
�����������	����	�������������������
�������������������������������������������"��#�����	��
�����	�
�������$����
��������	����	���������������
������������
�������
�����������������	������%���������
�����	�
��&��!�����������������������������������$��������
�����������������
��������������������%��� ���������������'������	��	���������	��%������	��������������(�
���������	����	������������������������%���������)���������*���������������������	����������������������������������$����
����
�����������	������
���	�������	���������	������������%��+�����
�����������$����
����	������������������ ������	��������	���	����	��������������	�����
'���������	��������,����
�����	��������
�������������$����
���������
������
�����
'�����������	����	���������������-�����
���������������
���������%��������������������	����	��������������������	�������
��	�������$����
����	����	���������.�����
��������������(������������	�����������������
�	����	��������������������
��	���������������������
�	����	������������������������	����
�	����������������������������������������������		���
��������������������
�%�������
����������������
���������������	������	�������!������
��������������������������� ���������	����
��������������������/�����
����������	������%��������	����	���	�����	�������	������	��
����������(��������$����������
�����	����������
���	������
�	��	���0�����
����������������������12�	������	�������	�������34��*������������
����	����	���	����������
������������������	��������������������������������5$�������
5�������������������
���	�����������%����������
������������������	���	�����
��������������������
���������������	����
����	�
�������
���	�����������������������
�������������������
����	����	����	�������������
�����������
�	�����������������
�
��������	��%����
������������������%�����	�
���	�������������������!���%���������������,	�����������
������	���������������������������#���� 	�������������������������������������6�������7���������
��������!�	�����������8����������������������
�������	����	��������������������������
�������������	�����
���
���9��#����������������%��������	��������������%��33�����
���������� ��	��
����
���������������������������������	����������%��������
��
������	����
�%�����������	�������	�����������!��������%����	��������������$��������������������
������������6������#���������1������:;<=>?=@A>?<=�BCD@?ECFC=>G�H<E�IC=>AJ�KGG?G>?=L�MM�N>@OC=>GP3��Q�	��	�����������������������������������	�������
�%���������
�����5�5������������������������������ ��	���������������$���	����
��������������
���������$�����������������%����
��������6��������6���������������	�����
�������������1�������6���	�������#���	�������������������������������������������$���	������	����
��������������������������������%�����������
��������1�������6���	����"��!���������	���������
������������		���������	�����������������
�
�	��	�R	��������S���
�����	����	��'������$����������&��1���������	�������
�	����	�������������������������������������	�����
���������������������	��������%���
��%�������������
����%���� ����������������������	��������,�
�����	���������	����
�	����	�����������������	������
����	�
�����+���������	����������	�����
��������������������������������
�����	��������	������������������#����	������������������������������	�����
'���������	��
������������������
������������	���������		�����	��������������	�������������������!�����������������������������������$�������
�	���� ������������
�
����������������������	����������	�������	������
�����%�������,� ������������	�����
'����������	��
�������%��	���������
������������	�����������	����������������%���
����������,
��	�������������������������������	�����
��������������������������-�����
�����%����	��������	����	������%���
����������,
��	�������������������������������	�����
��������������������������TE<LEAF�BCUV=E<JJFC=>�BCD@?ECFC=>G�H<E�IC=>AJ�KGG?G>?=L�MM�N>@OC=>G#������
����%�������������������%���
��%�����%������������%���
��%��
���������������	������	�
���	����	����	������������	������������������,�
�����������������%����	�
���	�������#������
����%�������������������%���
��%�����%������������%���
��%��
����������	�����������������	���������	�������������������������������������#		�����	��%�����������
���������	�����������������		��������������������������	��������	���������
�������%����������������������%���
��%�����
�1�������6���	�������������#����������%���
���
�	���� �������������������$����
��W����%������������������������	����������������������	����	����:XYZ[�\]<�AOO�=Ĉ �_<@EGCG�><�>̀C�aE<LEAF�_@EE?_@J@Fb]̀CEC�AEC�>̂<�<a>?<=G�H<E�AOO?=L�_<@EGCGP�cKOO�;<@EGCc�A=O�cMFa<E>�;<@EGCbc�d<E�_<@EGCG�AJECAOe�?=�>̀C�_A>AJ<Lf�_J?_g�<=�cMFa<E>�;<@EGCc�A=O�H?=O�>̀C�_<@EGCG�=CCOCOb�d<E�=Ĉ �_JAGGCG�L<?=L�>̀E<@L̀�A�;@EE?_@J<L�KaaE<hAJ�TE<_CGG�_J?_g�<=�cKOO�;<@EGCcUU�A�i<j�̂?JJ�<aC=�AGg?=L�e<@�H<E�>̀C�TECH?jf�;<@EGC�k@FiCEf�A=O�;<@EGC�]?>JCbXYZ[�l;J?_g�<=�cm?Ĉ �;@EE?_@J@F�N_̀CFAcb�NCJC_>�>̀C�_<EC�̂ C̀EC�>̀C�=Ĉ �_<@EGCnGo�G̀<@JO�iC�AOOCOb�kCj>f�_J?_g�<=�pKOO�;<@EGCGq�><�A__CGG�>̀C�J?G>�<H�_<@EGCG�HE<F�G>Ca�rb�]̀C=�GCJC_>�>̀C�_<@EGCG�e<@?̂G̀�><�AOOb��d<E �_J?_g�<=�>̀C�ICJC>C�A=O�aE<_CCOb�sZtuvwxy�zu{s|Z|

34



��������	
�����	���� �����������	�����������������������	����	����������������� !�"�������	������#����$���������� %����������	���������� ��������&����	���'���������	����(�������������������)�*�"��	�������������	���'����	���'���������	����!'�	���������������)�)�������	������	����������	���������	�����������	��'���������	����!������������������)� �����������������	���������	��+����,	��+����
	��+��������	��	��'���������	����!'�����&	�	�������	�����-���
	����������	������.���������	����	����������������/� 012�314562�789�:1;<�=98694>�;<�45�4?;65>25:�87�:12�54>2�:8�@2::29�927?23:�:12�;5:25A2A�8B:38>2�87�:12�=98694>C�"�������.�����������������#��D������������	E��	.�������	�����	�����F���	���� 01292�;<�58�;>=43:�:8�GB99;3B?B>"������	�����H���� I8�J>=43:������	��� I8�J>=43:'����.���E	�	�K� I8�J>=43:������	���	���"������ I8�J>=43: 35



�����������	��
	��������
	�����������
	�������� 

����� !"�#�$% 
&'(���� !)�** '

36



��������		
	�
����������
�������	�����
��������
���	��������������	�������������
�	�����
�
����������� � !������"�������#$%$&'(�)'*'(+,�-%.+&/'*0+% 112345�637893�:8;�63<=>11?3@3AB� �63@8CD�;>@3EE�F98F8E=><�4�AG4><3�B8�4>�HA4@8<�EG4935�A893IJKLJMNO?G4935�P893�=>A@;53E�?A=3>A3D�HHQ?RSTU$�+.�V&+U+W'(X �YZ[\Z]̂�_̀ ]Zab�c[Za�4@@�7=3@5E�93d;=935�e49f35�C=BG�4>�1�47B39�=eF89B=><�54B4ghijj�ik �E;FF89B=><�58A;e3>B4B=8>glmmlno�F98F8E4@�6:�A@=Af=><�p4@=54B3�4>5�q4;>AG�4B�BG3�B8Fg��r>A3�BG3�F98F8E4@�G4E�633>�@4;>AG35D�4FF98s3�BG3�F98F8E4@�B8�e8s3�BG3�F98F8E4@�789C495�=>�BG3�C89f7@8Cgjltkno �u7�:8;�493�e85=7:=><�4>:�A8;9E3E�C=BG=>�BG=E�F98<94eD�F@34E3�3>E;93�4�P8;9E3�PG4><3�v98F8E4@�G4E�4@E8�633>�E;6e=BB35g�iwxyzmlkm{ |$U'&*/$%*X}..$~*0�$��$'&� S$&/X �$'&XV&+,&'/�S0*($ �a��]����������\��������b�Za����a��[Z]���a��a�̀����a��]�b�YZ[�ab�Za���c]ZaaZ�_��b�a��caZ�����]�a�����������XV&+,&'/�STU$X|$,&$$�STU$X

37



���������	
�������� �������������������������������� ����������!��"�� ��������#�������$�"���#��%� ������&��'�#(��)�� *�'(��+�������#�� � � ������#��,��������������"����������"�#����#�������������"������ *�'(��#����#������ �"� ����"����+��+����#�������"�"�������  � ���� ���� ��&�������"�����#���"����-����(����(�+����  ����� �&����,������,�� �����(�.������/����(����������##��"��#��-��(��(��0��������1���"����.���� ���*�'(��+�������� ��� ��"� ����"�����##����"�����(� �� ��"��� �-(��-� (�����"&��#������(��������!��"�� ��������#�������23+��"�"�.������4  � ����*�4��� ��"��� �-����,����)����"����"���� ������#����������"���  ��(����(��  �  �������"5������� #��+����&��-���"�����,����)����"������6�+��#�������� � �������(7�-������7���"����"���������"����+��#���� ��"��� �����(���++��+������#��� � *�!��"��� �-(��"�������������)����"�+��#��������&�� ��� �������������������� �++����#��� � *�'(� �+�������� ��� ���#��"���� ��"��� �-(������#�������"�"�������  � ���� ���#����8�"�,���(��.������4  � �����9��������1���"*�4++��#��� ��� �+��&�"���&�"��#�������.�&� �������9�� ������"�/����(�'�#(������� ��++��&�"�#��������(� �������+������"������++��#�,���#��"������ �������&��-�-��(��(��"�������++��#�����*4++��#��� ������� +�� �,���������� ��  �#����"�-��(��(� ���+���*�4++��#��� �-(��(�&��#�������"���������5�� "����������������,��������"��"��  ���*�4++��#��� �-(�(�&����"���������#�(��:������"������ ��-����,��"� )�������"*�;<=>??>@A�BCDE>FC=CAG?H
���"���� �����(� �%� ������&��.������I��#���� �J�������-������#��&�����������!��"�� ��������#�������%� ������&��.������I��#���� *�4����� �##�  ����#��+�����������(�+���������"����������"�������  � �����,���"��3��������� 7��(�� ��"����-����,�������,�������������������(��+����  ����� ���.������4  � �����$$*KF@LFM=�N@MO?HP*����"���� �-����"���� ������#��+����#�������(�# 7�&���� 7� 6��� ���"�6��-��"������"�������  � �����+��#��#�*Q*����"���� �-������#��� ���(������#���#����"�����#�#�����"������#��������(��+��&������"�+�,��#�"������+��#��#�7��  �#����"���"� ���� 7���"��(����(�#�������� ��&�#�*R*����"���� �-����"���� ��������#�������������+����  ������"�&���+�������"�����:������������������(��"������+����  ���*S*����"�����-����+��#��#��� ���.������4  � �����$$�� �"�����"�,���(��0��������1���"����.���� �������� ����"������"���#���� ������&����#(��)�� *�TGE<CAG�UCMFA>AL�VEGW@=C?H�P*�!��"��� �-����"���� �����������"�� ���"���������+���������������� �+��#���#(��)��*Q*�!��"��� �-������"�� ���"��(��+��+� �������"��++����(��� �����"�������������� ���"��� ������� �"����������������"� +�#������"������+��#�"��� *�R*�!��"��� �-����"���� �����������"�� ���"��������(����(�#���&���� �"�����"�,���(��4����#���.������4  � ���� X�4  �#���������"�#��+���-��(���"�������"� �������- ���"���������� S*�!��"��� �-�������#������ �����3+��"�"����#���� �"�������  � ������ ����+������ ������"���#��"�������� �������� *��'(��#����#������ �"� ����"����+��+���� ���#��"� ��"��� ���� ��&�������"�����#���"����-����(����(�+����  ����� �&����,������,�� �����(��.������/����(����*�Y+���#��+�����������(��+������7��(�� ��"����-����,���,���������� ����� ���.������4  � �����$$�-��(��(��0��������1���"����.���� ���*KEFZ@?CH �4��(���(����� ����� ������(��+�������+��+� �������#������#����+������7�����#��"�� ��������� ���������(����  �#�����"������+������ ���"5�� �������� �������� *�!��"��� ������� ��"�������� ���� (���"�#����#����#��� ���������(������#������"&� �������������(����+������*[FMA?\CF�]A\@F=MG>@AH �'�� �##�  ������#��+���������#��+����� �����(��J������7��(�� ��"������ ��,���,������+���������������(���  ����������#���� �����"�������  � ����̂_??CAG>MO�̀CAGMO�;??>?G>AL�aEAWG>@A?HP*�!��"��� ��� ��+�  �  ����5(��"�#���"�������7� ����#��������������#����7� ������(7���"���"����#��-��(�,��(�(��" ���"���� 7�� �-����� ������8��"����������������� 6��� ����"���&���+�������#��������&������������( ����������(����(�����(��"��*Q*�!��"��� ��� ��(�&���(���,���������������������)�����(��"�-� (������"5���� �����"� ����#���� ���#��"����(��": �����8��������� *�4""���������7� ��"��� ��� �(�&���(���,���������-����+����#��&�����&� �-(�����"�#���"*R*�!��"��� ��� ��(�&���(���,���������+������� ������+��&�"����J%�����(������������������+�������"����������������#�*S*�!��"��� ��� ��+�  �  ��(��+(� �#���#�+�#�������+����#�+���������)����"���,�������7�+��#����#��7���"�#����#����3+�����#� 7�� �-����� ��������"��+������)��+�����-��(���#�  ���� ������(���"�"�3������*b*�!��"��� ��� ��+�  �  ��(��#�+�#�������+����#�+��������"���� �����&��"���� �������"�����(��"�������  � �����+����  ���*c*�!��"��� ��� ��(�&���(���,��������������8����"��������"� �� ����+��#�+����� ����#������������������"��  �  �+����������" *d*�!��"��� ��� ��+�  �  �����������#����#��"�&� �����,�����������"�������  �  ������(����(�#��"����� ���"�+�������#����#���+��#�"��� ����+������ *e*�!��"��� ��� ��,���,������#������#�������+�� �����"�&������#�����#�"�&�#� �,������#��&��� ������(��2���� (���������*f*�!��"��� ��� ��#��+���-��(��(����"��2�(�# ���"�,���- �� �"�����"�,���(��4����#���.������4  � ���� X�4  �#���������"��(�� ������ ���"����������� �  �#����"�-��(��(��������-����(����0��������.������J��#��#��4#�*.� +�����(�����������7���)�������"�+�� ���-��(���"� �,������-(��#���+��������(� ���  ����������#���� �-��(���� ���,����##����"������-����,��#�� �"���"������"��  ���������-��(���(���)�������"��++��#��� *�'(� �+�������� �"� ����"����+��&�"���  ���������#(������#�����"�+��#��#���6��-��"�����)����"�������.������4  � �����$$����+�����������#�����������"����������#�*�'���������3+�����#� ��������,��"������#����# ���"�+��&����"����������#� �����+��&�"�"*�!��"��� �����,����)����"����#��+���������������#��&���� �����(���+��#�������+�������*VWWEZMG>@AMO�VghCWG>iC?H �NCACFMO�;<=>??>@A�BCDE>FC=CAG?H4���++��#�����������������������������������/�&����������-��(�4"��  ��� ���"�%�#��" ���/��(�!#(�������/����!#(����.�+���������2.1������������"�.������4  � �������#����8�"�,���(��.������4  � �����9��������1���"*'(�����,������)�������"��++��#��� �������"��"��  ��������(��"�������  � �����+�����������,��#�����������+����(�� +�#���&����,�������(��#��  ���� ���""��������,�������� 7��(��+������X ��##�  ���� ����#�����#����#��� +�#� �����(��������X �(����(#���� ������ ������"������������(��+������X ������������#��� 7���"��(�����,������)�������"�"�������  � �������#�����������#(��(�� ��"��� ����#��  ���� 7���, 7���"�#����#��� ������ *�!��"��� �����,����)����"������+����#��� � �������#��+������&������&���� ���������#��"�� ������"������(����������� ����*;<<>G>@AMO�;<=>??>@A�BCDE>FC=CAG?jBCW@==CA<MG>@A?H�'(��������-����(����0��������1���"����.���� ������ ��&� ��(�����(�����"������#�� �����������#��"�"����-(��(� �,����#��&�#��"�����#�������&��&�������������+���"������(��� �����"��� ������#�(�������(���3������(��� �#(�� �����"�� �(��5(����� �������+��#��#��"�������  � ����*�4����++��#����-(��(� ,��������"��������������� "�������������������� ��#�� ����-��(��(��.������4  � �����J�������.���#����+���������"��  ���*TZCW>MO�KF@LFM=�BCDE>FC=CAG?H���������������������������#��+��� �-��(�������#�����"����� ���"���)�������� ��  ��"�,���(�������� �����.� �� ����������k�.�l���"��(��m##�+��������!������n/����(�4"���� ��������km!/4l*�4���+�� +�#��&�� ��"��� ������� ��"������#��&������#�+������(��+������X �+���#�� ����,���",�����+��(���� � (���"�#����#���(��J������.���#�������bSo:SQR:feQR���� *��� ����p��������*�"��'(�������-���������� +�� �,������ ���� ��"��� �����(��.������4  � �����J������̂BC?Z@A?>g>O>G>C?�@\�̀CAGMO�;??>?G>AL�]]�TGE<CAG?HP*�'��+��+���� ��"��� ������(��(��(���(�#��� ���"��" �����(��(����(�+����  ��� 7��(�����������3+�#� ��, �������#�"���#�����������,��(�����(��#��  �������"���38



�������������	��
���
�
���
���
�	������		
��	����	���
�	������������������������	
����������
�������������������
���
���
��	
�	������
��	
����	
�����������		�������
���������
��������		
������	
���������������	���
���	����������
��
��������
���������
�	��������������	�������	�����������
��������
�	�	
��	��
�	�	��	
�����
�
��������������������
���
������
���
�����	
����� 	��
�	�!��������"�� 	��
�	������
�	��������	������������������������
	�����
#�
��
���������	����	������
�
�	��	���������

����
�
�������
����	���
���	�����	
��	���	
����	����������������
�����
�������	���
��	������������������
�	��� 	��
�	����
�������
��������
�����	
�	�����

��$��%��	���	���
������
�����
&���
�����	
�����������
		����� 	��
�	�������
��������
�����	
�������	�����������	�	�����
������
�'���
�����
�
��
�
��
��	
����	�	���
&���
��	��
�	��	����	������������	�����	�	
�������
#�
��
��������	�(�������	��
���������
���	��������
����	����
��	�	������	����������
������	
��������
��	����)���������*
	
�������	���������
����������	
�	��	
�������������
&���
����	��
�	����
�
�������
��	�������������������
����	
�������+�� 	��
�	����
��
&���
��	�������
	
��
�������
#�
��
��
���	���������������������	
������
������(����	
���������	�,���
����
���
��� 	��
�	�������
�
&���
��	���		
�����	��������(���
�
���������������������
�	��-�� 	��
�	�����	�������
�	
�������	�������	�	����	������������������
�	��� 	���	��		
�����
�����
&���
���	������������	
��.�� 	��
�	�������	����
�	
��
�����
�����	
�������
������������������	
���	�	
������
	�������	
�������
������������������	
������
�
��
�����
������	�
�	�
�	����������
���������
���	�	������������������	
�	��
��
������
���	��
�	����
�������
��	��	
�
��	����
�������	����
��	��
�	�����
��������
��������
#�
��
��������
������	���	�
�	�
�	�/�� 	��
�	�����	����������	�����������������	���	����	������������������������	�����
&���
�
�	�����������

���������������������
����0�� 	��
�	�����	��

��	
����12��
�	�����	���������
�	�34��*��
�
�����
�������������������
����	��
�	��������	��
����
����	��
�	
��
����������	�����5&������
�5��	��������������	
��������	�
���!��
�
�����	
��
����	��	�����������
������	��
�	�������
��
���		
��	���
��������
����
������
���
�����
�����
�������
��������� 	��
�	�������
�
�����
�������������������	�
����	���
��
������
����	���������������
��	�	������������
����	���	
��
�
���	�����
�����
����������	�
����
���������	��
����,������������������
�	�	��
�����

��
����	������%���
#�
�	�������	���
�	
�������������	
�6
������7�����������!
��	��
�������
���8��
������������
�����
����	
������������	
����	
�����
�
���	��
�	����
���	����
�
�����
��9 !%��
����	������������
��������
���	���������33�� 	��
�	����
�
#�
�	
��	���
����	��	
�����
���������
������������	
�	���	��	���������������	
����	�
��	����
�����	�	���
�����
��������������	����	�����
&���
�
�	�����
����	��
�	�����	
�6
�	���%����	����1������:;<=>?=@A>?<=�BCD@?ECFC=>G�H<E�IC=>AJ�KGG?G>?=L�MM�N>@OC=>GP3��Q��������
����	
������������������	��
������
	
����	�������
����5�5����
		
���
���
�	������	
��
#	������
����	
��
&�
��
�����	����	����������	�����
&���
�
�	������
�������
�����	
�6��������6
��������	
��
����
���	�������	
�1�������6��
�	���"��%��������
�����	
����������	��
�	��
�����	
��
&�
��
���
�����
�����	
�������	���������
����	
����
�������
�����	
�1�������6��
�	���$�����������������
��	��
�	�����	�����
�������������
	
���	�	
������	���R���������S�����	
���������(�����
&���
�
�	��'��1������������	����������������������	
���
�
��
�	
����	�	���
����
����	��������������	
�����
������	���������������	��
�	����
#���	�������
�
��������
�������,��
�
��
�	����
�����
������������������	
�������
����������
���
��+�� �	�����	�����������������
�	���
��	����	��
�����	���
���������	������
����	
����������%�������	�����	��
���

�������������������(����
�	�������	����	�	����	����
��
������
�	�	
������
�	���
�����
��������
�����	
�����������
�����
�
��
�
��
��	
����	�	���
&���
��
������
#�����	�������������	
�	����	���
��������	����������������
�� 	��
�	����	���
,
#��	���������������(����
�	��������	������������	����
��
������
�	��
��������
���	
�����������������	��
��,�������
�	����������	������
�����
�	�	�����������������	
���������-�� 	��
�	����	����������������	�������������	��
��,�������
�	����������	������
�����
�	�	�����������������	
���������TE<LEAF�BCUV=E<JJFC=>�BCD@?ECFC=>G�H<E�IC=>AJ�KGG?G>?=L�MM�N>@OC=>G%����	��
�	������������	��������	����������������

����	��������
�	������	�����	��������
�����������������
��������
����������������
,����������	
��������������
�����
����%����	��
�	������������	��������	����������������

����	��������
�	��
	����������	�������������������	�����������	��
������	��	
���������%��
�	���
�������
����
�����������
�����������	�������
��������������
�	�����������	���
���
�����

��	��������	�����	�	
�	��
������	������������1������6��
�	�������������%����	
���
�������
������
#�����	���������
��
&���
��W������	
�
��	
���	��������
�����
��	��	
�������������������:XYZ[�\]<�AOO�=Ĉ �_<@EGCG�><�>̀C�aE<LEAF�_@EE?_@J@Fb]̀CEC�AEC�>̂<�<a>?<=G�H<E�AOO?=L�_<@EGCGP�cKOO�;<@EGCc�A=O�cMFa<E>�;<@EGCbc�d<E�_<@EGCG�AJECAOe�?=�>̀C�_A>AJ<Lf�_J?_g�<=�cMFa<E>�;<@EGCc�A=O�H?=O�>̀C�_<@EGCG�=CCOCOb�d<E�=Ĉ �_JAGGCG�L<?=L�>̀E<@L̀�A�;@EE?_@J<L�KaaE<hAJ�TE<_CGG�_J?_g�<=�cKOO�;<@EGCcUU�A�i<j�̂?JJ�<aC=�AGg?=L�e<@�H<E�>̀C�TECH?jf�;<@EGC�k@FiCEf�A=O�;<@EGC�]?>JCbXYZ[�l;J?_g�<=�cm?Ĉ �;@EE?_@J@F�N_̀CFAcb�NCJC_>�>̀C�_<EC�̂ C̀EC�>̀C�=Ĉ �_<@EGCnGo�G̀<@JO�iC�AOOCOb�kCj>f�_J?_g�<=�pKOO�;<@EGCGq�><�A__CGG�>̀C�J?G>�<H�_<@EGCG�HE<F�G>Ca�rb�]̀C=�GCJC_>�>̀C�_<@EGCG�e<@?̂G̀�><�AOOb��d<E �_J?_g�<=�>̀C�ICJC>C�A=O�aE<_CCOb�sZtuvwxy�zu{s|Z|

39



��������	
�����	���� �����������	�����������������������	����	�����	
������ !�"�������	������#����$���������� %����������	���������� ��������&����	���'���������	����(�������������������)�*�"��	�������������	���'����	���'���������	����!'�����&	�	�������	����� ���
	����������	������+���������	����	����������������,� -./0�/0�1�2.1345�67�8.5�9:64:1;�31;5�63<=�86�>5885:�1</43�?/8.�8.5�/3@A08:=�13@�?/8.�8.5�/3853@5@�6A826;50�67�8.5�9:64:1;B�"�������+�����������������#��C������������	D��	+�������	�����	�����E���	���� F6�G;9128"������	�����H���� F6�G;9128������	��� F6�G;9128'����+���D	�	�I� F6�G;9128������	���	���"������ F6�G;9128��&"�"�'��'#���#�HJ�������#K�����������#"������ ��LMNOPQRSOTOUVQ �WXYMNOPQRZO[[QX
40



��������		
	�
���������	�����
�������������������	�������������
�	�����
�
�������������������������������� ����!"#"$%&�'%(%&)*�+#,)$-%(.)# //0123�415671�869�41:;<//=1>1?@� �41>6AB�9<>1CC�D76D6C;<:�2�?E2<:1�@6�2<�F?2>6:�CE2713�?671GHIJHKLM=E2713�N671�;<?>931C�=?;1<?1B�FFO=PQRS"�),�T$)S)U%&V �WXYZX[\�]̂ [X_̀�aYX_�2>>�5;1>3C�71b9;713�c27d13�A;@E�2<�/�25@17�;cD67@;<:�32@2efghh�gi �C9DD67@;<:�36?9c1<@2@;6<ejkkjlm�D76D6C2>�48�?>;?d;<:�n2>;32@1�2<3�o29<?E�2@�@E1�@6De��p<?1�@E1�D76D6C2>�E2C�411<�>29<?E13B�2DD76q1�@E1�D76D6C2>�@6�c6q1�@E1�D76D6C2>�567A273�;<�@E1�A67d5>6Aehjrilm �s5�869�271�c63;58;<:�2<8�?697C1C�A;@E;<�@E;C�D76:72cB�D>12C1�1<C971�2�N697C1�NE2<:1�t76D6C2>�E2C�2>C6�411<�C94c;@@13e�guvwxkjiky z"S%$(-"#(V{,,"|(.}"�~"%$� Q"$-V ~"%$VT$)*$%-�Q.(&" �_��[����������Z�������_��YX[���_��_��[��WXY�_̀�X_���a[X__X�]��̀�_��a_X�����[�_�WXYZX[\�����������VT$)*$%-�QRS"Vz"*$""�QRS"V

41



���������	
�������� �������������������������������� ����������!��"�� ��������#�������$� ������%��&������'��#���� (�)*��+�������#�� � � ������#��,��������������"����������"�#����#�������������"������ (�)*��#����#������ �"� ����"����+��+����#�������"�"�������  � ���� ���� ��%�������"�����#���"����-����*����*�+����  ����� �%����,������,�� �����*�&������.����*����������##��"��#��-��*��*��/��������0���"����&���� ���(�)*��+�������� ��� ��"� ����"�����##����"�����*� �� ��"��� �-*��-� *�����"%��#������*��������!��"�� ��������#�������12+��"�"�&������3  � ����(�3��� ��"��� �-����,����4����"����"���� ������#����������"���  ��*����*����� #��+����%��-�����������"� ���5+��#�����(��0� �"�����*� ���%��- ��"��� �������4�� �����,����4����"��������������+����4�� �������#���4�� �������*���"6���1���� *�#��� � (�)*� �+�������� ��� ���#��"���� ��"��� �-*������#�������"�"������  � ���� ���#����7�"�,���*��&������3  � �����8��������0���"(�3++��#��� ��� ��+��%�"���%�"��#�������&�%� �������8�� ������"�.����*�)�#*������� ��++��%�"�#�������*� �������+������"������++��#�,���#��"������ �������%��-�-��*��*��"�������++��#�����(�3++��#��� ������� +�� �,���������� ��  �#����"�-��*��*� ���+���(�3++��#��� �-*��*�%�#�������"���������6�� "����������������,��������"��"��  ���(�3++��#��� �-*��*�%����"���������#�*��5������"������ ��-����,��"� 4�������"(�9:;<==<>?�@ABC<DA;A?E=F���"���� �����*� �$� ������%��&������'��#���� �G�������-������#��%�����������!��"�� ��������#�������$� ������%��&������'��#���� (�3����� �##�  ����#��+�����������*�+���������"����������"�������  � �����,���"��2��������� H��*�� ��"����-����,�������,�������������������*��+����  ����� ���&������3  � �����II(JD>KDL;�M>LN=FO(����"���� �-����"���� ������#��+����#�������*�# H�%���� H� P��� ���"�P��-��"������"�������  � �����+��#��#�(Q(����"���� �-������#��� ���*������#���#����"�����#�#�����"������#��������*��+��%������"�+�,��#�"������+��#��#�H��  �#����"���"� ���� H���"��*����*�#�������� ��%�#�(R(����"���� �-����"���� ��������#�������������+����  ������"�%���+�������"�����5������������������*��"������+����  ���(S(����"���� �-����+��#��#��� ���&������3  � �����II�� �"�����"�,���*��/��������0���"����&���� �������� ����"����"���#���� ������%�����#���� (TEC:A?E�UALD?<?K�VCEW>;A=F�O(�!��"��� �-����"���� �����������"�� ���"������"���+���������������� �+��#���#*��4��(Q(�!��"��� �-������"�� ���"��*��+��+� �������"��++����*��� �����"�������������� ���"��� ������� �"����������������"� +�#������"������+��#�"��� (R(�!��"��� �-����"���� �����������"�� ���"��������*����*�#���%���� �"�����"�,���*��3����#���&������3  � ���� X�3  �#���������"�#��+���-��*���"�������"� �������- ���"���������� (S(�!��"��� �-����#��+��������+��#��"���#���� �������� (�)*��#����#������ �"� ����"����+��+���� ���#��"� ��"��� ���� ��%�������"�����#���"����-����*����*�+����  ����� �%����,������,�� �����*��&������.����*����(�Y+���#��+�����������*��+������H��*�� ��"����-����,���,���������� ����� ���&������3  � �����II�-��*��*��/��������0���"����&���� ���(JCDZ>=AF �3��*���*����� ����� ������*��+�������+��+� �������#������#����+������H�����#��"�� ��������� ���������*����  �#�����"������+������ ���"6�� �������� �������� (�!��"��� ������� ��"�������� ���� *���"�#����#����#��� ���������*������#������"%� �������������*����+������([DL?=\AD�]?\>D;LE<>?F �)�� �##�  ������#��+���������#��+����� �����*��G������H��*�� ��"������ ��,���,������+���������������*���  ����������#���� �����"�������  � ����̂_==A?E<LN�̀A?ELN�9==<=E<?K�aC?WE<>?=FO(�!��"��� ��� ��+�  �  ����6*��"�#���"�������H� ����#��������������#����H� ������*H���"���"����#��-��*�,��*�*��" ���"���� H�� �-����� ������7��"����������������� P��� ����"���%���+�������#��������%������������* ����������*����*�����*��"��(Q(�!��"��� ��� ��*�%���*���,���������������������4�����*��"�-� *������"6���� �����"� ����#���� ���#��"����*��"5 �����7��������� (�3""���������H� ��"��� ��� �*�%���*���,���������-����+����#��%�����%� �-*�����"�#���"(R(�!��"��� ��� ��*�%���*���,���������+������� ������+��%�"����G$�����*������������������+�������"����������������#�(S(�!��"��� ��� ��+�  �  ��*��+*� �#���#�+�#�������+����#�+���������4����"���,�������H�+��#����#��H���"�#����#����2+�����#� H�� �-����� ��������"��+������4��+�����-��*���#�  ���� ������*���"�"�2������(b(�!��"��� ��� ��+�  �  ��*��#�+�#�������+����#�+��������"���� �����%��"���� �������"�����*��"�������  � �����+����  ���(c(�!��"��� ��� ��*�%���*���,��������������7����"��������"� �� ����+��#�+����� ����#������������������"��  �  �+����������" (d(�!��"��� ��� ��+�  �  �����������#����#��"�%� �����,�����������"�������  �  ������*����*�#��"����� ���"�+�������#����#���+��#�"��� ����+������ (e(�!��"��� ��� ��,���,������#������#�������+�� �����"�%������#�����#�"�%�#� �,������#��%��� ������*��1���� *���������(f(�!��"��� ��� ��#��+���-��*��*����"��1�*�# ���"�,���- �� �"�����"�,���*��3����#���&������3  � ���� X�3  �#���������"��*�� ������ ���"����������� �  �#����"�-��*��*��������-����*����/��������&������G��#��#��3#�(&� +�����*�����������H���4�������"�+�� ���-��*���"� �,������-*��#���+��������*� ���  ����������#���� �-��*���� ���,����##����"������-����,��#�� �"���"������"��  ���������-��*���*���4�������"��++��#��� (�)*� �+�������� �"� ����"����+��%�"���  ���������#*������#�����"�+��#��#���P��-��"�����4����"�������&������3  � �����II����+�����������#�����������"����������#�(�)���������2+�����#� ��������,��"������#����# ���"�+��%����"����������#� �����+��%�"�"(�!��"��� �����,����4����"����#��+���������������#��%���� �����*���+��#�������+�������(VWWCZLE<>?LN�VghAWE<iA=F �3++��#���� ���#�����������*��&������3  � �����G�������� � ���#��%����"�#��+�����%�(�)-��%�� ��"��� ������"�����"��������������*���������� ���(�'������������������������*���++��#������+��#�  H� ��"��� � *���"�%� ����*�� �-�, �������#�����*��"�+������������#��������� (�)��4�����������++�������*��&������3  � ������������#����G������H����������� ��"� ��"��� ��� ��#��+������*�������-���̂MA?ADLN�9:;<==<>?�@ABC<DA;A?E=F &������3  � �����&�+������� jbSklSQR5�feQR jbSkl�SQR5feRR3���++��#�����������������������������������.�%����������-��*�3"��  ��� ���"�$�#��" ���.��*�!#*�������.����!#*����&�+���������1&0������������"�&������3  � �������#����7�"�,���*��&������3  � �����8��������0���"()*�����,������4�������"��++��#��� �������"��"��  ��������*��"�������  � �����+�����������,��#�����������+����*�� +�#���%����,�������*��#��  ���� ���""��������,�������� H��*��+������X ��##�  ���� ����#�����#����#��� +�#� �����*��������X �*����*#���� ������ ������"������������*��+������X ������������#��� H���"��*�����,������4�������"�"�������  � �������#�����������#*��*�� ��"��� ����#��  ���� H���, H���"�#����#��� ������ (�!��"��� �����,����4����"������+����#��� � �������#��+������%������%���� ���������#��"�� ������"������*����������� ����(9::<E<>?LN�9:;<==<>?�@ABC<DA;A?E=m@AW>;;A?:LE<>?=F�)*��������-����*����/��������0���"����&���� ������ ��%� ��*�����*�����"������#�� �����������#��"�"����-*��*� �,����#��%�#��"�����#�������%��%�������������+���"������*��� �����"��� ������#�*�������*���2������*��� �#*�� �����"�� �*��6*����� �������+��#��#��"�������  � ����(�3����++��#����-*��*� ,��������"��������������� "�������������������� ��#�� ����-��*��*��&������3  � �����G�������&���#����+���������"��  ���(TZAW<LN�JD>KDL;�@ABC<DA;A?E=F���������������������������#��+��� �-��*�������#�����"����� ���"���4�������� ��  ��"�,���*�������� �����&� �� ����������j�&�l���"��*��n##�+��������!������o.����*�3"���� ��������jn!.3l(�3���+�� +�#��%�� ��"��� ������� ��"������#��%������#�+������*��+������X �+���#�� ����,���",�����+��*���� � *���"�#����#���*��G������&���#������� ���� (bSk5SQR5feQR ��� ����p��������(�"��)*�������-���������� +�� �,������ ���� ��"��� �����*��&������3  � �����G������̂@A=Z>?=<g<N<E<A=�>\�̀A?ELN�9==<=E<?K�]]�TEC:A?E=F 42



����������	���
�����
�������������������	��
�	�	�
����������	���������

���
��������������������
�	�
������	�	�����������������������������	

�����	����������	����	���������������������	������	����������������	�����	��	���������������
��	�����	�	����������������������
�
��������
�
�������	����	����	�
�
�����������	���
������	
���������������������
������	����������������	����������������	�	������
����
������	�������	�����������
������������	�
�����������
�������������������� 
��
������	�����������
�	
��������������!���"������#	������$��"�����
�������	��	

�
����������	��������	��	��������������
�
����	�������������������������	�����
�����
��������������	������������������������
�����������
��	���

����
��	����	�������������	��	

�������
��"�����
�	���	�
����
���
�����������
��������
�%��&�
��������

������
���'������������������	��
��������"�����
��	������
��

�����������	���������������������
���

�����(����������������
����
����������������'�����
�����
�������	���	���	���	���	�����������������
����	������)�	���	��������
��	���������	��	������	�������������	�
	���
������
���

����������������	�������*������	��+����������������
��	����	�������	���������������	���
���'������
�����
�	���������	������	����
������
��	�����������������,��"�����
�	�����'�������������������	����������������
�	�����	��������
������	���������
��	�)������������������-�	
��	������
��"�����
��	������'��������	����������	��	�)�����������������	��	

�������
�.��"�����
���
���������������������	�
����	��������������	��	

�������
��"������	����	�����
���'�����	��������	��
���
�/��"�����
��	����������������
�����
��������	

�����������	��	�����	����	�������
���������������	

�����������	��	�����	����������������������	�����	����������������
���������

���	���	����������������������������������
�����
�	���	

��������������	�����	����	������������
�������
���
���
���������	�������
�
����������������
����	������0��"�����
���
��������������	���������	�������	�����������
�����������������	�������'��������
������
���������	���	�������������
�1��"�����
���
��������������23���������	����
����������4��+����������������������	������
�
��
�����
��	����������	�������	���������
���
�����������5'�	�����5�
�	������	�����	����	�������
��#��������	��������
��	������������������
�����
��	�������������������������
����������������
�������	������
������
�����"�����
��	����������������������	��	�������
����
��������	�����	���������
����������	��
�����������
��������������������	�	�������
���
��������
�������������
��������-������
���	��
������������������������	����
��&���������������
���	�������	�����	���������6�	�����7��
����	��#�	���������������
��8���

�����	������������������������	��
��������������������
�����
�	�������������������9"#&������	����
���������� 
�������
	������	�
�����"�����
�	������������������
��	��������

���	�����	��������
�
����������
�	�	�
�	

���	����������	�����	�����	���������
�����������������������	�������'��������
��������
�����
��������6���	��&

�
�����2����	�:;<=>?=@A>?<=�BCD@?ECFC=>G�H<E�IC=>AJ�KGG?G>?=L�MM�N>@OC=>GP���Q	�������
��������������	���	������
�������������������	���	�����5�5������������������	������������������
���������
�'������	�����
	��
����	�	�������'��������
������

��	�����������6���
����6�	�������������������	������������2����	��6��������$��&�������
�
���������	������
������	�����������
�'���������
�������������!����	�	���������

��������
��	��������������2����	��6��������%������	

�	�����
��
�����
���
��
����

�������������������������	�����R��	

����S�	������������	�)�	����'��������
�(��2����	���	������	��������	��	�����	��
���
������������������������������������	�������	�����	����
�������	�	�����	���
�����������������
���
	���������	����������-	��������������
������������	��	�����	����������
�	����������
�,��"	��
�	���������
��	��	������	����	������
������	���	���������������	����������������	���&�����	��
���
�������������	������
��	��	�)�������	������������	��������	���
����	������������	�����	��������������	���
�������������	�����������������
����
����������������'���������	����	���	����
	��������
��������������������������������	�����"�����
���������-���
��������
��	��	�)�������	����������
�������������	���
����	�������������	���������������	������������
���-�
���
�����
�������	�����	���
�����������
��

	����������������	��.��"�����
������������	������������
�����������
���-�
���
�����
�������	�����	���
�����������
��

	����������������	��&���
�����������	
�������	����������	�����������	
�����������	����������
	��
�	������	�	��������������	���������	�����	��	�����������-	��

������������������	�	�������	���&���
�����������	
�������	����������	�����������	
����������	��������������	������	����
����������	��	�����
��	��������	�����������������	���&�����	�������������	
�������
�	���	�	��	��������
����

�������������������	��������������
�	�������������������	�������������������	�	���	��2����	��6��������	�����	���&������������	������	����	���	������	�������'�����TE<LEAF�BCUV=E<JJFC=>�BCD@?ECFC=>G�H<E�IC=>AJ�KGG?G>?=L�MM�N>@OC=>GP�W���������
��
���
���������
����	���
�������������	������������:XYZ[�\]<�AOO�=Ĉ �_<@EGCG�><�>̀C�aE<LEAF�_@EE?_@J@Fb]̀CEC�AEC�>̂<�<a>?<=G�H<E�AOO?=L�_<@EGCGP�cKOO�;<@EGCc�A=O�cMFa<E>�;<@EGCbc�d<E�_<@EGCG�AJECAOe�?=�>̀C�_A>AJ<Lf�_J?_g�<=�cMFa<E>�;<@EGCc�A=O�H?=O�>̀C�_<@EGCG�=CCOCOb�d<E�=Ĉ �_JAGGCG�L<?=L�>̀E<@L̀�A�;@EE?_@J<L�KaaE<hAJ�TE<_CGG�_J?_g�<=�cKOO�;<@EGCcUU�A�i<j�̂?JJ�<aC=�AGg?=L�e<@�H<E�>̀C�TECH?jf�;<@EGC�k@FiCEf�A=O�;<@EGC�]?>JCbXYZ[�l;J?_g�<=�cm?Ĉ �;@EE?_@J@F�N_̀CFAcb�NCJC_>�>̀C�_<EC�̂ C̀EC�>̀C�=Ĉ �_<@EGCnGo�G̀<@JO�iC�AOOCOb�kCj>f�_J?_g�<=�pKOO�;<@EGCGq�><�A__CGG�>̀C�J?G>�<H�_<@EGCG�HE<F�G>Ca�rb�]̀C=�GCJC_>�>̀C�_<@EGCG�e<@?̂G̀�><�AOOb��d<E �_J?_g�<=�>̀C�ICJC>C�A=O�aE<_CCOb�sZtuvwxy�zu{s|Z|

43



��������	
�����	���� �����������	�����������������������	����	����������������� !�"�������	������#����$���������� %����������	���������� ��������&����	���'���������	����(�������������������)� �����������������	���������	��*����+	��*����
	��*��������	��	��'���������	����!'�	���������������)�)�������	������	����������	���������	�����������	��'���������	����!'�����&	�	�������	�����!���
	����������	������,���������	����	����������������-� ./01�2/3456�01�789�:/6�43;6�84<=�:8�>6::69�3<054�:/6�?98593;�@0:/�1:AB64:�6C?62:3:0841�34B�6C?62:6B�04BA1:9=�8A:28;61D�"�������,�����������������#��E������������	F��	,�������	�����	�����G���	���� H846"������	�����I���� H846������	��� H846'����,���F	�	�J� H846������	���	���"������ H846��&"�"�'��'#���#�IK�������#L�����������#"������ ��MNOPQRSTPUPVWR �XYZNOPQRS[P\\RY
44



���������	
���	��
����������
�
�	��	�����������
����������
�������� !
" # !$%
&�'$�( #)$� **+,-.
/,012,
314
/,567**8,9,:;
 
/,91<=
479,>>
?21?1>675
-
7,<
@:-915
>A-2,.
:12,BCDECFG HIJ�
$'
K�$J$L !M 
NOPQORS
TUROVW
XPOV
-99
06,9.>
2,Y462,.
Z-2[,.
<6;A
-7
*\]̂__
̂̀ 
>4??12;675
.1:4Z,7;-;617\abbacd
?21?1>-9
/3
:96:[675
e-96.-;,
-7.
f-47:A
-;
;A,
;1?\

g7:,
;A,
?21?1>-9
A->
/,,7
9-47:A,.=
-??21h,
;A,
?21?1>-9
;1
Z1h,
;A,
?21?1>-9
012<-2.
67
;A,
<12[091<\_aì cd 
j0
314
-2,
-..675
7,<
:142>,>
;1
;A6>
7,<
?2152-Z=
?9,->,
,7>42,
-
k142>,
l,<
m21?1>-9
A->
-9>1
/,,7
>4/Z6;;,.\
n̂opqbà br s�J �#(��#Mt''�u#)v�
w� �x H��(M w� �MK�$%� (
H)#!� yzRQ{P|}z~
�VWz~R�
TP{PQOR�U�
�
�~UP~ROWzPQOR�U��
��TMK�$%� (
HIJ�Ms�%���
HIJ�MK�$%� (
s�Lu�)J#)$�M 
m2152-Z
m42?1>,���
���������
��
�������
�������
�����
��
����������
�������
����������
��������
��
����������������
��������
��������
��
��
�� ������
�����¡��¢��
�����
�������������������£
��������
¤���
����
���
¥��¤�����¦
�¥����¦
���
���������
������
��
�������
����������
� ����
��
���
�����
����������
���
 �����
����
��
��������������¢�������
�������£

§���
����������
�� �������
��
���
������ ¦
��������
¤���
��
��������
��
�����
��
���
���
���
� ������
̈�������
��
����������
�����������������
�©� ��������
����
����
��
�����������
��
�
̈���������
����������
ª������
�����������
�̈�ª�«�£
¬��������
¤���
���¢�
��
¥��
 � ����
��
������������� �¦
���������
������������
��
����
� ���
��������������£

8?,:6-9
@.Z6>>617>
+,Y462,Z,7;>
-7.
k1Z?,;,7:6,>
����������
¤���
 ���
���
�����¤���
�����
������ ����®�̄���
°���
������
��
°� �
������
����� �
��
¬±�����������
��
�
�������
��
¬�� ����
ª�  �����
ª����������
�� �������®
��������
���
��°
²³́
¤���
��
¤������
����������
���������������
������������
��� 
�������
�������
��
���¢������
¤���
�������
¤���
���
±����� ���
���¢����
µ�����
���
��
�¢��������
��
��������
������£
µ�������
��������
�������¢���������
¤���
��
�� ������
¤���
���
��������
�����������
���
�
̈�����
���
±¢��������
��
��������
ª�����
��� 
���
�����¢��
��
���
�� �������
���
̈������
µ�����£k9->>
>6¶,
6>
96Z6;,.
-7.
71;
-99
Y4-9606,.
-??96:-7;>
:-7
/,
-::,?;,.����������
̈����� ����®������
�
 ��������
���
·��������¢�
�������
̧��¥����
������
�����������£ª� �����
�����������
�������
������������
¤���
�
ª
��
������
������
��������
��
���
������ £
���
�����������
�������
�������
¹º»
¼¼¼½
¾¿À
¼Á¼½
ÂÃÄ¼ÅÅ½
ÂÆÄ
ÇÈÅ½
ÉÊË
ÆÌÍ
¼Å¼�����¢�
�
�� �����¢�
¬·�
��
Î£³

ª� �����
���
�����¢�
������������
������
��
���
�±��
�����
��
±��������
����� ��
�¥�����
����£
��������
 ��
����
��¥�
���
����
�����
�� ��
���
����£
���������
������
 ���
��
¤�����
�����
�����
��
�����������
��
���
���
·����� 

45



����������	��	��
	����
��
�	�����	�	������������
��������������������������������� � !�" #$�% ���&&"#'�( )�$�$*�+,&&�- )�$�+��#&�+./! ���- )�$�0+�1 ��( )�$�$��2���&3�"#�����(���2 '4�(2"(5� #�+./! ���- )�$�+��#&�%"#&�����( )�$�$�#��&�&0�1 ��#���(2�$$�$�' "#'���� )'����-)��"()2 '�,!!� 6�2�7� (�$$�(2"(5� #�+,&&�- )�$�+88���9 :��"22� !�#��$5"#'�3 )�% ������7��%":4�- )�$��;)/9����#&�- )�$���"�2�0�����<-2"(5� #�+="���-)��"()2)/�>(��/�+����#�$�2�(��?,&&�- ��@0�A��#�����;���- ����!!���$4��:!�#&�����- ����#&��#��������- ����"�2�0�;�:�4�(2"(5� #�?,&&�- )�$�$@�� ��((�$$�����2"$�� %�( )�$�$�%� /$��!�B0����#�$�2�(������( )�$�$�3 )��"$��� ��&&0��1 ����/ 6"#'�( )�$�$�(2"(5� #�����C�2�����#&�!� (��&0

46



��������	
�����	���� �������	����������	�����������	��������������	��������� !"#$%&'�()&)&*$+'+,&'�-!%�.&!&)-#�/%$"-,+0!�10$)'&'2���������
���������34��5��6�474�8�	�����	������9����������34��5����	��:�����	���	����3;��5�<=�444���������������	�	���>�3;��59���	�	���3;��59���?������9���	�	��������	
��3;��5���	�����	�����3;��5��@�A;7���
����������������������3;��5B	���������<��������	������34A��5B>8�4CA�9��������������������	������>>�3C��5B>8�4C4�9��������������������	������>�3C��5�9@�477�����������D�����	���3C��59������E����������3C��59?E�47F�����	���������������	���	���34��59?E�AA7�����������D��	������3;��5G�������	���3;��5GE9�4FC�H���	���	
��������	���3;��5��������	��������E����	�����������3;I��5�G��4F7���������	��������3C��5�G��4J7���	�	���������	���>:�����	������>�������	��3A��5�G��4JK���	�	���������	��:�����	������>�������	��>>�3;��5�G��A7K�>�������	�����������������3;��5�G��A7L�����	�������������3A��5�G��A7I�M�������������	�������>����������	���3A��5�G��A7J�M�������������	�������>����������	���>>�3A��5�G��A4L�����	�������������?�N�34��5�G��A4I�M�������������	�������>����������	���?�N�34��5�G��A4J�M�������������	�������>�����������?�N�>>�34��5�G��AA;�>�������	������6�������M���������3;��5�G��A;4���	�	���������	���>�3;��5�G��A;A���	�	���������	���>>�3C��5�G��AF7���������	��������>>�3C��5�G��AFF���������	�����������	�������
	�O�3A��5�G��AFK���������	��������������������
	�O�34��5E���������	����KL 47



��������	���������
��������������	����������	����	������������������������������������ ��!���" ���#���$�	��%�	���&�	�'�(�&������&� ��#���(���)!����
��������	��(�&������&��!����*+���,��	�'���$����	�&�-��$����	����������(�����������������.�(�&������#���+��	�����'����/��0�����'���������1+���,#�2$	����	��
��-�	��������!����1���3��������	���'$�	����� 4����'��	��'� �����������)����1��)�0� ����'$���������������	��&��!����1��)�5��������	��%�	���&��)����1��)�6�7���	��$�'�(�&�����	�'� ����$����	������)����1��)�5��������	��%�	���&�*	8�������1��)�6�7���	��$�'�(�&�����	�'� ����$����	�����*	8�������$���*��%�&��$�	�������������
���!���+��	�����'����/��5�����'���	�+���'���������" ���#)��$�	��%�	���&�	�'�(�&������&�  ��#����1���,�������	�'����	��&��#����1��)�3�7���	��$�'�(�&�����	�'� ����$����	�����  ��)����1��)�3�7���	��$�'�(�&�����	�'� ����$����	��*	8�  �������1��)!��������	���'$�	����� ��!����*+�))������������.�����	����!���+��	�����'����/��5��$�������������1���30�������	���'$�	����4����'��	��'� ����������  ��!����1��))!� ����'$���������	��$�	��7���	��$�'��!����1��),�������	�'����	��&�  ��#����1��)!)�������	���'$�	�����  ��#����1��),,������	�'����	��&�-������&�-�
��9��)����1��),0������	�'����	��&��	�����$'&�-�
��9������+��	�����'����/��5
48



��������	
����	�������������������	
���������������� ����������������� !"#$%�&'(&(%)*�+),�-%%(.$/0)�(1�-&&2$)*�3.$)+.)�4--35�$+�6$/7+(%0$.�8)*$./2�3(+(7'/&#9�1(.:%$+7�(+�).#(./'*$(7'/&#9�*)7'))�$%�/�+),�&'(7'/;�+))*)*�$+�(:'%)'<$.)�')7$(+=�"#$%�*)7'))�,$22�>)�/*;$+$%0)')*�,$0#$+�0#)�?)/20#�3.$)+.)%�6$<$%$(+�/0�0#)�.(22)7)�>)7$++$+7�$+�0#)�3&'$+7�(1�@A@B=�"#$%�&'(7'/;�,$22�;))0�);)'7$+7+))*%�1('�0#)�$;/7$+7�&'(1)%%$(+�2(./229�/%�0#)�#)/20#./')�)+<$'(+;)+0�)C&/+*%=�D���E	����F�����������G���������E��H�����	
��������������E	IJK���EKK�L "#)�.:''$.:2:;�$%�>)$+7�)C&/+*)*�,$0#�683�.(:'%),('MN��(+)�+),�?O"�.(:'%)�/+*�/+�/**$0$(+/2�&#9%$.%�(&0$(+�0#/0�;/9�)<)+0:/229�>)�/+�(&0$(+�1('�%0:*)+0%�0(�1:21$22(+)�%.$)+.)�2/>�')P:$');)+0=��D��	�KE	�����Q���L R/.:209�1('�0#$%�&'(7'/;�,$22�>)�').':$0)*�>)1(')�.(:'%)�>:$2*�/+*�2/:+.#SE
��K���L 3.#)*:2$+7�$%�0(�>)�*)0)';$+)*�1('�3&'$+7�@A@B=T��������H��	UL "#$%�&'(7'/;�$%�+(0�*)%$7+)*�1('�0'/+%1)'�>:0�,$22�>)�(11)')*�$+�.(+V:+.0$(+�,$0#�0#)�W+$<)'%$09�(1�8/'9�X/%#$+70(+�/+*�8/'9�X/%#$+70(+�?)/20#./')�/+*�$%�')%&(+%$<)0(�0#)�.(;;:+$09Y%�+))*%�1('�/**$0$(+/2�&'(1)%%$(+/2%�$+�0#)�1$)2*=�ZEE����	�	����D���E	L X$22�+))*�1:22�/&&'(</2�0#'(:7#�3-[3[\[�&'$('�0(�(11)'$+7=�D��	
��������������	����	
��]JJS���	����̂ �� �_̀a �bcZdeDFDSTfZTgfS�gFQhZE����g����S	�	K� ��ijklm̀nolalpq̀ �rstjklm̀nulvv̀s

49



��������	
������������������������	������� !�" # !$%�&�'$�( #)$� **+,-.�/,012,�314�/,567**8,9,:;� �/,91<=�479,>>�?21?1>675�-�:@-75,�;1�-7�A:-915�>@-2,.�:12,BCDECFGH8@-2,.�I12,�67:94.,>�8:6,7:,=�AAJ8KLMN��$'�O�$N$P !Q �RSTUSVW�XYVSZ[�\TSZ�-99�06,9.>�2,]462,.�̂-2_,.�<6;@�-7�*�-0;,2�6̂?12;675�.-;-̀abcc�bd �>4??12;675�.1:4̂ ,7;-;617̀effegh�?21?1>-9�/3�:96:_675�i-96.-;,�-7.�j-47:@�-;�;@,�;1?̀��k7:,�;@,�?21?1>-9�@->�/,,7�9-47:@,.=�-??21l,�;@,�?21?1>-9�;1�̂1l,�;@,�?21?1>-9�012<-2.�67�;@,�<12_091<̀cemdgh �n0�314�-2,�̂1.603675�-73�:142>,>�<6;@67�;@6>�?2152-̂ =�?9,->,�,7>42,�-�I142>,�I@-75,�o21?1>-9�@->�-9>1�/,,7�>4/̂ 6;;,.̀�bpqrsfedft u�N �#(��#Qv''�w#)x��y� �z L��(Q y� �QO�$%� (�L)#!� {[|}V~�T������X���������QO�$%� (�LMN�Qu�%����LMN�QO�$%� (�u�Pw�)N#)$�Q �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ¡���������������¢�£��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������¡���������������������������¤�����������������������������������¢�£��������������¥���������������������������������������������������¦��������������������������������������¡���������§������¡§��������¡���������¢�̈�©��������ª������©��������§£�¦�«��������ª������¡�����¬������¥�������������������������������������¦�����¢�£������������������������������������������������������������������������������������¡����¢�£�����������������¦���������������������������������������������������������������¢�o42?1>,®� �̈����������������������¥��������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���������¢��̄������������������������������¡���¥�������������¥������������������������¥��������������¥���������������§������������������¢A.̂ 6>>617�+,]462,̂ ,7;>®°��������������������������������������������������������������±²³́µ�¶·1�-..�7,<�:142>,>�;1�;@,�?2152-̂ �:4226:494̂ `·@,2,�-2,�;<1�1?;617>�012�-..675�:142>,>®�̧A..�I142>,̧�-7.�̧n̂?12;�I142>,̧̀ �¹12�:142>,>�-92,-.3�67�;@,�:-;-915=�:96:_�17�̧n̂?12;�I142>,̧�-7.�067.�;@,�:142>,>�7,,.,.̀�¹12�7,<�:9->>,>�51675�;@2145@�-�I4226:4915�A??21l-9�o21:,>>�:96:_�17�̧A..�I142>,̧ºº�-�/1»�<699�1?,7�->_675�314�012�;@,�o2,06»=�I142>,�¼4̂ /,2=�-7.�I142>,�·6;9,̀²³́µ�½I96:_�17�̧i6,<�I4226:494̂ �8:@,̂ -̧ �̀8,9,:;�;@,�:12,�<@,2,�;@,�7,<�:142>,H>K�>@149.�/,�-..,.̀�¼,»;=�:96:_�17�¾A..�I142>,>¿�;1�-::,>>�;@,�96>;�10�:142>,>�021̂ �>;,?�À̀�·@,7�>,9,:;�;@,�:142>,>�314<6>@�;1�-..̀��¹12 �:96:_�17�;@,�Á,9,;,�-7.�?21:,,.̀�ẤÃÄÅÆÇÈ�ÉÄÊÂË́ Ë
50



��������	
�����	���� �����	������	��������������	�����������������
���������������������  �����������������!	���"�	�#�$�����%������
����������������	�#��&������'(�������������������	�	���)�'(���*���������������	�	���))+��#����	����&�����,-./0.�12304-5�6247�/89:027�52�1;220.�6247�</5;�0.=4.31.+>?��@A�B���	���	
��������	��"�	�#�$����+>?��@@������	��	����������	�����"C�D�$ +>?��@A��B���	���	
��������	������+>?�*A@�����	��	���)"�	�#�$��+>?��&������������)"�	�#�$�����+>?�*&���E���	����������)���+>?��&F�����������G	�#�>�	��������%"�	�#�$����+>?�*&H���������)?	����%��&�����I36�5J2�KLM�12470.0?���	�	����&�����I36�5J2�12470.0�N72O�IPQR�STU�VW:5.7/547.XR�KY<R�<YMR�,KLR�PSWR�27�Z27.:[3�W/3[4/[.�VP.12OO.38�I\\729.8�,/00\275�]2470.X���	�����	�������&�����I36�5J2�12470.0�N72O�S]̂ R�UŜ R�KLMR�,WMR�,M_R�27�M̂ ]C�̀ ���	�������a�����I36�5J2�W/b�M1:.31.0�27�23.R�5J2c0.O.05.7�0.=4.31.�N72O�/36�dL̂R�]K<R�Û WRULMR�STeR�27�,K_f�Sg/O\-.h�dL̂�iji�/38�]K<�iiiR�27�dL̂�iji�/38�dL̂ijkf�����	���	�������	����H�����>��  ���	��	������D��̀ �	������!	��"�	�#�$��>�� )� � �	 � ? � 	 �	 �H �51



����������	
���	����	���������������	�������
�����	���������
���������������	������������	����
�����
�����	� ����!��
��"#$�%&'�())*'+,-�.'/*0,102�3*'4�%5,�%*(#03,*�,6,.%7+,�670%89��	���:�������
���	�;�!�1<'%,=�>?@�ABAC�>?@�AB8C�(#-�>?@�ABD�-'�#'%�4,,%�%5,�0.7,#.,�*,E/7*,4,#%92AF%/-,#%0�G*(-/(%7#G�3*'4�%570�)*'G*(4�4/0%�-,4'#0%*(%,�)*'37.7,#.$�7#�0),.737.�.'4)/%,*�.'4),%,#.7,0�#,.,00(*$�3'*�(.(-,47.�0/..,00C�%*(#03,*C(#-�,4)6'$4,#%9��?#-7+7-/(6�)*'G*(40�4($�0),.73$�5'&�.'4)/%,*�.'4),%,#.$�70�(%%(7#,-�(0�)(*%�'3�%5,�)*'G*(49��?3�#'%�0),.737,-�'%5,*&70,C.'4)/%,*�.'4),%,#.$�70�-,4'#0%*(%,-�H$�)(007#G�?IJ�AD8�1%*(#03,*�,6,.%7+,2�'*�(#�,E/7+(6,#%�.'4),%,#.$�%,0%9�F%/-,#%0�(*,�,#.'/*(G,-�#'%�%'�&(7%/#%76�%5,�37#(6�0,4,0%,*�%'�.'4)6,%,�%570�*,E/7*,4,#%98I*(#03,*�,6,.%7+,�.*,-7%0�4/0%�H,�0,6,.%,-�3*'4�%5,�"))*'+,-�I*(#03,*�J6,.%7+,0�K70%9�F,,�(#�(-+70'*C�.'(.5C�3(./6%$�(-+70'*�'*�.67.L�5,*,9MF%/-,#%0�(*,�,#.'/*(G,-�%'�4,,%�&7%5�%5,7*�(.(-,47.�(-+70'*�&5,#�0,6,.%7#G�H,%&,,#�NFO�8MP�(#-�JQR�8PS�F%/-,#%0�G*(-/(%7#G�3*'4�%570�)*'G*(4�4($�H,�.(66,-�/)'#�%'�)(*%7.7)(%,�7#�(�G,#,*(6�,-/.(%7'#�'/%.'4,0�(00,004,#%�-/*7#G�%5,7*�6(0%�0,4,0%,*9�TT��	�����U�����T;��
�	�V��
��
�	��� ���W����������T����������X����YZ�TU	[�
���\��]]
� �����W�̂ _����������T�����]���	������������������	������������	����̀a������������b�
�:���:c��������
���	����
���	�;��b������������	�
�̂ _����������T�����]���	������������b�����U��T�������� �
��������	\����
�����c�\����	�
\������
��̀a�������������b�
�:���:c���������
���	����
���	�;��!�������V��

52



��������	�
������������	��������������������	��������� ���!���"��������
��#�"�$��������%��&'(�&��)�� ���!!��*�����������������	��� �		�����������������+�,�-���	������
�*�.�����/ �,�-����������������*����������
#�������������*��,�-�,������������
#����������������������� �����
0�!12��������	�
�������1��2���������
��#��3��������������������������*��,�-���
���-�**��������+�.�,�-���	������
�,�-���	������
�**�������/ �,�-����������������**����������
#�������������**��,�-�,������������
#����������������������� �����
0�!1"���������������������#��������
��&���
����&��	�����&�45 678�9:;;<9:=:>�?@A�:BC@D8C�D7;E:F7�6;@GAH8;�I<;F<G<@�;8C8A<FG�@GC�D78�9E>B:D8;�9E>B8D8G9J�;8K:<;8>8GDA�@;8�L8<GF�8>L8CC8C�<G�MNO�PQQR��SD:C8GDA�>@J�AD<==�8=89DDE�D@T8�U6M�VWP�E;�XOS�PPY�@A�EG8�EH�D78<;�D;@GAH8;�8=89D<Z8A�L:D�<D�?<==�GED�L8�;8K:<;8CR�*	������#�"����
��� ���&��/���"���
����
���$���#��������
�����	����� ��������	0 [E:;A8�EL\89D<Z8A�HE;�MNOPQQ�7@Z8�L88G�>EC<H<8C�DE�8>L8C�9E>B:D8;�9E>B8D8G9J�<G�D78�C8A<FGR�*�
�����������]���0 ÊG8���������&0 Ê�U>B@9D����
#���$����-0 67<A�B;EF;@>�<A�C8A<FG8C�DE�D;@GAH8;_�GEG8�EH�D78�9:;;<9:=:>�7@A�L88G�97@GF8C�DE�B;8Z8GD�D78�D;@GAH8;R�,�������������*	����0 ÊG8,+*̀ *��(,�/(��/̀ ]a,����&�/����"��&��	�/*�����
 ��bcdefghiejeklg �mnocdefghpeqqgn

53



����������	
����	����	
������
�������
�����������
�������������������������
���	���� �!"#
$"%"#&'
( )&!*"%+& ,,-./0
1.234.
536
1.789,,:.;.<=
 
1.;3>?
69;.@@
A43A3@897
/
<B/97.
=3
/9
C</;37
@B/4.0
<34.DEFGEHIJ:B/4.0
K34.
89<;60.@
:<8.9<.?
CCL:MNOP�
&)
Q!&P&R"#S 
TUVWUXY
Z[XU\]
̂VU\
/;;
28.;0@
4._684.0
̀/4a.0
>8=B
/9
,
/2=.4
8̀A34=897
0/=/bcdee
df 
@6AA34=897
03<6̀ .9=/=839bghhgij
A43A3@/;
15
<;8<a897
k/;80/=.
/90
l/69<B
/=
=B.
=3Ab

m9<.
=B.
A43A3@/;
B/@
1..9
;/69<B.0?
/AA43n.
=B.
A43A3@/;
=3
̀3n.
=B.
A43A3@/;
234>/40
89
=B.
>34a2;3>begofij 
p2
536
/4.
̀30825897
/95
<364@.@
>8=B89
=B8@
A4374/̀ ?
A;./@.
.9@64.
/
K364@.
KB/97.
q43A3@/;
B/@
/;@3
1..9
@61̀ 8==.0b
drstuhgfhv w�P"!%*� %Sx))�y%+z�
{�"!| N�!*S {�"!SQ!&'!"*
N+%#� }~\��U���X�
�\�[����X��
̂XU\\U
Z��]�\�
̂\U�����X�\
TUVWUXY�����������SQ!&'!"*
NOP�Sw�'!��
NOP�SQ!&'!"*
w�Ry!+P%+& S ���
�������
��
��������
��
�������
���
������
�� ���¡�¢
£��
�¤���¢¤���
¡�
¡�
����¢¥�����
��� ��� ¡�
�� ��� �¡�¦
§�� �¡�
�¤��¡���
��
��¡ ��
����
����¡��¡����¡��
���¡�����
�£
���������¡�
��� ��� ¡�
������������
�¢���¤�¦

̈�� ��� ¡�
©������ª
̈���¢¥«����
̈�� ��� �¡��

¬��
��������
���
��
��®�����
��
��¤�����¡��
 ������
��¡������
�������
��¡�� ����
�����
��
��£��¤��
���£¥��¡ �¤���¦

̄¡���
��
����
�������������
¤¡¢
��®����
��
��
��®�����
��
������
��
�����®������
��
 ���®������
¤¡��
¡��°��
̈������
 ������¦q64A3@.±
m<<6A/=839/;
m1².<=8n.±C0̀ 8@@839
-._684.̀ .9=@±³����
�����
�����
��
�������
 �¡����
��
���
�����¡¤
 ���� ���¤́µ¶·̧ 
¹º3
/00
9.>
<364@.@
=3
=B.
A4374/̀ 
<6448<6;6̀ bºB.4.
/4.
=>3
3A=839@
234
/00897
<364@.@±
»C00
K364@.»
/90
»p̀A34=
K364@.b»
¼34
<364@.@
/;4./05
89
=B.
</=/;37?
<;8<a
39
»p̀A34=
K364@.»
/90
2890
=B.
<364@.@
9..0.0b
¼34
9.>
<;/@@.@
73897
=B4367B
/
K6448<6;37
CAA43n/;
q43<.@@
<;8<a
39
»C00
K364@.»½½
/
13¾
>8;;
3A.9
/@a897
536
234
=B.
q4.28¾?
K364@.
¿6̀ 1.4?
/90
K364@.
º8=;.bµ¶·̧ 
ÀK;8<a
39
»k8.>
K6448<6;6̀ 
:<B.̀ /»b
:.;.<=
=B.
<34.
>B.4.
=B.
9.>
<364@.J@M
@B36;0
1.
/00.0b
¿.¾=?
<;8<a
39
ÁC00
K364@.@Â
=3
/<<.@@
=B.
;8@=
32
<364@.@
243̀ 
@=.A
Ãb
ºB.9
@.;.<=
=B.
<364@.@
536>8@B
=3
/00b

¼34 
<;8<a
39
=B.
Ä.;.=.
/90
A43<..0b
Å·ÆÇÈÉÊË
ÌÇÍÅÎ·Î
54



��������	
�����	���� �����������	���������������������������� !����"�#�����������$	������� !��%%"��������� �	���������	���	���������#&#��%'����	(���	���)	�	���*��$�(�������#&#�����+��	�����#�����	������(��,������#&#��-���.�.���(�/.�.��	��	����(��������������#&#��'���������	���)	�	���*��$�(�������#&#�%0-�,�(���	���)	�	��������1�����*	�	������(	��2�%%���
	(���$�����	������3���������	���$	�����������$����.� 456�789669�:;<=>6?�769;>@>A8;6?�@B9�;56�46A5C>A8D�:;<=>6?�E9BF98G�896�=6?>FC6=�;B�H9BI>=6�8�D6I6D�JJ�7:7�@B9�?;<=6C;?�;B�H9BI>=6�8�;5966KD6I6D�?;8AL8MD6�A96=6C;>8D�N>;58�H8;5N8O�@9BG�PBCKA96=>;�;B�796=>;Q�R8A5�7:7�>?�=6?>FC6=�;B�M6�8N89=6=�8?�?;<=6C;?�ABGHD6;6�;56�AB<9?6?�@B9�;56>9�>=6C;>@>6=�;98AL?Q�456�7:7�A8C�M6�689C6=�8?�8?;8C=K8DBC6�A96=6C;>8DQ�,�������3��������(��$����������������(����	S��	3��$����	�����	���������	���2 456�789669�:;<=>6?�769;>@>A8;6?�@B9�;56�46A5C>A8D�:;<=>6?�E9BF98G�896�=6?>FC6=�;B�H9BI>=6�8�D6I6D�JJ�7:7�@B9�?;<=6C;?�;B�H9BI>=6�8�;5966KD6I6D�?;8AL8MD6�A96=6C;>8D�N>;58�H8;5N8O�@9BG�PBCKA96=>;�;B�796=>;Q�R8A5�7:7�>?�=6?>FC6=�;B�M6�8N89=6=�8?�?;<=6C;?�ABGHD6;6�;56�AB<9?6?�@B9�;56>9�>=6C;>@>6=�;98AL?Q�456�7:7�A8C�M6�689C6=�8?�8?;8C=K8DBC6�A96=6C;>8DQ�45>?�>?�8�H96I>B<?DO�8HH9BI6=�7:7�;58;�58?�M66C�GB=>@>6=�M8?6=�BC�A58CF6?�>C�;56�TT:Q�,������	�����&��(2 PBC6�K�AB<9?6?�896�8D968=O�;8<F5;�>C�B;569�H9BF98G?�8C=�CB;�8;�A8H8A>;OQ��UB96�;6A5C>A8D�AB<9?6?�N>DD�ABK?>;�N>;5�A<996C;�NB9L@B9A6�B@@69>CF?�B9�M6�8N89=6=�MO�;56�7EVH9BA6??Q��$�(�	��2 U8CO�B@�;56�AB<9?6?�N>DD�M6�ABGHD6;6=�;59B<F5�8�A96=>;�@B9�H9>B9�D689C>CF�GB=6D�N56C�;56�?;<=6C;?�ABGHD6;6�;56�96W<>96=�NB9L@B9A6�A69;>@>A8;>BC?Q��456�F6C698D6=<A8;>BC�A<99>A<D<G�>?�;98C?@698MD6�;B�;56�8??BA>8;6X?�=6F966�8C=�B;569�H9BF98G?�8;�;56�ABDD6F6Q�;56�FB8D�N>DD�M6�;B�=6I6DBH�;6A5C>A8D�AB5B9;?�@B9�?;<=6C;?�;B�G8Y>G>Z66C9BDDG6C;Q�1����3���S	�	�[2 45>?�H9BF98G�>?�CB;�=6?>FC6=�@B9�;98C?@69\�5BN6I69\��;56�F6C698D�?;<=>6?�AB<9?6?�896�;98C?@698MD6Q�����(	���	���,�����2 PBC6�/*,+,�1��1�����+&]��������̂ ������������,/����� ��_̀abcdefbgbhid �jkl̀abcdembnndk

55



���������	
�����	��������	���������	�������������	���������� !	" # !$%	&�'$�( #)$� **+,-.	/,012,	314	/,567**8,9,:;	 	/,91<=	479,>>	?21?1>675	-	:@-75,	;1	-7	A:-915	>@-2,.	:12,BCDECFGH8@-2,.	I12,	67:94.,>	8:6,7:,=	AAJ8KLMN�	$'	O�$N$P !Q 	RSTUSVW	XYVSZ[	\TSZ	-99	06,9.>	2,]462,.	̂-2_,.	<6;@	-7	*	-0;,2	6̂?12;675	.-;-̀abcc	bd 	>4??12;675	.1:4̂ ,7;-;617̀effegh	?21?1>-9	/3	:96:_675	i-96.-;,	-7.	j-47:@	-;	;@,	;1?̀		k7:,	;@,	?21?1>-9	@->	/,,7	9-47:@,.=	-??21l,	;@,	?21?1>-9	;1	̂1l,	;@,	?21?1>-9	012<-2.	67	;@,	<12_091<̀cemdgh 	n0	314	-2,	̂1.603675	-73	:142>,>	<6;@67	;@6>	?2152-̂ =	?9,->,	,7>42,	-	I142>,	I@-75,	o21?1>-9	@->	-9>1	/,,7	>4/̂ 6;;,.̀	bpqrsfedft u�N �#(��#Qv''�w#)x�	y� �z L��(Q y� �QO�$%� (	L)#!� {WZSUZ|}~	�Z[�}V�	XZS��}Z�	�RVSVWZ[�}�	��X����QO�$%� (	LMN�Qu�%���	LMN�QO�$%� (	u�Pw�)N#)$�Q 	����	����������	��	��������	��	�������	������	���	���������	��	�������	���	�������	��	����	���	�������������	����	��	������	�	 �������	¡������¢	���	£�������¤�����	��	¥�������¢	¦������	§�������	̈��������©o42?1>,ª «���	����������	��	����	����������	���	�������������	�¢	���	£�������	¤�����	��	¥�������¢	¦������	§�������	���	���	 �������	¡������¢	��¥¦��¬	�����������	����	��	��������	���	�����¢����	��	�	������¢	��	������	����	��������©k::4?-;617-9	k/,:;6l,>ª	§�������	��¢	��®����	��	��	��®�����	��	������	��	�	�����®������	��	����®������	¥������	������©	̄��������	��®���������	�������	����	����������������	��	°¥±©	̄	�����������	�������	����	�	�����¢²�����������	����������	�����	��	���	���	³́ �	������	����������²�������	�������©	́������	�����������	�����������	��	����������	����	�����	���������	��	�	̈��������	��	£�������	���	�����	������©	���	�������	��®�����	����������	�µ����������	���	���	�������¶�	����������������¬	������·������¬	�����	����	������¬	��������	����������	�����¬	�������	��������¢¬	��������¬	��������¬	���	�®�������¬	�����	���	��®�����	���	��������	���	����������������	��	������¢	���	��®���������	��	́�̄¥¦§̈©	A.̂ 6>>617	+,]462,̂ ,7;>ª	�̧����	�����	�����	��	�������	�������	��	���	�������	����������¹º»¼½	¾¿1	-..	7,<	:142>,>	;1	;@,	?2152-̂ 	:4226:494̂ `¿@,2,	-2,	;<1	1?;617>	012	-..675	:142>,>ª	ÀA..	I142>,À	-7.	Àn̂?12;	I142>,̀À	Á12	:142>,>	-92,-.3	67	;@,	:-;-915=	:96:_	17	Àn̂?12;	I142>,À	-7.	067.	;@,	:142>,>	7,,.,.̀	Á12	7,<	:9->>,>	51675	;@2145@	-	I4226:4915	A??21l-9	o21:,>>	:96:_	17	ÀA..	I142>,ÀÂÂ	-	/1Ã	<699	1?,7	->_675	314	012	;@,	o2,06Ã=	I142>,	Ä4̂ /,2=	-7.	I142>,	¿6;9,̀º»¼½	ÅI96:_	17	Ài6,<	I4226:494̂ 	8:@,̂ -À̀	8,9,:;	;@,	:12,	<@,2,	;@,	7,<	:142>,H>K	>@149.	/,	-..,.̀	Ä,Ã;=	:96:_	17	ÆA..	I142>,>Ç	;1	-::,>>	;@,	96>;	10	:142>,>	021̂ 	>;,?	È̀	¿@,7	>,9,:;	;@,	:142>,>	314<6>@	;1	-..̀		Á12 	:96:_	17	;@,	É,9,;,	-7.	?21:,,.̀	Ê¼ËÌÍÎÏÐ	ÑÌÒÊÓ¼Ó
56



��������	
�����	���� �������������	������������	���������������
���������������������� �	�����	�����������	!	���	��	��	�����"�	�#��$����%�����������"��������	�	���&����	�	����$�����&�''��(	��)��	������#	�����	�����	�������$�����*�'$����
�������������+�#���"+��	������,���(& ��,-������.�����+�/��#+�	���"+��,����������������	
���$�����&�''��(	��)��	������#	���)��������������0��1����,2����34���-�����	��������+�5����	���	���)����������"���+�)��	����4��#�	�	���)���'������"���+�)��	����4��#�	�	�����	�	����)���'$��)����	�	������������	���)���6$����#���	����4�����3	!������������43���)���6,�.�
������)��	����3	!���������)���6-�.�
����������	���3	!����������.�3���)���6������"���+����	���	�������)������.3��&������#	��&�)���2��.�
�������)��7�����	����������)���2��.�
������.	�0�+������#��1�)���"������������)���2'�.�
������.	�0�+������#��1�)���"������3�8�������)���2$�.�
������)��	������������'���)���2,�.�
������)��	���������3�8�������)���2-�.�
������4������������'���)���26�.�
������4����������3�8�������)��'����)�� �����	����)��'�'�3������#	���������!���	�������
���������)��'�6��������	��5�
	�0�)��''���������	������	�
��������������$���)��'''��������	������	�
������������3�8�������)��''$��������	�����	���������&���$���)��'',��������	�����	���������&�3�8�������)��''-��������	�����	���������&&���-���)��''6��������	�����	���������3�8�&&���'���)��',���������	��&������#	��&���'���)��',6��������	��&������#	��	&���'���)��',9��������	�����������&������#	�4�����)	�	�������	��:�6- 57



�����������	
����������������������������������������������������	���	����	�������� ���!�"��������#���$�%����	������&'������&#����	$�'���	��� �	
�	��&'���(��&#����	$�'���	��� �	
�	��)"���	��*+���,!���#��-���#$�.�/
$������$��,	�� �����"���������,��	�����#�����&01�����"�������"�#��������+&'���(2�&'��"���	���/���������&'���3��-���+����
���+&'���4��-���	���&'��������������	��&'���4��-���	���-��5�$�����
�	6�'����#���)��	�&'���4(�-���	���-��5�$�����
�	6�'����#�����7�)��	�&'���42�-���	���'���	���"�����)�(	�&'���4,�-���	���'���	���"������7�)��	�&'���4!�-���	��� ���#��"����)�(	�&'���48�-���	��� ���#��"������7�)��	� �����"���������,��	������� 
������#�����&'��((��/���#���	�"��������	�����"����)�2	�&'��(((�/���#���	�"��������	�����"������7�)��	�&'��((2�/���#���	�/������"����+�)�2	�&'��((,�/���#���	�/������"����+���7�)��	�&'��(,��/���#���	�+����
���+�)�(	�/���(2���������#�����/�$	
����$ �����"���������2�����
���#�����&'��((!�/���#���	�/������"����++�)�!	�&'��((8�/���#���	�/������"������7�++�)�(	�&'��(,8�/���#���	�+����
����+�)�(	�/���(2���������#�����/�$	
����$ �����"���������( 58



��������	�
���������������
����������	��������������������������������� !������!��������������������"����� !���#�����!����������������#��������$��	��%� !&���������!�#������'�(����)������� 
���'�'�������
����� �������

�� ���*������	� ����'�������	���!�+����,���'�-�����	���!�#��
�� ��. ��� 
����/����!������ &���	� ����
���!��������#�����
0��'����������������� �������������
� %���
����%��	�!�� %�12 34567879:67;<=7<9>�6?>�<:67;<:@�AB=�>C49:67;<�56:<C:DC5�EFAB=A=G�?:H>�9?:<I>CJ�6?>�AB=�9;KK;<�94DD794@4K�K456�L>�4MC:6>C�6;�:@7I<�N76?�6?>5>�9?:<I>5O�PH>D�6?>�M:56�Q>:DJ�:<�AB=�N;DRID;4M�9;<57567<I�;8�AB=�8:94@6Q�N?;�5>DH>�:5�MD;ID:K�?>:C5�:6�9;KK4<76Q�9;@@>I>5�6?:6�;88>D�6?>�SS=�7<�T:D:K>C79UAB=�C>H>@;M>CVW�<>N�9;4D5>5�7<�6?>�AB=�C7597M@7<>�MD>87X�6;�D>M@:9>�>X7567<I�9;4D5>5�7<�6?>�94DD794@4KO��T>D�6?>�YZZ=�M;@79Q�;<�4MC:67<I�9;KK;<�94DD794@:�8;D�Z[A�MD;ID:K5ET;@79Q�WO\O]GJ�6?>5>�9;4D5>5�N>D>�D>H7>N>C�LQ�6?>�AB=�Z;KK;<�Z4DD794@4K�=6:<C7<I�Z;KK766>>�N76?�8:94@6Q�D>MD>5><6:67;<�8D;K�>:9?�9;KK4<76Q�9;@@>I>�;88>D7<I6?>�94DD794@4K�7<�:CC767;<�6;�6N;�9?7>8�:9:C>K79�;8879>D5�:<C�6N;�C>:<5�;H>D5>>7<I�AB=�MD;ID:K5O��N>D>�:MMD;H>C�LQ�6?>�̂>:<5_�Z;4D5>�̀>H7>N�Z;KK766>>�ÊZ̀ ZG;<�a>LD4:DQ�VJ�\b\cO��[?>�̂Z̀ Z�C>97C>C�6;�K:7<6:7<�:�56:<C7<I�MD;ID:KdD>@:6>C�MD>D>e47576>�:9D;55�6?>�9;4D5>5�EG�7<56>:C�;8�:C;M67<I�I><>D79�@:<I4:I>�6?:6�6?>�AB=�N;DRID;4M�?:C�C>H>@;M>C�6;�:<6797M:6>�8464D>�D>H757;<5�6;�MD>D>e47576>5K:<C:6>C�LQ�6?>�Y7DI7<7:�P8879>�;8�AB=O�� fghhijk�lmhnmjmo�pqr�ojs�ftu�vihkmwmvokmxj�oyozzhx{is�|}�k~i�lmhnmjmo��wwmvi�xw�pq�.	��!����������
���#�� %��) ������
����
!���������������
�� ��	��!��#����!���	0 [?>�9D>C76�6;6:@�8;D�6?>�D>H75>C�94DD794@4K�75��W�9D>C765J�N?79?�75�;<>�@>55�9D>C76�6?:<�6?>�94DD><6�94DD794@4KO��T@>:5>�<;6>�6?:6�<;�9?:<I>5�6;�6?>�I><>D:@�>C49:67;<D>e47D>K><65�:D>�8>:64D>C�7<�6?>�9;KK;<�94DD794@4KO. 
���!��� �������0 [?>�9;4D5>5�:D>�L>7<I�D>M@:9>C�9;4D5>�8;D�6?>�9;4D5>J�5;�6?>�7<56D4967;<:@�@;:C�5?;4@C�<;6�L>�7KM:96>CO��!������ %0 F;�7KM:96J��9;4D5>5�:D>�L>7<I�D>M@:9>C�<;6�:CC>CO���� 
���������&0 [?75�MD;ID:K�75�<;6�C>57I<>C�6;�6D:<58>DO��!!��������� �.	��!�0 F;�7KM:96J�L46�C;>5�:@7I<�N76?�9?:<I7<I�9>D67879:67;<�D>e47D>K><65O�*.�.��+��)+��)����!���%�), �����%��	�).*�����
 ���������������� ����������������

59



����������	
�����	��������������������������������� ��!��"�� ##$%&'�(%)*+%�,*-�(%./0##1%2%34� �(%2*56�-02%77�8+*8*7/0.�&�0%5�93&2*.�7:&+%'�3*+%;<=><?@ ABC��� �D��C�E��F �GHIJHKL�MNKHOP�QIHO�&22�)/%2'7�+%R-/+%'�S&+T%'�5/4:�&0�#UVWXX�WY �7-88*+4/0.�'*3-S%04&4/*0UZ[[Z\]�8+*8*7&2�(,�32/3T/0.�̂&2/'&4%�&0'�_&-03:�&4�4:%�4*8U��̀03%�4:%�8+*8*7&2�:&7�(%%0�2&-03:%'6�&88+*a%�4:%�8+*8*7&2�4*�S*a%�4:%�8+*8*7&2�)*+5&+'�/0�4:%�5*+T)2*5UXZbY\] �c)�,*-�&+%�&''/0.�0%5�3*-+7%7�4*�4:/7�0%5�8+*.+&S6�82%&7%�%07-+%�&�d*-+7%�e%5�f+*8*7&2�:&7�&27*�(%%0�7-(S/44%'U�Wghij[ZY[k l�C���!���Fm  �n�"o��p���q A��!F p���FD�����!�A"��� rstPKLOtuKvw�Ix�yOvPztJFD�����!�ABC�Fl������ABC�FD�����!�l�En�"C�"��F �{|}�~�����������}����}�����~�}~��}�����}�������}�~����}�������~~�}����}��}��}������}����}����~������~�}���������|}��������������{}�|�����������}������|�~�}�~}��}��}����~���}��|}�~��������f-+8*7%� ��������}�}���}��}�3̀3-8&4/*0&2�̀(�%34/a%����������}����������}��}����}������}��������}�����}�}��}����}����|����|����}���}������������������~���}��}�����������}��}����}��������}~���}�}����}����������|����������������}����������������~�����������}��������|}��~~��~����}������}�������}�����|����������}}���}����}��~���}�}����}�}��������}���������}�}��~�}����������}�������}��9'S/77/*0�$%R-/+%S%047���������|}�}���}~�����~��~��}������}������|}��}��~����������������� ¡¢£¤�¥¦:%+%�&+%�45*�*84/*07�)*+�&''/0.�3*-+7%7��§9''�d*-+7%§�&0'�§cS8*+4�d*-+7%U§�*̈+�3*-+7%7�&2+%&',�/0�4:%�3&4&2*.6�32/3T�*0�§cS8*+4�d*-+7%§�&0'�)/0'�4:%�3*-+7%7�0%%'%'U�*̈+�0%5�32&77%7�.*/0.�4:+*-.:�&�d-++/3-2*.�988+*a&2�f+*3%77�32/3T�*0�§9''�d*-+7%§©©�&�(*ª�5/22�*8%0�&7T/0.�,*-�)*+�4:%�f+%)/ª6�d*-+7%�e-S(%+�&0'�d*-+7%�¦/42%U¡¢£¤�«d2/3T�*0�§̂/%5�d-++/3-2-S�13:%S&§�4:%0�7%2%34�¬9''�d*+%U�®:%0�4:%�e%5�d*+%�&88%&+76�%ª8&0'�4:%�d*+%�&0'�%04%+�4:%�d*+%�¦/42%U�e%ª46�32/3T�*0�¬9''�d*-+7%7�4*�&33%77�4:%�2/74�*)�3*-+7%7�)+*S74%8�̄U�¦:%0�7%2%34�4:%�3*-+7%7�,*-�5/7:�4*�&''U��*̈+�+%S*a/0.�3*-+7%7�32/3T�*0�4:%�°%2%4%�&0'�8+*3%%'U
60



��������	
�����	���� �����������	���������������������������� !����"�#�����������$	������� !��%%"��������� �	���������	���	���������&#'�������(����������)�&��(	��������&#'��%��*����(��	������&��(	��������&#'��%���$	��(�(�+���������&��(	���� ��	��������&#'��"��,���+���������&��(	��������&#'��"����-�����(�����&��(	��������.��������(	���/�%%���
	(���$�����	������)���������	���$	����0��������1� 234�546789:�;<;�=866�>4�?7747�@A�BCAD874�@34�64D46�EE�;<;�FAC�G@H749@G�=3A�=8G3�@A�=ACI�89�@38G�F8467J��238G�=866�?66A=�G@H749@G�=3A�K3AG4�@38G�@C?KI�=8@389�@34�24K398K?6<@H784G�BCA:C?L�@A�4?C9�@34�M4D46�EE�;<;�HBA9�KALB64@8A9�AF�@34�@C?KIJ�*�������)�N�0�����������������(����	O��	)��$����	�����	���������	���P QA94�R�;AHCG4G�?C4�?6C4?7S�AFF4C47�?G�B?C@�AF�@34�4T8G@89:�KHCC8KH6HL�?97�7A�9A@�CH9�?@�K?B?K8@SJ��U778@8A9?66SV��@34�5WM�KAHCG4G�=866�LAG@�68I46S�>4�KALB64@47�=8@3KC478@�FAC�BC8AC�64?C989:�?97XAC�KARG8@�=8@3�@34�=ACIFACK4�KAHCG4GJ�Q4K4GG?CS�KAHCG4G�3?D4�?6C4?7S�>449�?BBCAD47�>S�@34�KHCC8KH6HL�KALL8@@44J�*������	�����'��(P QA94�R�;AHCG4G�?C4�?6C4?7S�AFF4C47�?G�B?C@�AF�@34�4T8G@89:�KHCC8KH6HL�?97�7A�9A@�CH9�?@�K?B?K8@SJ��U778@8A9?66SV��@34�5WM�KAHCG4G�=866�LAG@�68I46S�>4�KALB64@47�=8@3KC478@�FAC�BC8AC�64?C989:�?97XAC�KARG8@�=8@3�@34�=ACIFACK4�KAHCG4GJ���$�(�	��P QA�8LB?K@�R�G@H749@G�=866�>4�HG89:�BC8L?C86S�KC478@�FAC�BC8AC�64?C989:�?97�4T8G@89:�>HG894GG�KAHCG4GJ�.����)���O	�	�YP 238G�BCA:C?L�8G�9A@�74G8:947�@A�@C?9GF4CJ������(	���	���*�����P QA�ELB?K@*���$	����������������)��$��Z�������)��	�[ �� �\]̂ �_̀�a+*N*�.��.�����N'b��������0�������� ��cdefg]hif̂fjk] �lmndefg]hofpp]m

61



���������	
���������������������	�������������������������������� �!��"#�$�%"�&�!'"� (()*+,�-*./0*�1/2�-*345((6*7*89� �-*7/:;�257*<<�=0/=/<453�+�8>+53*�9/�+5�?8+7/3�<>+0*,�8/0*@ABCADEF6>+0*,�G/0*�45872,*<�684*58*;�??H6IJKL��"%�M�"L"N��O �PQRSQTU�VWTQXY�ZRQX�+77�.4*7,<�0*[240*,�\+0]*,�:49>�+5�(�+.9*0�4\=/09453�,+9+̂_̀aa�̀b �<2==/09453�,/82\*59+94/5̂cddcef�=0/=/<+7�-1�8748]453�g+74,+9*�+5,�h+258>�+9�9>*�9/=̂��i58*�9>*�=0/=/<+7�>+<�-**5�7+258>*,;�+==0/j*�9>*�=0/=/<+7�9/�\/j*�9>*�=0/=/<+7�./0:+0,�45�9>*�:/0].7/:̂ackbef �l.�1/2�+0*�\/,4.1453�+51�8/20<*<�:49>45�9>4<�=0/30+\;�=7*+<*�*5<20*�+�G/20<*�G>+53*�m0/=/<+7�>+<�+7</�-**5�<2-\499*,̂�ǹopqdcbdr s�L��!&��!Ot%%�u!'v��w���x J��&O w���OM�"#��&�J'!�� yXzXQT{�V|}Y~X����V�ZTz��X�ZRU�{X|XY��z{~zX�OM�"#��&�JKL�Os�#����JKL�OM�"#��&�s�Nu�'L!'"�O ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������¡�����������������������������������������������������������¢���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������¡��������������������������������������������������������������������������������¡�������������������£�¡����������������������������������������¤����¥����������������������������¦����������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������������¡�����������������������������m20=/<*§ �̈�����������������¡���� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������©���������������������������������� ��������¡���� ������������������������ �������������� ���������������ª���«���������������?,\4<<4/5�)*[240*\*59<§¬��������������������������������������������������������������®̄°±�²³/�+,,�5*:�8/20<*<�9/�9>*�=0/30+\�820048272\^³>*0*�+0*�9:/�/=94/5<�./0�+,,453�8/20<*<§�́?,,�G/20<*́�+5,�́l\=/09�G/20<*̂́ �µ/0�8/20<*<�+70*+,1�45�9>*�8+9+7/3;�8748]�/5�́l\=/09�G/20<*́�+5,�.45,�9>*�8/20<*<�5**,*,̂�µ/0�5*:�87+<<*<�3/453�9>0/23>�+�G2004827/3�?==0/j+7�m0/8*<<�8748]�/5�́?,,�G/20<*́¶¶�+�-/·�:477�/=*5�+<]453�1/2�./0�9>*�m0*.4·;�G/20<*�̧2\-*0;�+5,�G/20<*�³497*̂®̄°±�¹G748]�/5�́g4*:�G20048272\�68>*\+́ �̂6*7*89�9>*�8/0*�:>*0*�9>*�5*:�8/20<*F<I�<>/27,�-*�+,,*,̂�̧*·9;�8748]�/5�º?,,�G/20<*<»�9/�+88*<<�9>*�74<9�/.�8/20<*<�.0/\�<9*=�¼̂�³>*5�<*7*89�9>*�8/20<*<�1/2:4<>�9/�+,,̂��µ/0 �8748]�/5�9>*�½*7*9*�+5,�=0/8**,̂�¾°¿ÀÁÂÃÄ�ÅÀÆ¾Ç°Ç
62



��������	
�����	���� �����������	������	��������������	�����������������
�������������������������������������� 	���!�	�"�#�����$������
������������%���	�"��&���%'��������������������	�	���(!�	�"�#���%'����)���������������	�	���((!*+���#������$�%'���,	����������������%'��))-.)/&�!�	�"�#���0��"����	����1.&���234564�7896:3;�<8:=�5>?@68=�;8�7A8864�<8:=�B5;A�64C:49740DE��-F�G���	���	
��������	��!�	�"�#����0DE��--������	��	����������	��H���!,�+�# 0DE��-F��G���	���	
��������	������0DE�)F-�����	��	���(!�	�"�#��0DE��1������������(!�	�"�#����0DE�)1����*���	����������(H���0DE��1/�����������I	�"�D�	��������$!�	�"�#����0DE�)1J���������(�E	����$��1���K9<�;L8�MNO�78:=646�����	���	����J�����D�������	��	������+��P�	������ 	��!�	�"�#�����D�����������D��)1�E���	�	����1���K9<�;L8�78:=646�Q=8R�KSTU�VWX�YZ@;4=5;:=4[U�M\BU�B\OU�2MNU�SVZU�8=�]8=4@̂9�Z59̂:5̂4�YS478RR49>�K__=8?4>�2566_8=;�̀8:=64[����	�����	�������1���À8864�59<�;L8�O87@53�O7@4974�78:=646�Ya7=[�Q=8R��V̀ bU�XVbU�MNOU�2ZOU�2OcU�Ob̀
63



��������	��
������������������������������������������������������� ���������!"#$�%&'$�()*$�+#,$�+"-$����.&/012�345��	678�1�	
9��2:��;�<��
���34��012�345�0	;86=�;�8	�;8�>�?�;�:��	6�0	98@�;�8	���;���A��	6�B8@C=;��DCC:���;�8	
EF�?G;H8��	A��CC8<�6��8=
��
��98@�;G��;�	
9���:��;�<��:�
;318;�:�I�	�@=@�B�6�;
J�KLM)���N�!"#�OPO$�!"#�OPQ$���R�!"#�OPS�R������������T������������ ��������UV-��R�����W��R�����W�X�����T���Y��W���������R�����������Y��X������������Y���X������Y��������Y�������������������X������R������������$������X��$��R���Y�������U��"�R�Z�R����Y��W����������Y���X��T������Y��������Y�����������������R����Y�����X��T��Y��W���U��"X������Y���X��R���T������$���Y��������Y����������R����������R����Y�����W�"[(�OSQ�M�����X���������Z�V�������� ��Z���������Y�����������U�-��R����������������W�R�������������������T��X��������������������Y������T����� ��������U���O[����X���������Z�����R�������������������R�X�����T���YY��Z�R�[����X���(�����Z���,���U�-�������RZ����$�����T$�X��������RZ������������\�T���U-��R�����W��R�����W�X�����T���Y��W����������������R��Y������Y������Y���������W��������R����������������������������R����W��T�����������������U�=??�
;�6���G�6=:�	?J]�
;�̂��]�
;�]�<�-_*�Ò �̀()+�OOON�%����W��%��Y��������"�&�������M"V'[&�M"V"[(�OSQ����[����X���(�����Z��MOV18;�:�B�6�;
J�3ab34���8	6���@�
;�()+�OOQN�%����W��%��Y��������""�'[&�M""V&�������M""V[����X���(�����Z��M""V%��������������(�����Z�18;�:�B�6�;
J�34
64



���������	
��
���������
������������������������ !��"�#������� $%����"���"&���'&(���"���� !��"�#������)���!���������� !��"�#��������	*�+
�����,-.�/
����������
������������������������� !��"�#����0�'&(���"���� !��"�#�������)���!���������� !��"�#��������������� !��"�#���0����	*�+
����1�,-2
�3�������
	���	*��4�
�5
�5���6����5
�6
	����	�6�78 9:;�<;=;>?@�ABCDE;F�D;G>;;�H>IG>?J�EF�K;E=G�B>?=FEBEI=;D�L>IJ�?=�MFFINE?B;�IL�M>BF�?=�ANE;=N;F�BI�?=�MFFINE?B;�IL�ANE;=N;�D;G>;;O��9:EF�H>IHIF?@�EF�I=@P�BI�LI>J?@EQ;B:;�=?J;�N:?=G;�?=D�J;JI>E?@EQ;�B:EF�B:>ICG:�B:;�NC>>ENC@CJ�H>IN;FFO�R�5	����4�2
�5�����+�	�6��S��T2*�	�������
U��4����
����	���5	��V+/

�/*/�1 WI=;X�?@@�NIC>F;F�?>;�?@>;?DP�ILL;>;D�?=D�B:;�H>IG>?J�J;;BF�B:;�=;;DF�IL�?�FEG=ELEN?=B�=CJK;>�IL�IC>�FBCD;=BFO�R���
/����	*�Y�	�1 WI=;�Z�?@EG=J;=B�[EB:�9>?=FL;>�\M�����/*�61 WI=;�Z�?@EG=J;=B�[EB:�9>?=FL;>�\M�
	��4�
	U*�]1 WI�̂JH?NB�Z�B:EF�D;G>;;�EF�D;FEG=;D�BI�B>?=FL;>�BI�IC>�LIC>ZP;?>�H?>B=;>FO�_��
���	����R�5	��1 WI=;_̀ aRbR��c_�Sc��SbY�_�	*�6�Sd��
2
�6
	��SR̀��	�/� ��efghijklhmhnoj �pqrfghijkshttjq
65



����������	
��	�������������������������	����������������������
������ �!"#�$"%"#&'�( )&!*"%+& ,,-./0�1.234.�536�1.789,,:.;.<=� �1.;3>?�69;.@@�A43A3@897�/�<B/97.�=3�/9�C</;37�@B/4.0�<34.DEFGEHIJ:B/4.0�K34.�89<;60.@�:<8.9<.?�CCL:MNOP��&)�Q!&P&R"#S �TUVWUXY�Z[XU\]�̂VU\�/;;�28.;0@�4._684.0�̀/4a.0�>8=B�/9�,�/2=.4�8̀A34=897�0/=/bcdee�df �@6AA34=897�03<6̀ .9=/=839bghhgij�A43A3@/;�15�<;8<a897�k/;80/=.�/90�l/69<B�/=�=B.�=3Ab��m9<.�=B.�A43A3@/;�B/@�1..9�;/69<B.0?�/AA43n.�=B.�A43A3@/;�=3�̀3n.�=B.�A43A3@/;�234>/40�89�=B.�>34a2;3>begofij �p2�536�/4.�̀30825897�/95�<364@.@�>8=B89�=B8@�A4374/̀ ?�A;./@.�.9@64.�/�K364@.�KB/97.�q43A3@/;�B/@�/;@3�1..9�@61̀ 8==.0b�drstuhgfhv w�P"!%*� %Sx))�y%+z��{�"!| N�!*S {�"!SQ!&'!"*�N+%#� }\~\UX���\�[~���X~��̂XU\\U�Z��]�\��̂\U�����X�\�����������SQ!&'!"*�NOP�Sw�'!���NOP�SQ!&'!"*�w�Ry!+P%+& S ���������������������������������������������������������������� �¡� ¢�����£�������������¤�� ������¤¥��¢�����¦ �§�� �������� �§�������������������¡���̈ ¦�©������������ �¡� ¢���������� ������ ��� ������������  £����� �¦�����������������������¡¡��������©�ª �����������«� ����������������¦ ������������������¡���«�¤�«���������������§���������� ���������� ¡¡ ������¤�� ��¬¡� ����£������������������� ������ �� �������������¤�������������������©�q64A3@. ®����������̄¡¡�������§�� �������� ��°�¦ ���§���������°�¦ ���§������������±��¡��§�²���¤¥°�¢�������������m<<6A/=839/;�m1³.<=8n.��̄������������«����¦����́������� ���µ ��������� ������������������� ����������µ���§����¶ ����������¡����¢��«�����µ�¤�¦����́������� ���£�¡����µ�������������µ���§�«������§�������������� ��������¡������������������������¡¡� ¡������� �����©����������«� �� �� ��µ������́������¡����µ������¢����µ������� �������¢�� ¡µ��������������� �����©�C0̀ 8@@839�-._684.̀ .9=@ª �� «����������¡��� �¡� ¡ ������������ �����¡� ���µ����������µ·¹̧º»�¼½3�/00�9.>�<364@.@�=3�=B.�A4374/̀ �<6448<6;6̀ b½B.4.�/4.�=>3�3A=839@�234�/00897�<364@.@�¾C00�K364@.¾�/90�¾p̀A34=�K364@.b¾�¿34�<364@.@�/;4./05�89�=B.�</=/;37?�<;8<a�39�¾p̀A34=�K364@.¾�/90�2890�=B.�<364@.@�9..0.0b�¿34�9.>�<;/@@.@�73897�=B4367B�/�K6448<6;37�CAA43n/;�q43<.@@�<;8<a�39�¾C00�K364@.¾ÀÀ�/�13Á�>8;;�3A.9�/@a897�536�234�=B.�q4.28Á?�K364@.�Â6̀ 1.4?�/90�K364@.�½8=;.b¹̧º»�ÃK;8<a�39�¾k8.>�K6448<6;6̀ �:<B.̀ /¾b�:.;.<=�=B.�<34.�>B.4.�=B.�9.>�<364@.J@M�@B36;0�1.�/00.0b�Â.Á=?�<;8<a�39�ÄC00�K364@.@Å�=3�/<<.@@�=B.�;8@=�32�<364@.@�243̀ �@=.A�Æb�½B.9�@.;.<=�=B.�<364@.@�536>8@B�=3�/00b��¿34 �<;8<a�39�=B.�Ç.;.=.�/90�A43<..0b�ÈºÉÊËÌÍÎ�ÏÊÐÈÑºÑ
66



��������	
�����	���� �����������	��������������������������������	�������������� ��!�"���������������#$�%�&���	�����'��(��#���)*��������������	���+����������%�� ���)*������%����&��	��������������	���� ���)*����,�)	�&	�����&���� ���-*-��  ������	����-�����	�	�(�%�� ���-./��� �0��1�	����2�	�	���� ���0�����+	�	������&	��3��4���
	&���1�����	������'���������	���1	�����������1����5� 6789�:;<==<�>?@A8=9�:=<?8B8C;?=�BD<�?7=�6=C7E8C;F�>?@A8=9�G<DH<;I�89�A=98HE=A�?D�J<DK8A=�;�F=K=F�L�:>:�BD<�9?@A=E?9�?D�J<DK8A=�;�?7<==MF=K=F�9?;CN;OF=�C<=A=E?8;F�P8?7�;J;?7P;Q�B<DI�RDEMC<=A8?�?D�:<=A8?S�T;C7�:>:�89�A=98HE=A�?D�O=�;P;<A=A�;9�9?@A=E?9�CDIJF=?=�?7=�CD@<9=9�BD<�?7=8<�8A=E?8B8=A�?<;CN9S�67=�:>:�C;E�O=�=;<E=A�;9�;9?;EAM;FDE=�C<=A=E?8;FS%�������'��������&��1�����!����������&����	U��	'��1����	�����	���������	���3 RD�C@<<8C@F@I�;AA8?8DE9�;<=�E=C=99;<QV��CD@<9=9�;<=�;F<=;AQ�9C7=A@F=AS�6789�89�;�J<=K8D@9FQ�;JJ<DK=A�:>:�?7;?�7;9�O==E�IDA8B8=A�O;9=A�DE�C7;EH=9�8E�?7=�WW>S�%������	�����*��&3 RDE=�M�CD@<9=9�;<=�;F<=;AQ�?;@H7?�8E�D?7=<�J<DH<;I9�;EA�ED?�;?�C;J;C8?QS��XD<=�?=C7E8C;F�CD@<9=9�P8FF�CDM98?�P8?7�C@<<=E?�PD<NBD<C=�DBB=<8EH9�D<�O=�;P;<A=A�OQ�?7=�:GYJ<DC=99S��1�&�	��3 X;EQ�DB�?7=�CD@<9=9�P8FF�O=�CDIJF=?=A�?7<D@H7�;�C<=A8?�BD<�J<8D<�F=;<E8EH�IDA=F�P7=E�?7=�9?@A=E?9�CDIJF=?=�?7=�<=Z@8<=A�PD<NBD<C=�C=<?8B8C;?8DE9S��67=�H=E=<;F=A@C;?8DE�C@<<8C@F@I�89�?<;E9B=<;OF=�?D�?7=�;99DC8;?=[9�A=H<==�;EA�D?7=<�J<DH<;I9�;?�?7=�CDFF=H=S�?7=�HD;F�P8FF�O=�?D�A=K=FDJ�?=C7E8C;F�CD7D<?9�BD<�9?@A=E?9�?D�I;\8I8]==E<DFFI=E?S�0����'���U	�	�(3 6789�J<DH<;I�89�ED?�A=98HE=A�BD<�?<;E9B=<V�7DP=K=<V��?7=�H=E=<;F�9?@A8=9�CD@<9=9�;<=�?<;E9B=<;OF=S�����&	���	���%�����3 RDE=��+%.%�0��0!���!.*̂�������!_�����������!%������ ��̀abcdefgchcije �klmabcdefncooel

67



��������	
����
����	���	��
�����	��	����������	����������������
��������������������������	
�	���������� ! "#$�%#&#$'(�)!*'"+#&,'! --./01�2/345/�647�2/89:--;/</=>� �2/<4?@�7:</AA�B54B4A9:8�0�=C0:8/�>4�0:�D=0<48�AC05/1�=45/EFGHFIJK;C05/1�L45/�9:=<71/A�;=9/:=/@�DDM;NOPQ �'*�R"'Q'S#$T �UVWXVYZ�[\YV]̂�_WV]�0<<�39/<1A�5/̀795/1�a05b/1�?9>C�0:�-�03>/5�9aB45>9:8�10>0cdeff�eg �A7BB45>9:8�14=7a/:>0>94:chiihjk�B54B4A0<�26�=<9=b9:8�l0<910>/�0:1�m07:=C�0>�>C/�>4Bc��n:=/�>C/�B54B4A0<�C0A�2//:�<07:=C/1@�0BB54o/�>C/�B54B4A0<�>4�a4o/�>C/�B54B4A0<�345?051�9:�>C/�?45b3<4?cfhpgjk �q3�647�05/�a419369:8�0:6�=475A/A�?9>C9:�>C9A�B54850a@�B</0A/�/:A75/�0�L475A/�LC0:8/�r54B4A0<�C0A�0<A4�2//:�A72a9>>/1c�estuvihgiw x Q#"&+ !&Ty** z&,{ �| #"} O "+T | #"TR"'("#+�O,&$ ~]Y��\�UVW�]���W���UV]�YVY��W���_YV]]V�[��̂�]��_]V�����Y�]��_Y���]�_WZ��]�]̂������]������������TR"'("#+�OPQ Tx ("  �OPQ TR"'("#+�x Sz",Q&,'!T ��������������������������������������������������� ������¡��¢���� ������£����¤ ¡ ¥������������������¢�������������¦��¢�¢��¢§�����������£�������������̈��£�����©�¦�������ª�����¦�¤̈©ª¥����¦��§«�����̈���£��������̈�����¢�¡£���£��©�¦���������¬��£�������������̈���������¤��̈¥����¦��§«�����̈���£��������̈�����¢¡£���£��©�¦�������©�������¬¦�����¤©ª�¥����¦��§«��������£��£���ª�����¦�¤�ª¥� ������£�������¦��§«��������©������̈���������¤©ª̈ ¥� ������£�������¦��§���������§�®����¬���¦��������¢�£������£�������£�§�����¢̄�̈���£����������������������§�������������� ¡ ������£����£�����£��¢���������¢§������̄�������� ¡ ���������°�¢������������¦�������������¢������������¦�����̈���£�����©�¦�������±§��¦��£¬�²�¢�£���¡��°�£��̄������ ¡ ����������§�������������³�������������¢§������������́�¬���¢�� �§§����¬ ����¦�µ��́���������¬�������¬�̈ ¡̈����¦��§̄����������¦��§�����������������������¢����������¶��£��������¬�£��������¬��������°��¦���·����¢�£����£������£���¬����������°�£����¦���̄�̈���¢¢�������������������������°�¢������££����������£��¢���������������¬̧��°������̧��£����¢��§���¬§�������°��������������£����������¦�̄r75B4A/¹
� �§����������������£������£������������������¢�°�¢�����������������������¢�£������������������£���������¦��§����¦��������¬̧��°������̧��£����¢�§���¬§�������°��������������£����������¦�̄n==7B0>94:0<�n2º/=>9o/A¹�̈������¢���������·����³����¢����¢�§���������£����¦�����¢�����������¦�������£�������°�����������§�¢�����̧���£�§���̄�»���¢�����������°�����¢�����§�¬�·���¢°���¢��������������£���³�������§������¢¼���±�¦�����£������̄�D1a9AA94:�./̀795/a/:>A¹n2º/=>9o/A¹�����������¢������������̧��£����¢�����¬̧��°����§���¬§�������°��������������£����������¦�̄���°�¢���������¬���������������̧������¢�̈���£��������̈�����¢�¡£���£��©�¦�������¢� ������£��������½��§����¾����������������������������£���¦�������������¦��§�£����£���§¿ÀÁÂÃ�ÄÅ4�011�:/?�=475A/A�>4�>C/�B54850a�=7559=7<7acÅC/5/�05/�>?4�4B>94:A�345�0119:8�=475A/A¹�ÆD11�L475A/Æ�0:1�ÆqaB45>�L475A/cÆ�Ç45�=475A/A�0<5/016�9:�>C/�=0>0<48@�=<9=b�4:�ÆqaB45>�L475A/Æ�0:1�39:1�>C/�=475A/A�://1/1c�Ç45�:/?�=<0AA/A�849:8�>C5478C�0�L7559=7<48�DBB54o0<�r54=/AA�=<9=b�4:�ÆD11�L475A/ÆÈÈ�0�24É�?9<<�4B/:�0Ab9:8�647�345�>C/�r5/39É@�L475A/�Ê7a2/5@�0:1�L475A/�Å9></cÀÁÂÃ�ËL<9=b�4:�Æl9/?�L7559=7<7a�;=C/a0Æc�;/</=>�>C/�=45/�?C/5/�>C/�:/?�=475A/KAN�AC47<1�2/�011/1c�Ê/É>@�=<9=b�4:�ÌD11�L475A/AÍ�>4�0==/AA�>C/�<9A>�43�=475A/A�354a�A>/B�Îc�ÅC/:�A/</=>�>C/�=475A/A�647?9AC�>4�011c�� 68



��� ��������	�
������
���	���������������������������

69



��������	
�����	���� ��������������	������������	������	���������������	���������������������������	������������������������������ ��	��	�����������������������!"�#$%������&'())*&�+�#)#���	�����	�������&���	�	���	��	��	��*,�	���-������������
���&�+������./0�###���������������	�	���"�&'�(1)���
���������������������,�	���-����&'�())�!"��#$#������ ���������������	������",�	���-���!"��#$%�, ����-����	�	���.����	
���'�#))�.���������������	����$��*, ����-�2&�&���������3����'�#))�	��������������	�	���.����	
���������.����	
��456578�9:;�7<=>?5?�@<>�A�8<8A6�<@�B:C�7>5DE8?!"��#$(������ ���������������	������""!"��#%)�"�����������2	���F	������&G�#))���	��	���������F�	��&���3	��,�	���-���&G�##)�"�������	����������������	���	��,�	���-���&G�#(H�"������������������	���	���IG�#)%�����	���������������	���	���IG�#$1�2��	����G���	�������"&���())�"�������	������&��	�����G�����2	�	�������	����#JK((&��������&�����	���L	����L	
�&�+�#)#���	�����	�������&���	�	���	��	��	��*,�	���-������������
���&�+������./0�###���������������	�	���"�&'�(1)���
���������������������,�	���-����&'�())�!"��#$#������ ���������������	������",�	���-���!"��#$%�, ����-����	�	���.����	
�G���������	����#$&������&�������M=>ENO�8P5�?57<ND�?5Q5?85>R�?8=D5N8?�?P<=6D�?56578�@><Q�8P5�@<66<SENO�6E?8�TA?5D�<N�8P5E>�8>A7U�7P<E75V70



��������	�
������
�������������������������������������������������� ��!"#�$��%�	�&'(	)��
����&�*�����	)+,�-	��./�0�1�22"�1�3��*�$4$�$	(�'���	)�56*�7� ��!"#�$��%�	�&'(	)��
����&�*�����	)� ��!89�:�%�*�'����(�)	'	;
�0$4��!""�/��)*��'���	-�/&<'�*�4���=�);+��;�.	��$4��!!"�	��$4��!2>�?&���);�5@*�7,0A�!82��&(�)�B)��	(
��)%�/
��	'	;
�00,0A�!#"�0)��	%&*�	�
�:�*�	<�	'	;
/�B�56*�7,0A�!82��&(�)�B)��	(
��)%�/
��	'	;
�004A$�2""�0)��	%&*��	)��	�4	*�	'	;
C�)��'�5@*�7,0A�!82��&(�)�B)��	(
��)%�/
��	'	;
�00,0A�!#"�0)��	%&*�	�
�:�*�	<�	'	;
3:4�5#*�7,0A�!82��&(�)�B)��	(
��)%�/
��	'	;
�00� ��!"#�$��%�	�&'(	)��
����&�*�����	)C��;)	���*�:�%�*�'�4	)	;���
�56*�7,0A�!82��&(�)�B)��	(
��)%�/
��	'	;
�00:���!#8�D&�)������E������	)�);�	��'�$��%���F�#1@/�	E�%���������	)�'��-	����	�	��);������	;��(�*�);�GH IJKLK�MN�O�PQROP�SKKT�UQL�VKNWMLOXQLY�IJKLOWMNXN�MS�QZL�NKL[MRK�LK\MQS]��̂ZLMS\�XJK�_OPP�NK̀ KNXKL�QU�abac�dKL̀OSSO�OST�VKYSQPTN�KeKRZXKT�OS�fgh�XQ�RLKOXK�OWOXJiOY�UQL�QZL�NXZTKSXN�XQ�OWWPY�XQ�XJKML�VKNWMLOXQLY�IJKLOWY�jLQ\LÒ �kJXXWNlmmROXOPQ\]LKYSQPTN]KTZmWLK[MKinWLQ\LÒ ]WJWoROXQMTpqrWQMTpstsu]��IJK�WLKLKvZMNMXKNOLK�NM̀MPOL�XQ�QZL�KeMNXMS\�wjj�xyx]��IJMN�WLQWQNOP�iMPP�RLKOXK�O�XLORz�XQ�̀KKX�XJKML�NWKRMUMR�WLKLKvZMNMXK�QU�jw{�aab�k|XJMRNu]��yXZTKSXN�iMPP�SKKT�RZLLKSX�xjVRKLXMUMROXMQS]��_QL�XJMN�LKONQS}�w~I��bq�iON�OTTKT�MS�UQL�XJK�VKNWMLOXQLY�IJKLOWY�XLORz�OPQS\�iMXJ�XJK�jw{�aab�XQ�̀KKX�XJK�wjj�xyx�PMNXKT�̀MSM̀Z̀ �QL����RLKTMXN]0(��*��	-�/�	�	��%�$�);��A)�5/'�����%��*��<���-����������)��(��*�7$&���*&'&(F IJK�XiQ�OTTKT�RPONNKN�OLK�OPLKOTY�RZLLKSX�dKL̀OSSO�QUUKLMS\N]0)���&*��	)�'� 	�%F IJKLK�NJQZPT��K�SQ�M̀WORX�ON�XJKNK�OLK�RZLLKSXPY�QUUKLKT�RPONNKN]4*�%&'�);F IJKLK�NJQZPT��K�SQ�M̀WORX�ON�XJKNK�OLK�RZLLKSXPY�QUUKLKT�RPONNKN]���)�-���<�'��
F yXZTKSXN�RQ̀ WPKXMS\�XJMN�XLORz�kVKNWMLOXQLY�IJKLOWYu�iMPP�SKKT�XQ�OWWPY�UQL�OT̀ MXXOSRK�MSXQ�XJK�VKYSQPTN�WLQ\LÒ ��Y�_K�LZOLY��]��yXZTKSXN�iMPP�OPNQ�JO[K�XQ�̀KKX�iMXJO�VKYSQPTN�VKNWMLOXQLY�IJKLOWY�UORZPXY�WLMQL�XQ�OWWPYMS\�UQL�OT̀ MNNMQS]��yXZTKSXN�OLK�SQXMUMKT��Y��ZSK��q�QU�ORRKWXOSRK�MSXQ�VKYSQPTN��VKNWMLOXQLY�IJKLOWY�WLQ\LÒ ]]7571



�����������	
������� ����������������������������������������� ���!�"����������� ������� ����#��$%����������������&��$��������#��$'���������������(����������������!���������$����%���)*�+�,-.�-/.,�/+01���2	3�/4
��5�	3���/�),���67 ��89:;<=>?;@;AB= �CDE9:;<=>F;GG=D

7172



��������	
����������������������������������������� !�"�# �$��% � &&'()*�+(,-.(�/-0�+(123&&4(5(67� �+(5-89�035(::�;.-;-:231�)�3(8�<6)5-1�:=).(*�6-.(>?@A?BC DEF�� #�G� F H��I �JKLMKNO�PQNKRS�TLKR�)55�,2(5*:�.(U02.(*�V).W(*�827=�)3�&XYZ[[�Z\ �:0;;-.7231�*-60V(37)72-3X]̂ ]̂_̀ �;.-;-:)5�+/�6526W231�a)52*)7(�)3*�b)036=�)7�7=(�7-;X��c36(�7=(�;.-;-:)5�=):�+((3�5)036=(*9�);;.-d(�7=(�;.-;-:)5�7-�V-d(�7=(�;.-;-:)5�,-.8).*�23�7=(�8-.W,5-8X[]e\_̀ �f,�/-0�).(�)**231�3(8�6-0.:(:�7-�7=2:�3(8�;.-1.)V9�;5():(�(3:0.(�)�g-0.:(�h(8�i.-;-:)5�=):�)5:-�+((3�:0+V277(*X�Zjklm̂ ]\̂ n o�F���$���Ip##�q�%r��s���t D��$I s���IG� !��$�D%��� uRNvw�xyz{|OR}~��|RKN~LK�TPTIG� !��$�DEF�Io�!����DEF�IG� !��$�o�Hq�%F�% �I �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������i0.;-:(� ������������������c660;)72-3)5�c+�(672d(�� ��������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������������¡������������¢����������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������£�������������������<*V2::2-3:�'(U02.(V(37:��¤���� ����������������������������������������� �������������������¥¦§̈©�ª«=(.(�).(�78-�-;72-3:�,-.�)**231�6-0.:(:��¬<**�g-0.:(¬�)3*�¬fV;-.7�g-0.:(X¬�-.�6-0.:(:�)5.()*/�23�7=(�6)7)5-19�6526W�-3�¬fV;-.7�g-0.:(¬�)3*�,23*�7=(�6-0.:(:�3((*(*X�-.�3(8�65)::(:�1-231�7=.-01=�)�g0..2605-1�<;;.-d)5�i.-6(::�6526W�-3�¬<**�g-0.:(¬®®�)�+-̄�8255�-;(3�):W231�/-0�,-.�7=(�i.(,2̄9�g-0.:(�h0V+(.�)3*�g-0.:(�«275(X¦§̈©�°g526W�-3�¬a2(8�g0..26050V�46=(V)¬�7=(3�:(5(67�±<**�g-.(²X�³=(3�7=(�h(8�g-.(�);;().:9�(̄;)3*�7=(�g-.(�)3*�(37(.�7=(�g-.(�«275(X�h(̄79�6526W�-3�±<**�g-0.:(:²�7-�)66(::�7=(�52:7�-,�6-0.:(:�,.-V:7(;�́X�«=(3�:(5(67�7=(�6-0.:(:�/-0�82:=�7-�)**X��-.�.(V-d231�6-0.:(:�6526W�-3�7=(�µ(5(7(�)3*�;.-6((*X
73



��������	
�����	���� �����������	�������������������������������	���������� ���!"#����$�%�����������&	�� ���!"#��''$���������"�	���������	���	���� ���!�(%��$�����
��%�	���������������)� *��!�(%��+,�-��	���)�����
��%�	���������������))� ���!�)(��+,�-��	���	��.��/�����/��	�	�&	��� ���!�)(�'',���	��0��&��	��� '��!-��������/	��1�''���
	/���&�����	����������������	���&	����2��������3� 456�7689:�;<=>?@6AB�C?6D8BED�FGF�H>II�J6�8KK6K�BE�?DE9>K6�B56�I696I�LL�FGF�MED�NB=K6ABN�H5E�H>N5�BE�HEDO�>A�B5>N�M>6IKP��45>N�H>II�8IIEH�NB=K6ABN�H5E�Q5EN6�B5>N�BD8QOH>B5>A�B56�46Q5A>Q8I�GB=K>6N�?DERD8@�BE�68DA�B56�S696I�LL�FGF�=?EA�QE@?I6B>EA�EM�B56�BD8QOP�)���������T�2��������� �������/����	U��	���&����	�����	�����!���	���1 VEA6�W�FE=DN6N�8D6�8ID68K:�EMM6D6K�8N�?8DB�EM�6X>NB>AR�Q=DD>Q=I=@�8AK�KE�AEB�D=A�8B�Q8?8Q>B:P��YKK>B>EA8II:Z��B56�7[;�8AK�FL[�QE=DN6N�H>II�@ENB�I>O6I:�J6�QE@?I6B6K�H>B5B56�=N6�EM�QD6K>B�MED�?D>ED�I68DA>AR�8AK\ED�QEWN>B�H>B5�B56�HEDOMEDQ6�QE=DN6NP�V6Q6NN8D:�QE=DN6N�5896�8ID68K:�J66A�8??DE96K�J:�B56�Q=DD>Q=I=@�QE@@>BB66P�)������	�����]��/1 VEA6�W�FE=DN6N�8D6�8ID68K:�EMM6D6K�8N�?8DB�EM�B56�6X>NB>AR�Q=DD>Q=I=@�8AK�KE�AEB�D=A�8B�Q8?8Q>B:P��YKK>B>EA8II:Z��B56�7[;�8AK�FL[�QE=DN6N�H>II�@ENB�I>O6I:�J6�QE@?I6B6KH>B5�B56�=N6�EM�QD6K>B�MED�?D>ED�I68DA>AR�8AK\ED�QEWN>B�H>B5�B56�HEDOMEDQ6�QE=DN6NP���&�/�	��1 VE�>@?8QB�W�NB=K6ABN�H>II�J6�=N>AR�?D>@8D>I:�QD6K>B�MED�?D>ED�I68DA>AR�8AK�6X>NB>AR�J=N>A6NN�QE=DN6NP�-��������U	�	��1 45>N�?DERD8@�>N�AEB�K6N>RA6K�BE�BD8ANM6DP������/	���	���)�����1 VE�>@?8QBP�)���&	�������������������&��(����������	�̂ �� �_̀a �bc�d0)T)�-��-�����T]e��������2�������� ��fghij̀kliaimǹ �opqghij̀kriss̀p

74



��������	
����������	��	���	�����������	��
���	�����������	������	������	���������������������� �����!	������"#$#%&'	(&)&'*+	,$-*%.&)/*$ 001234	526782	97:	52;<=00>2?2@A	 	52?7BC	:=?2DD	E87E7D<=;	3	@F3=;2	A7	3=	G@3?7;	DF3824	@782HIJKILMN>F3824	O782	<=@?:42D	>@<2=@2C	GGP>QRST#	*-	U%*T*V&'W 	XYZ[Y\]	̂_\Ỳa	bZỲ	3??	6<2?4D	82c:<824	d38e24	B<AF	3=	0	36A28	<dE78A<=;	43A3fghii	hj 	D:EE78A<=;	47@:d2=A3A<7=fkllkmn	E87E7D3?	59	@?<@e<=;	o3?<43A2	3=4	p3:=@F	3A	AF2	A7Ef		q=@2	AF2	E87E7D3?	F3D	522=	?3:=@F24C	3EE87r2	AF2	E87E7D3?	A7	d7r2	AF2	E87E7D3?	678B384	<=	AF2	B78e6?7Bfiksjmn 	t6	97:	382	d74<69<=;	3=9	@7:8D2D	B<AF<=	AF<D	E87;83dC	E?23D2	2=D:82	3	O7:8D2	OF3=;2	u87E7D3?	F3D	3?D7	522=	D:5d<AA24f	hvwxylkjlz {#T&%).#$)W|--#})/~#	�#&%� R#%.W �#&%WU%*+%&.	R/)'# �̀ \���[�	�̀����\��Z�	\�a	��Y	bZ�a���Z���[	����b�	�̀�_����\��	b\Ỳ Ỳ	̂��a�̀�	b̀ Y�����\�̀�����������WU%*+%&.	RST#W{#+%##	RST#WU%*+%&.	{#V}%/T)/*$W 	���	�������	��	���� ¡��	¢�	���£���	¢��	¤�¥	�¦�§§�	¡�̈���©�ª	«��	�¬�§�ª¬�¡¢	©�	©¡	�¡¢�ª§�£�§	®̄ °±	���£�̈�	¢�̈�¡�̈�©¡²	³��̈�©§	�¬��©���	��	�§©̈��	���¡	¢���¡�¢©§§©¢��¡	©¡�	���©���¡ 	�«	������¡¢�©§	©¡�	̈�¬¬��̈�©§	©��	̈�¡��¢��¡�¡ 	�¡�¢�²	u:8E7D2́ °��	±�¡��¢��¡�¡ 	³��£�̈�	©¡�	µ¡�¢©§§©¢��¡	��̈�¡�̈�©¡²q@@:E3A<7=3?	q5¶2@A<r2́	°§§	�¢���¡¢�	·�§§	¥�	��̧�����	¢�	��¬�¡�¢�©¢�	̈�§§� �	��©��¡���	¢���� �	©�����¬�¡¢	©¡�¹��	¢�©¡�̈���¢	��£��·	©¡�	¬©ª	¥�	��̧�����	¢�	¢©¦��§©̈�¬�¡¢	¢��¢�	�¡	¬©¢�º	·��¢�¡ º	©¡�	��©��¡ 	¢�	©��	�¡	�§©̈�¡ 	�¢���¡¢�	�¡	¢��	©�������©¢�	̈������²	³¢���¡¢�	·��	��	¡�¢	¬��¢	��̧�����	�§©̈�¬�¡¢	§�£�§�	¬��¢	�¡��§§	�¡��£�§��¬�¡¢©§	�¢�����	̈������²	G4d<DD<7=	12c:<82d2=AD́	»�§§�·	¢����	�¢���	¢�	�������	̈�©¡ ��	¢�	¢��	��� �©¬	̈����̈�§�¬¼½¾¿À	ÁÂ7	344	=2B	@7:8D2D	A7	AF2	E87;83d	@:88<@:?:dfÂF282	382	AB7	7EA<7=D	678	344<=;	@7:8D2D́	ÃG44	O7:8D2Ã	3=4	ÃtdE78A	O7:8D2fÃ	Ä78	@7:8D2D	3?82349	<=	AF2	@3A3?7;C	@?<@e	7=	ÃtdE78A	O7:8D2Ã	3=4	6<=4	AF2	@7:8D2D	=22424f	Ä78	=2B	@?3DD2D	;7<=;	AF87:;F	3	O:88<@:?7;	GEE87r3?	u87@2DD	@?<@e	7=	ÃG44	O7:8D2ÃÅÅ	3	57Æ	B<??	7E2=	3De<=;	97:	678	AF2	u826<ÆC	O7:8D2	Ç:d528C	3=4	O7:8D2	Â<A?2f½¾¿À	ÈO?<@e	7=	Ão<2B	O:88<@:?:d	>@F2d3Ãf	>2?2@A	AF2	@782	BF282	AF2	=2B	@7:8D2NDQ	DF7:?4	52	34424f	Ç2ÆAC	@?<@e	7=	ÉG44	O7:8D2DÊ	A7	3@@2DD	AF2	?<DA	76	@7:8D2D	687d	DA2E	Ëf	ÂF2=	D2?2@A	AF2	@7:8D2D	97:B<DF	A7	344f		Ä78 	@?<@e	7=	AF2	Ì2?2A2	3=4	E87@224f	Í¿ÎÏÐÑÒÓ	ÔÏÕÍÖ¿Ö
75



��������	
�����	���� �����������	���������������������������� !����"�#�����������$	������� !��%%"��������� �	���������	���	����������&���%���	�����'	�	��	�����'���(�	�����	���&�������&���%%��	�����'	�	��	�����'���(�	�����	���&&�������&���%���	�����'	�	��	�����'���(�	�����	���&&&�������&���%)��	�����'	�	��	�����'���(�	�����	���&*�������&��%+"���(�	�������!�����#�������	(	���	��������,�����-	�	������'	��.�%%���
	'���$�����	������(���������	���$	�����������$����/� 012�345225�6789:2;�3257:<:=472;�<>5�712�02=1?:=4@�6789:2;�A5>B54C�452�92;:B?29�7>�D5>E:92�4�@2E2@�FF�363�<>5�;7892?7;�7>�D5>E:92�4�71522G@2E2@�;74=H4I@2�=5292?7:4@�J:714�D471J4K�<5>C�L>?G=529:7�7>�3529:7M�N4=1�363�:;�92;:B?29�7>�I2�4J45929�4;�;7892?7;�=>CD@272�712�=>85;2;�<>5�712:5�:92?7:<:29�754=H;M�012�363�=4?�I2�245?29�4;�4;74?9G4@>?2�=5292?7:4@M�&�������(��������'��$����������������'����	O��	(��$����	�����	���������	���. 012�345225�6789:2;�3257:<:=472;�<>5�712�02=1?:=4@�6789:2;�A5>B54C�452�92;:B?29�7>�D5>E:92�4�@2E2@�FF�363�<>5�;7892?7;�7>�D5>E:92�4�71522G@2E2@�;74=H4I@2�=5292?7:4@�J:714�D471J4K�<5>C�L>?G=529:7�7>�3529:7M�N4=1�363�:;�92;:B?29�7>�I2�4J45929�4;�;7892?7;�=>CD@272�712�=>85;2;�<>5�712:5�:92?7:<:29�754=H;M�012�363�=4?�I2�245?29�4;�4;74?9G4@>?2�=5292?7:4@M�01:;�:;�4�D52E:>8;@K�4DD5>E29�363�7147�14;�I22?�C>9:<:29�I4;29�>?�=14?B2;�:?�712�PP6M�&������	�����Q��'. L>?2�G�=>85;2;�452�4@5249K�748B17�:?�>7125�D5>B54C;�4?9�?>7�47�=4D4=:7KM��R>52�72=1?:=4@�=>85;2;�J:@@�=>G;:7�J:71�=8552?7�J>5H<>5=2�><<25:?B;�>5�I2�4J45929�IK�712�3ASD5>=2;;M��$�'�	��. R4?K�><�712�=>85;2;�J:@@�I2�=>CD@2729�715>8B1�4�=529:7�<>5�D5:>5�@245?:?B�C>92@�J12?�712�;7892?7;�=>CD@272�712�52T8:529�J>5H<>5=2�=257:<:=47:>?;M��012�B2?254@298=47:>?�=855:=8@8C�:;�754?;<254I@2�7>�712�4;;>=:472U;�92B522�4?9�>7125�D5>B54C;�47�712�=>@@2B2M�712�B>4@�J:@@�I2�7>�92E2@>D�72=1?:=4@�=>1>57;�<>5�;7892?7;�7>�C4V:C:W22?5>@@C2?7M�,����(���O	�	�X. 01:;�D5>B54C�:;�?>7�92;:B?29�<>5�754?;<25Y�1>J2E25Y��712�B2?254@�;789:2;�=>85;2;�452�754?;<254I@2M�����'	���	���&�����. L>?2�Z-&[&�,��,�����[Q\��������]������������&Z����� ��̂_̀abcdeafaghc �ijk_̀abcdlammcj

76



��������	
��	�����������	��������������������� �!��"��#�� $$%&'(�)&*+,&�-+.�)&/01$$2&3&45� �)&3+67�.13&88�9,+9+801/�'�1&6�:4'3+/�8;',&(�4+,&<=>?=@A BCD���!�E��D�F��G �HIJKILM�NOLIPQ�RJIP�'33�*0&3(8�,&S.0,&(�T',U&(�605;�'1�$VWXYY�XZ �8.99+,501/�(+4.T&15'50+1V[\\[]̂ �9,+9+8'3�)-�4304U01/�_'30('5&�'1(�̀'.14;�'5�5;&�5+9V��a14&�5;&�9,+9+8'3�;'8�)&&1�3'.14;&(7�'99,+b&�5;&�9,+9+8'3�5+�T+b&�5;&�9,+9+8'3�*+,6',(�01�5;&�6+,U*3+6VY[cZ]̂ �d*�-+.�',&�'((01/�1&6�4+.,8&8�5+�5;08�1&6�9,+/,'T7�93&'8&�&18.,&�'�e+.,8&�f&6�g,+9+8'3�;'8�'38+�)&&1�8.)T055&(V�Xhijk\[Z\l m�D���"���Gn!!�o�#p��q���r B��"G q���GE�����"�B#��� stQuvwIxLy�zL{OxtxvwGE�����"�BCD�Gm������BCD�GE�����"�m�Fo�#D�#��G �|}~���������������}���������~~�������~���~��������~�����~����~�����������~���������~�~����������~������~�~����������������}��~�������������������}�������~���������}����������������}����}~���������������~������������������~��~���g.,9+8&� �������~�~���������}�����a44.9'50+1'3�a)�&450b&��� �������~����������~��~¡���~������~��������~�����~�~��~����~����}����}����~���~�������¢���������������~��~�����������~��~¡���~��������~����~�~����~����������}����������������~����������������������������~��������}~�����������~������~�������~�����}����������~~���~¡���~������~�~����~�~��������~���������~�~����~����������~�������~���:(T0880+1�%&S.0,&T&158�£�������}~�~���~������������~������~������}~��~��������������������¤¥¦§̈ �©ª;&,&�',&�56+�+950+18�*+,�'((01/�4+.,8&8��«:((�e+.,8&«�'1(�«dT9+,5�e+.,8&V«�¬+,�4+.,8&8�'3,&'(-�01�5;&�4'5'3+/7�4304U�+1�«dT9+,5�e+.,8&«�'1(�*01(�5;&�4+.,8&8�1&&(&(V�¬+,�1&6�43'88&8�/+01/�5;,+./;�'�e.,,04.3+/�:99,+b'3�g,+4&88�4304U�+1�«:((�e+.,8&«�'�)+®�6033�+9&1�'8U01/�-+.�*+,�5;&�g,&*0®7�e+.,8&�f.T)&,�'1(�e+.,8&�ª053&V¥¦§̈ �̄e304U�+1�«_0&6�e.,,04.3.T�24;&T'«�5;&1�8&3&45�°:((�e+,&±V�²;&1�5;&�f&6�e+,&�'99&',87�&®9'1(�5;&�e+,&�'1(�&15&,�5;&�e+,&�ª053&V�f&®57�4304U�+1�°:((�e+.,8&8±�5+�'44&88�5;&�3085�+*�4+.,8&8�*,+T85&9�³V�ª;&1�8&3&45�5;&�4+.,8&8�-+.�608;�5+�'((V��¬+,�,&T+b01/�4+.,8&8�4304U�+1�5;&�́&3&5&�'1(�9,+4&&(V
77



��������	
�����	���� �����������	���������������������������� !��""#��������� �	���������	���	��������� !��"$��%�������������&'���	��������(�������(��)	���*��+��*)���'���+��������	���%������(����"��,���	������������%������(����""�,���	������������%%������(����"#�%����+��	�������,����������	��������(����#��(��)	����)��������	����%������*��������+	���-�""���
	+���)�����	������.���������	���)	����/��������0� 123�456789:;<=�><?2;5;89�@A@�B;==�C3�<6636�9D�E:DF;63�923�=3F3=�44�@A@�GD:�89763598�B2D�B;82�9D�BD:H�;5�92;8�G;3=6I��12;8�B;==�<==DB�89763598�B2D�?2D83�92;8�9:<?H�B;92;5923�13?25;?<=�A976;38�E:DJ:<K�9D�3<:5�923�L3F3=�44�@A@�7ED5�?DKE=39;D5�DG�923�9:<?HI�%�������.�,�/�����������������+����	M��	.��)����	�����	���������	���N OD53�P�@D7:838�<:3�<=:3<6Q�DGG3:36�<8�E<:9�DG�923�3R;89;5J�?7::;?7=7K�<56�6D�5D9�:75�<9�?<E<?;9QI��S66;9;D5<==QT��923�>S@�?D7:838�B;==�KD89�=;H3=Q�C3�?DKE=3936�B;92�923783�DG�?:36;9�GD:�E:;D:�=3<:5;5J�<56UD:�?DP8;9�B;92�923�BD:HGD:?3�?D7:838I�O3?388<:Q�?D7:838�2<F3�<=:3<6Q�C335�<EE:DF36�CQ�923�?7::;?7=7K�?DKK;9933I�%������	�����V��+N OD53�P�@D7:838�<:3�<=:3<6Q�DGG3:36�<8�E<:9�DG�923�3R;89;5J�?7::;?7=7K�<56�6D�5D9�:75�<9�?<E<?;9QI��S66;9;D5<==QT��923�>S@�?D7:838�B;==�KD89�=;H3=Q�C3�?DKE=3936�B;92�923783�DG�?:36;9�GD:�E:;D:�=3<:5;5J�<56UD:�?DP8;9�B;92�923�BD:HGD:?3�?D7:838I��)�+�	��N OD�;KE<?9�P�89763598�B;==�C3�78;5J�E:;K<:;=Q�?:36;9�GD:�E:;D:�=3<:5;5J�<56�3R;89;5J�C78;5388�?D7:838I�*����.���M	�	�'N 12;8�E:DJ:<K�;8�5D9�638;J536�9D�9:<58G3:I������+	���	���%�����N OD53%���)	����������������.��)��W�������.��	�X �� �YZ[ �\]�&(%,%�*��*�����,V̂��������/�������� ��_̀abcZdeb[bfgZ �hij̀abcZdkbllZi

78



��������	
��	����	��������
������	�����������������	�������������������	����	��� ! "#$�%#&#$'(�)!*'"+#&,'! --./01�2/345/�647�2/89:--;/</=>� �2/<4?@�7:</AA�B54B4A9:8�0�=C0:8/�>4�0:�D=0<48�AC05/1�=45/EFGHFIJK;C05/1�L45/�9:=<71/A�;=9/:=/@�DDM;NOPQ �'*�R"'Q'S#$T �UVWXVYZ�[\YV]̂�_WV]�0<<�39/<1A�5/̀795/1�a05b/1�?9>C�0:�-�03>/5�9aB45>9:8�10>0cdeff�eg �A7BB45>9:8�14=7a/:>0>94:chiihjk�B54B4A0<�26�=<9=b9:8�l0<910>/�0:1�m07:=C�0>�>C/�>4Bc��n:=/�>C/�B54B4A0<�C0A�2//:�<07:=C/1@�0BB54o/�>C/�B54B4A0<�>4�a4o/�>C/�B54B4A0<�345?051�9:�>C/�?45b3<4?cfhpgjk �q3�647�05/�a419369:8�0:6�=475A/A�?9>C9:�>C9A�B54850a@�B</0A/�/:A75/�0�L475A/�LC0:8/�r54B4A0<�C0A�0<A4�2//:�A72a9>>/1c�estuvihgiw x Q#"&+ !&Ty** z&,{ �| #"} O "+T | #"TR"'("#+�O,&$ ~�̂���V�Y���Y���]�Y��]��]�\�W�WX���_YV]]V�[��̂�]��_]V�����Y�]�������������TR"'("#+�OPQ Tx ("  �OPQ TR"'("#+�x Sz",Q&,'!T �������������������������������������������� �¡��¢�££����¤���¥�¦�§����̈ �£�¦̈ ����¥��¥������¦©£���£���������¥£�̈¥�����¥�¤����¤���¤�¥�ª�«̈ ��¥���������������¥£��¢�££��¥���̈¤�¥��¤¥£�̈¥�����¥�¤�ª¬�̈ ��������®����̈ ������¬££����������̄�££�¡����®�����������̈ �����¥���¤�££������¥�����������������¥��¤����������̄ ������§��̈�����£§©�£¥¤�̈ ���ª��°¥�����������������̄���������̈¥¦���®��������¡����®�������������££���������®����������¤���®�������̈¥���¥��±���«��£����¤������ª²�££�̄ ������������������������¤�¥�����������������¥̈ �¤����¤�£�̈ �³́µ¶�·4̧�011�:/?�=475A/A�>4�>C/�B54850a�=7559=7<7acÇ/5/�05/�>?4�4B>94:A�345�0119:8�=475A/A¹�ºD11�L475A/º�0:1�ºqaB45>�L475A/cº�»45�=475A/A�0<5/016�9:�>C/�=0>0<48@�=<9=b�4:�ºqaB45>�L475A/º�0:1�39:1�>C/�=475A/A�://1/1c�»45�:/?�=<0AA/A�849:8�>C5478C�0�L7559=7<48�DBB54o0<�r54=/AA�=<9=b�4:�ºD11�L475A/º¼¼�0�24½�?9<<�4B/:�0Ab9:8�647�345�>C/�r5/39½@�L475A/�¾7a2/5@�0:1�L475A/�̧9></c³́µ¶�¿L<9=b�4:�ºl9/?�L7559=7<7a�;=C/a0ºc�;/</=>�>C/�=45/�?C/5/�>C/�:/?�=475A/KAN�AC47<1�2/�011/1c�¾/½>@�=<9=b�4:�ÀD11�L475A/AÁ�>4�0==/AA�>C/�<9A>�43�=475A/A�354a�A>/B�Âc�̧C/:�A/</=>�>C/�=475A/A�647?9AC�>4�011c��»45 �=<9=b�4:�>C/�Ã/</>/�0:1�B54=//1c�ÄµÅÆÇÈÉÊ�ËÆÌÄÍµÍ
79



��������	
�����	���� �����������	��������������������������������� !�"�#���	�����$��%�� ���&'����(�)�����������*	�������&'��  (���������&�	���������	���	���������+)���,-�+��*��	����+�	���������"������+)���(��&��	����	#�+��*��	���"������.)/�� ���*	��#�#�+���������.��#	��������0�����+	�	������#	����1���
	#���*�����	������$���������	���*	�����������*����2� 345�678558�9:;<=5>�658:=?=@7:5>�?A8�:45�35@4B=@7C�9:;<=5>�D8AE87F�785�<5>=EB5<�:A�G8AH=<5�7�C5H5C�II�696�?A8�>:;<5B:>�:A�G8AH=<5�7�:4855JC5H5C�>:7@K7LC5�@85<5B:=7C�M=:47�G7:4M7N�?8AF�OABJ@85<=:�:A�685<=:P�Q7@4�696�=>�<5>=EB5<�:A�L5�7M78<5<�7>�>:;<5B:>�@AFGC5:5�:45�@A;8>5>�?A8�:45=8�=<5B:=?=5<�:87@K>P�345�696�@7B�L5�578B5<�7>�7>:7B<J7CAB5�@85<5B:=7CP�"�������$��������#��*����������������#����	R��	$��*����	�����	���������	���S 345�678558�9:;<=5>�658:=?=@7:5>�?A8�:45�35@4B=@7C�9:;<=5>�D8AE87F�785�<5>=EB5<�:A�G8AH=<5�7�C5H5C�II�696�?A8�>:;<5B:>�:A�G8AH=<5�7�:4855JC5H5C�>:7@K7LC5�@85<5B:=7C�M=:47�G7:4M7N�?8AF�OABJ@85<=:�:A�685<=:P�Q7@4�696�=>�<5>=EB5<�:A�L5�7M78<5<�7>�>:;<5B:>�@AFGC5:5�:45�@A;8>5>�?A8�:45=8�=<5B:=?=5<�:87@K>P�345�696�@7B�L5�578B5<�7>�7>:7B<J7CAB5�@85<5B:=7CP�34=>�=>�7�G85H=A;>CN�7GG8AH5<�696�:47:�47>�L55B�FA<=?=5<�L7>5<�AB�@47BE5>�=B�:45�TT9P�"������	�����/��#S OAB5�J�@A;8>5>�785�7C857<N�:7;E4:�=B�A:458�G8AE87F>�7B<�BA:�7:�@7G7@=:NP��UA85�:5@4B=@7C�@A;8>5>�M=CC�@AJ>=:�M=:4�@;885B:�MA8K?A8@5�A??58=BE>�A8�L5�7M78<5<�LN�:45�6DVG8A@5>>P��*�#�	��S U7BN�A?�:45�@A;8>5>�M=CC�L5�@AFGC5:5<�:48A;E4�7�@85<=:�?A8�G8=A8�C578B=BE�FA<5C�M45B�:45�>:;<5B:>�@AFGC5:5�:45�85W;=85<�MA8K?A8@5�@58:=?=@7:=AB>P��345�E5B587C5<;@7:=AB�@;88=@;C;F�=>�:87B>?587LC5�:A�:45�7>>A@=7:5X>�<5E855�7B<�A:458�G8AE87F>�7:�:45�@ACC5E5P�:45�EA7C�M=CC�L5�:A�<5H5CAG�:5@4B=@7C�@A4A8:>�?A8�>:;<5B:>�:A�F7Y=F=Z55B8ACCF5B:P�0����$���R	�	�%S 34=>�G8AE87F�=>�BA:�<5>=EB5<�?A8�:87B>?58[�4AM5H58[��:45�E5B587C�>:;<=5>�@A;8>5>�785�:87B>?587LC5P�����#	���	���"�����S OAB5�\+"]"�0��0�����]/̂��������_������������"\����� ��̀abcdefgchcije �klmabcdefncooel

80



��������	�
���		���������������
�������������������������������� !"�#!$!"%&�'�(% )!$*%� ++,-./�0-123-�425�0-678++9-:-;<� �0-:2=>�58:-??�@32@2?786�.�;A.86-�<2�.8�B;.:26�?A.3-/�;23-CDEFDGHI9A.3-/�J23-�78;:5/-?�9;7-8;->�BBK9LMNO��%(�P %O%Q!"R �STUVTWX�YZWT[\�]UT[�.::�17-:/?�3-̂573-/�_.3̀-/�=7<A�.8�+�.1<-3�7_@23<786�/.<.abcdd�ce �?5@@23<786�/2;5_-8<.<728afggfhi�@32@2?.:�04�;:7;̀786�j.:7/.<-�.8/�k.58;A�.<�<A-�<2@a��l8;-�<A-�@32@2?.:�A.?�0--8�:.58;A-/>�.@@32m-�<A-�@32@2?.:�<2�_2m-�<A-�@32@2?.:�123=.3/�78�<A-�=23̀1:2=adfnehi �o1�425�.3-�_2/714786�.84�;253?-?�=7<A78�<A7?�@3263._>�@:-.?-�-8?53-�.�J253?-�JA.86-�p32@2?.:�A.?�.:?2�0--8�?50_7<<-/a�cqrstgfegu v�O! $)��$Rw((�x$*y��z�! { M� )R z�! RP %& !)�M*$"� |}~[TW���T���������]W���[�]UX��[�[\����}�[�������RP %& !)�MNO�Rv�& ���MNO�RP %& !)�v�Qx *O$*%�R �������������������������������������������� ������¡��������������������������� �¢£���������� ��������¤������������¤¤��� ������������¥� � ���£�����¦�¤�������������������¥��������������������������¤�����¤���¤��§�̈� ���������� ���������¤© ������������ª���¡����������© ������������������«����������������������������������������§�̈ ��������� �������¤�������¤ ���¤ � ��������£�������������«����������������������¡�������¤�������¬�¤�����¤�¥�������¥�®����������� ���¥�̄��¢��¡¥�°�����£¥�° ��������¥±� �������¥�������£�̈¤���¤�¥�������� ��¥�̄��������£¥�̄�����¤���̈¤���¤�¥�²�ª�������¥�³�������¥����̈�¤�����£§p53@2?-́ ������� ������¡���������© ��������������������¤��������������������� ��������¤�������ª��¡�����������������¢���¤�����§��¦���������������ª��¡�� ��������£���© ������������© �����������������������© ���������¤���© ��������������µ����������¤� ����§B/_7??728�,-̂573-_-8<?́®����¡������������������������¤����������������������¤ ���¤ � �¬¶·̧¹�º»2�.//�8-=�;253?-?�<2�<A-�@3263._�;5337;5:5_a»A-3-�.3-�<=2�2@<728?�123�.//786�;253?-?́�¼B//�J253?-¼�.8/�¼o_@23<�J253?-a¼�½23�;253?-?�.:3-./4�78�<A-�;.<.:26>�;:7;̀�28�¼o_@23<�J253?-¼�.8/�178/�<A-�;253?-?�8--/-/a�½23�8-=�;:.??-?�62786�<A3256A�.�J5337;5:26�B@@32m.:�p32;-??�;:7;̀�28�¼B//�J253?-¼¾¾�.�02¿�=7::�2@-8�.?̀786�425�123�<A-�p3-17¿>�J253?-�À5_0-3>�.8/�J253?-�»7<:-a¶·̧¹�ÁJ:7;̀�28�¼j7-=�J5337;5:5_�9;A-_.¼a�9-:-;<�<A-�;23-�=A-3-�<A-�8-=�;253?-I?L�?A25:/�0-�.//-/a�À-¿<>�;:7;̀�28�ÂB//�J253?-?Ã�<2�.;;-??�<A-�:7?<�21�;253?-?�132_�?<-@�Äa�»A-8�?-:-;<�<A-�;253?-?�425=7?A�<2�.//a��½23 �;:7;̀�28�<A-�Å-:-<-�.8/�@32;--/a�Æ̧ÇÈÉÊËÌ�ÍÈÎÆÏ̧ Ï
81



��������	
�����	���� �	��������������	��������������	�����������������
���������������� ��!!�����������������"	���#�	�$�%�����&������
����� ������'���	�$��(����')*�������������������	�	���+#�	�$�%���')*���,���������������	�	���++-���	�	��.����.�	���������(���-���	�	��.����.�	��������/�����	���0�1������2�������	22�������������&��$������
	����������3��!!4���3��!�4���3��!,4�15���,�4�-51�,!�4�-51�,!,4�-51�,�!4�-51�,,!4-51�,6(4�-51�,674��-+��!!4��-+����4��-+�,,!4��'���!!4��'��,/!4��'��,/84��'��,9!4')*�,664�')*�,964�')*�,9(4�')*�,6!4�')*�,664�')*�,6:;�')*�,86-���	�	��.����.�	��������/�����	���2�����������-���	�	���0���3��!!4���3��!�4���3�!,4�15���,�4�-51�,!�4�-51�,!,4�-51�,�!4�-51�,,!4�-51�,6(4�-51�,674��-+��!!4��-+���4��-+�,,!4��'���!!4��'��,/!4��'��,/84��'��,9!���	�����	�������(������	���<�=�$�
	�������	������	�"�>����������)��0-	����&��'�>��6!4�'�>�,!�4�'�>�,!,4*'>�,�!4�*'>�,,!4������/64������9!4�����,9�4���?�,!!4��>��,!!4��>��,��4��>��,(:���	���<�=�$�
	�������	�������$�������&�-	����&�-+���!�4�-+���!,4�-+�����4�-+�4���,4-+���,�4�-+���,,������	�������9���������	������$�������=+>��!�4�=+>��!,4�=+>��!(4��-1��!�4��-1����4��-1���,4�')*��,�4')*��,,4�*>���!64�*>���!(4��-?��!!4��-?�,!�4��-?�,!,4��-?�,9�4��-?�,/,1��$����	����/09���1��$����	����$�����>���13-��694�13-��664�13-�,964�13-��(�4�13-��(84�13-�,(������	���	����/�����3��!!���	��	������2����	������"	��#�	�$�%�����3���!������3��,(�����������������&��/���=5��,,(����+3'��6,@��������������+����	������������3����2���'����	
������,60,:���ABCDEFBG�HCGB�IJHKLEBE�BMNJCOM�PQP�RF�S�TJNEROF�LSFOCSOEU�VMJGE�WMJ�MSXE�GCIIEGGTCLLY�IJHKLEBED�ZJNEROF�LSFOCSOE�RF�MROM�GIMJJL�HSY�BS[E�S\]̂ _�BEGB�RF�JNDEN�BJ�̀EORF�TJNEROF�LSFOCSOE�GBCDY�SB�S�LEXEL�̀EYJFD�aQaU�AEE�SDXRGJN�TJN�SDDRBRJFSL�RFTJNHSBRJFU�ABCDEFBG�WMJ�DJ�FJB�NEbCRNE�BME�TCLLBWJ�YESNG�JT�S�TJNEROF�LSFOCSOE�HCGB�GC̀GBRBCBE�BNSFGTEN�ELEIBRXE�IJCNGEG�TJN�BME�NEHSRFRFO�INEDRBGU
82



��������	�
�
����������������������������������� !"�������#�"��!���$�����%��&'(�!'��)�*+()�$�!�,-�+"�!�&�.) "+ �(!.�/)�$��%(&�0)�.) $�$+&��"�$�!&�) ���0)�/('(�!'1�(!�&0�'(/('�'�$0+��)�'�$0���!'(�&�!�'�&& )1�/�)� ' "�$('�&+''�&&���) !&/�)� !"��$02�1$�!�,���!"(3("+ 2�0)�.) $&�$ 1�&0�'(/1�%�4�'�$0+��)�'�$0���!'1�(&� �� (!�"� &�0 )���/��%��0)�.) $,���/�!���&0�'(/(�"���%�)4(&��'�$0+��)�'�$0���!'1�(&�"�$�!&�) ��"�51�0 &&(!.��67��#��8�) !&/�)��2�'�(3�9��)� !��*+(3 2�!��'�$0���!'1���&�,�-�+"�!�&� )���!'�+) .�"�!������4 (�+!�(2��%��/(! 2�&�$�&��)����'�$02�����%(&�)�*+()�$�!��6) !&/�)��2�'�(3��')�"(�&�$+&��5��&�2�'��"�/)�$��%��:00)�3�"�6) !&/�)�72�'�(3�&�;(&�,�-��� !� "3(&�)��'� '%��/ '+2�1� "3(&�)��)�'2('<�%�)�,-�+"�!�&�.) "+ �(!.�/)�$��%(&�0)�.) $�$ 1�5��' 22�"�+0�!����0 )�('(0 ���(!� �.�!�) 2��"+' �(�!��+�'�$�&� &&�&&$�!��"+)(!.��%�()�2 &��&�$�&��),=�>>������=?@�����	>�A����B��A����A�C�=DE�F��������>��=�??����=G����HIJ�FFF������>����
K������	�LMN=�OO����L�H�FPO=�?����Q�M�@�C�����=?��	?����@������	R�S����R�SL=�F�FT�SL=�F�OT�SL=�FFFT�SL=T�FFOTSL=�FOFT�SL=�FOOU����V�	>��>��L	?����	>�W=V�L��������	�
�
���������FX=�?�	��=�
����HIJ�FFO������>����
K������	�LLS�
�	�����YW��YV��������Z��������[�
�W����S�
�	������\�W]��F��T�W]��F�FT�W]�F�OT��N=�FOFT�SN��O�FT�SN��O�OT�SN��OF�T�SN��OO�T�SN��OP�T�SN��OP̂ T�_SL�F��T�_SLFFFT�_SL�OO�T�]HV�F��T�]HV�OZ�T�]HV�OZ̀ T�]HV�OX����@�
���?���@�����a	����S�FPXT���S�FPPT���S�OXPT���S�F�FT���S�F�̀ T���S�O�F=�?����Q�M�@�C�����=?��	?��_�?G�a	��������bI�	\S����Rc�H�a�FP�T�H�a�O�FT�H�a�O�OTJHa�OF�T�JHa�OO�T�_V=�FZPT�_V=�FX�T�_V=�OXFT�_=B�O��T�=a��O��T�=a��OFFT�=a��O�dU����V�	>��>��L	?����	>�W=V�LL��������	�
�
���������F�=�?�	��B���@���=�
����; 5�-'(�!'��8�9e�)�(.!�; !.+ .��8���9�67��#���)�6) !&/�)�72�'�(3��=��F���_�	?�K�����[�_�f��?�=K��G�	>S�
�	�����YW��YV��������Z��������\������f��[�
�����[[��	��?���>�R��@�	�K�C����?�����W]��F��T�W]��F�FT�W]��F�OT��N=�FOFT�SN��O�FT�SN��O�OT�SN��OF�T�SN��OO�TSN��OP�T�SN��OP̂ T�_SL�F��T�_SL�FFFT�_SL�OO�T�]HV�F��T�]HV�OZ�T�]HV�OZ̀ T�]HV�OX�THIJ�OPPT�HIJ�OXPT�HIJ�OX�T�HIJ�OP�T�HIJ�OPPT�HIJ�OPdg�HIJ�Ò P83



��������	���
����������������������������������
��������
��������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!"#���	$%�$���	�"%#�	$�&������'!�	(�!��"��)�*���'�)�"���	�+%+�
!�#�),���-�%!)����+�)�! �!"#���	$%�$���	�"%#�	$�&����.'!�	(�!��"��)�*����'!�	(�!��"��)�*�����'!�	(�!��"��)�*���.'�)�"���	�+%+�
!�#�),����!�*�#��)���!�)��	�"��(�!�/!�/��	$)���/!�$!�+����	$�01 234�567489:�;8<=�;;�6=�9�>98<�?@�<34�<89A=@48�B68C6A69�>8?C89D�84E86<4�<39<�E6::�=?:6F6@G�<34�=<HF4A<=I�?><6?A=�<?�4J>:?84�K?8:F�59ACH9C4=�9AF�:67489:�98<=�9=�9�>98<�?@�<3468E?8L�<?E98F=�9�@?H8MG498�F4C844�6A�<34�@64:FN��O<HF4A<=�E6::�74�9FP6=4F�<?�D44<�E6<3�9A�9Q9F4D6Q�9FP6=?8�<?�F6=QH==�Q?H8=4E?8L�A4Q4==98G�@?8�<89A=@48N��+/��)��(��!�/��#�
��	$���	�R�"����#��!�����(�)��!�����	��+/��)S
%!!��%"%+, T?�U39AC4�M�VH=<�849:6CAD4A<�E6<3�WUXO�4J>4Q<9<6?A=�	)!%�)��	�"����#, T?�U39AC4�M�9::�Q?H8=4=�984�QH884A<:G�?@@484F����#%"�	$, T?�U39AC4�M�9::�Q?H8=4=�984�QH884A<:G�?@@484F'!�	(�!���"�)Y, 236=�F4C844�6=�F4=6CA4F�<?�<89A=@48�6A�6<=�4A<684<G�<?�?H8�@?H8MG498�<89A=@48�>98<A48=�<38?HC3�<34�289A=@48�B68C6A69�E?8LN�&��!�#�)�)��	��+/��), T?A4&Z�����'[&'�[������&��"�$��\	�!�!�$!�+���Z�)�)% ��]̂ _̀abcd̀èfgb �hiĵ_̀abck̀llbi

84



���������	
������
������
���������������������������
����������� !
" # !$%
&�'$�( #)$� **+,-.
/,012,
314
/,567**8,9,:;
 
/,91<=
479,>>
?21?1>675
-
:@-75,
;1
-7
A:-915
>@-2,.
:12,BCDECFGH8@-2,.
I12,
67:94.,>
8:6,7:,=
AAJ8KLMN�
$'
O�$N$P !Q 
RSTUSVW
XYVSZ[
\TSZ
-99
06,9.>
2,]462,.
̂-2_,.
<6;@
-7
*
-0;,2
6̂?12;675
.-;-̀abcc
bd 
>4??12;675
.1:4̂ ,7;-;617̀effegh
?21?1>-9
/3
:96:_675
i-96.-;,
-7.
j-47:@
-;
;@,
;1?̀

k7:,
;@,
?21?1>-9
@->
/,,7
9-47:@,.=
-??21l,
;@,
?21?1>-9
;1
̂1l,
;@,
?21?1>-9
012<-2.
67
;@,
<12_091<̀cemdgh 
n0
314
-2,
̂1.603675
-73
:142>,>
<6;@67
;@6>
?2152-̂ =
?9,->,
,7>42,
-
I142>,
I@-75,
o21?1>-9
@->
-9>1
/,,7
>4/̂ 6;;,.̀
bpqrsfedft u�N �#(��#Qv''�w#)x�
y� �z L��(Q y� �QO�$%� (
L)#!� RVSVWZ[{|}
\VSZZS
X~�[{Z�
\ZS~{�{|V~Z�����������QO�$%� (
LMN�Qu�%���
LMN�QO�$%� (
u�Pw�)N#)$�Q ���
�������
��
��
�������
����������
������
���
���������
���
����������
��
��
����� �����
¡�������¢£¡�������¢
¤��
��������
����
��
¢��������
¢��������
¥������¢�
¦���¢��
��¢���¢����
����
���
§�������
̈���¢�
��
¥¦©
��
���
ª�������
«�������
��
¥¦��£©�������
����
����
�����¢�
�
¬©
¡�������
®¡«
¢���������
����
��
��
����
��
��
��������
���
����������
��
����
�������£o42?1>,̄
k::4?-;617-9
k/°,:;6l,̄
A.̂ 6>>617
+,]462,̂ ,7;>̄±�����
�����
�����
��
�������
¢������
��
���
�������
¢����¢����²³́µ¶
·1̧
-..
7,<
:142>,>
;1
;@,
?2152-̂ 
:4226:494̂ `@̧,2,
-2,
;<1
1?;617>
012
-..675
:142>,>̄
¹A..
I142>,¹
-7.
¹n̂?12;
I142>,̀¹
º12
:142>,>
-92,-.3
67
;@,
:-;-915=
:96:_
17
¹n̂?12;
I142>,¹
-7.
067.
;@,
:142>,>
7,,.,.̀
º12
7,<
:9->>,>
51675
;@2145@
-
I4226:4915
A??21l-9
o21:,>>
:96:_
17
¹A..
I142>,¹»»
-
/1¼
<699
1?,7
->_675
314
012
;@,
o2,06¼=
I142>,
½4̂ /,2=
-7.
I142>,
̧6;9,̀³́µ¶
¾I96:_
17
¹i6,<
I4226:494̂ 
8:@,̂ -¹̀
8,9,:;
;@,
:12,
<@,2,
;@,
7,<
:142>,H>K
>@149.
/,
-..,.̀
½,¼;=
:96:_
17
¿A..
I142>,>À
;1
-::,>>
;@,
96>;
10
:142>,>
021̂ 
>;,?
Á̀
̧@,7
>,9,:;
;@,
:142>,>
314<6>@
;1
-..̀

º12 
:96:_
17
;@,
Â,9,;,
-7.
?21:,,.̀
ÃµÄÅÆÇÈÉ
ÊÅËÃÌµÌ
85



��������	
�����	���� �����������	������������������	������������������ ��	�����!"#��$%�#���	���������	���!"#���&�#���	���������	����'�(!"#��������)	�
�����������!"#���*����)	�
������������'�(!"#��+���)
����)����)	���'	,��#������-��'#.!"#��+/�!�����������)	���	������!"#��/��������)	����	�	����!0���	������!"#�*&*�������)	��� ����������!"#�*&$��)
����)����	��������!"#�*&���)
����)����	���������'�(!"#�*&+���� �� ��	������,�������� ����,���	���!"#�*�&�!"#�������	���!"#�*�*�'��)��� 	����)����,���	�����1�
��������!"#�*�+�������)	����
	�2!"#�*�/�������)	����	�	����!0���	�������!"#�*�3�������)	�������� ���	
��4	��)�!0���	����!"#�*�%�������)	������������������ 	�5�����"	�	������)	��6�*%���
	)��� �����	������,���������	��� 	����������� ����7� 89:;�<=>?@;@�A?=B�CD;�EFGH�IJI�K;?;�LMM;M�C=�CD9@�IJI�NO�B9@CLP;Q��HD9@�<=??;<C9=R�9@�C=�?;B=:;�CD;�;??=?�LRM�N?9RS�CD;�IJI�M=KR�C=�TU�<?;M9C�D=>?@�V;?�WIIJV=X9<OQ����������,��������)�� ��������-�������)����	(��	,�� ����	�����	�����.���	���6 Y=R;�Z�?;B=:LX�=A�<=>?@;@�A?=B�CD9@�V?=S?LB�Z�EFGH�?;BL9R@�CD;�@LB;�������	�����'��)6 Y=R;�Z�?;B=:LX�=A�<=>?@;@�A?=B�CD9@�V?=S?LB�Z�EFGH�?;BL9R@�CD;�@LB;#� �)�	��6 Y=R;�Z�?;B=:LX�=A�<=>?@;@�A?=B�CD9@�V?=S?LB�Z�EFGH�?;BL9R@�CD;�@LB;5����,���(	�	��6 HD9@�IJI�9@�R=C�M;@9SR;M�A=?�C?LR@A;?�����)	���	���������6 Y=R;�Z�N>C�N?9RS@�[II�9RC=�<=BVX9LR<;�K9CD�WIIJ�V=X9<OQ��1"�\�#5��5��#��\']��������2�������������1#���� ��̂_̀abcdeafaghc �ijk_̀abcdlammcj

86



��������	
���������������	����������	�������	�������� �� !!"#$%	&#'()#	*(+	&#,-.!!/#0#12	 	&#0(34	+.0#55	6)(6(5-.,	$	.#3	71$0(,	58$)#%	1()#9:;<:=> ?@A�	��	B��A�C��D 	EFGHFIJ	KLIFMN	OGFM	$00	'-#0%5	)#P+-)#%	Q$)R#%	3-28	$.	!STUVV	UW 	5+66()2-.,	%(1+Q#.2$2-(.SXYYXZ[	6)(6(5$0	&*	10-1R-.,	\$0-%$2#	$.%	]$+.18	$2	28#	2(6S		̂.1#	28#	6)(6(5$0	8$5	&##.	0$+.18#%4	$66)(_#	28#	6)(6(5$0	2(	Q(_#	28#	6)(6(5$0	'()3$)%	-.	28#	3()R'0(3SVX̀ WZ[ 	a'	*(+	$)#	$%%-.,	.#3	1(+)5#5	2(	28-5	.#3	6)(,)$Q4	60#$5#	#.5+)#	$	b(+)5#	c#3	d)(6(5$0	8$5	$05(	&##.	5+&Q-22#%S	UefghYXWYi j�A�������Dk���l� m�	n���o ?���D n���DB������	? ��� EpqJrstH	uMvLtsvsItDB������	?@A�Dj�����	?@A�DB������	j�Cl� A� ��D wxyz{|}~	���|	zy{�y��	�|	�}|���}�	�{	zy{���}	�{�	|����|	�}�}||�y�	�{y	}�z�{��}��	�|	��	}��y���}�}�	z�x�����	�}���������		�z}����	}�z��|�|	�|	z���}�	{�	��}��|�������{�	���	y}z��y	{�	y}|��}�����	z�x�����	��|�y��x��{�	|�|�}�|����xz���{���	���}����}~	w�x��}y	�}�z}y|�	���y���}�}�	w�x��}y����||�{�	�}�x�y}�}��|~	���	|�x�}��|	����	�}	y}�x�y}�	�{	�}�{�|�y��}	�{��}�}	y}����}||	��y{x��	�||}||�}��	����{y	�y��|�y�z�	y}��}�	���	���	�}	y}�x�y}�	�{	���}z���}�}��	�}|�|	��	�����	�y������	���	y}�����	�{	���	��	z������	|�x�}��|	��	��}	�zzy{zy���}	�{xy|}|�	��x�}��|	��{	�{	�{�	�}}�	y}�x�y}�	z���}�}��	�}�}�|	�x|�	}�y{��	���}�}�{z�}����	|�x��}|	�{xy|}|��{��{�	��}|}	|�}z|	�{	zy{z{|}	�{xy|}|	�{	��}	�}�	zy{�y��	�xyy��x�x�~� ¡¢	£¤8#)#	$)#	23(	(62-(.5	'()	$%%-.,	1(+)5#5¥	¦7%%	b(+)5#¦	$.%	¦aQ6()2	b(+)5#S¦	§()	1(+)5#5	$0)#$%*	-.	28#	1$2$0(,4	10-1R	(.	¦aQ6()2	b(+)5#¦	$.%	'-.%	28#	1(+)5#5	.##%#%S	§()	.#3	10$55#5	,(-.,	28)(+,8	$	b+))-1+0(,	766)(_$0	d)(1#55	10-1R	(.	¦7%%	b(+)5#¦̈̈	$	&(©	3-00	(6#.	$5R-.,	*(+	'()	28#	d)#'-©4	b(+)5#	c+Q&#)	$.%	b(+)5#	¤-20#S� ¡¢	ªb0-1R	(.	¦\-#3	b+))-1+0+Q	/18#Q$¦	28#.	5#0#12	«7%%	b()#¬S	8#.	28#	c#3	b()#	$66#$)54	#©6$.%	28#	b()#	$.%	#.2#)	28#	b()#	¤-20#S	c#©24	10-1R	(.	«7%%	b(+)5#5¬	2(	$11#55	28#	0-52	('	1(+)5#5	')(Q52#6	®S	¤8#.	5#0#12	28#	1(+)5#5	*(+	3-58	2(	$%%S		§()	)#Q(_-.,	1(+)5#5	10-1R	(.	28#	̄#0#2#	$.%	6)(1##%S
87



��������	
�����	���� �����������	���������������������������� !����"�#�����������$	������� !��%%"��������� �	���������	���	��������� &'��(����	��	������)����*	���+��,��-������ &'��(����	��	������)����*	���+��,��--������ &'��(%���	��	������)����*	���+��,��---������ &'��(�����*	��� ����	������,	�������� &'��((����*	�����,���,����,�����	)	���	�����������	��������+��������,	���.�%%���
	,���$�����	������)���������	���$	����/��������0� 123�454�6788�93�:;;3;�<=�>?=@7;3�<23�83@38�AA�454�B=?�C<D;3E<C�62=�67C2�<=�6=?F�7E�<27C�B738;G��127C�6788�:88=6�C<D;3E<C�62=�H2=C3�<27C�<?:HF�67<27E�<23�13H2E7H:8�5<D;73C>?=I?:J�<=�3:?E�<23�K3@38�AA�454�D>=E�H=J>83<7=E�=B�<23�<?:HFG�-�������)�L�/�����������������,����	*��	)��$����	�����	���������	���M N=E3�O�4=D?C3C�:?3�:8?3:;P�=BB3?3;�:C�>:?<�=B�3Q7C<7EI�HD??7HD8DJ�:E;�;=�E=<�?DE�:<�H:>:H7<PG��R;;7<7=E:88PS��<23�TKU�H=D?C3C�6788�J=C<�87F38P�93�H=J>83<3;�67<2�<23�DC3=B�H?3;7<�B=?�>?7=?�83:?E7EI�:E;V=?�H=OC7<�67<2�<23�6=?FB=?H3�H=D?C3CG�N3H3CC:?P�H=D?C3C�2:@3�:8?3:;P�933E�:>>?=@3;�9P�<23�HD??7HD8DJ�H=JJ7<<33G�-������	�����&��,M N=E3�O�4=D?C3C�:?3�:8?3:;P�=BB3?3;�:C�>:?<�=B�<23�3Q7C<7EI�HD??7HD8DJ�:E;�;=�E=<�?DE�:<�H:>:H7<PG��R;;7<7=E:88PS��<23�TKU�H=D?C3C�6788�J=C<�87F38P�93�H=J>83<3;�67<2�<23DC3�=B�H?3;7<�B=?�>?7=?�83:?E7EI�:E;V=?�H=OC7<�67<2�<23�6=?FB=?H3�H=D?C3CG���$�,�	��M N=�7J>:H<�O�C<D;3E<C�6788�93�DC7EI�>?7J:?78P�H?3;7<�B=?�>?7=?�83:?E7EI�:E;�3Q7C<7EI�9DC7E3CC�H=D?C3CG�+����)���*	�	�WM 127C�>?=I?:J�7C�E=<�;3C7IE3;�<=�<?:ECB3?G������,	���	���-�����M N=E3-���$	����������������)��$��X�������)��	�Y �� �Z[\ �]̂�'_-L-�+��+�����L&̀��������/�������� ��abcde[fgd\dhi[ �jklbcde[fmdnn[k

88



������������	�

������������������������������� ��!�� ""#$%&�'$()*$�+),�'$-./""0$1$23� �'$1)45�,/1$66�7*)7)6./-�%�/$4�82%1)-�69%*$&�2)*$:;<=;>? @AB�����C��B�D��E �FGHIGJK�LMJGNO�PHGN�%11�(.$1&6�*$Q,.*$&�R%*S$&�4.39�%/�"TUVWW�VX �6,77)*3./-�&)2,R$/3%3.)/TYZZY[\�7*)7)6%1�'+�21.2S./-�]%1.&%3$�%/&�̂%,/29�%3�39$�3)7T��_/2$�39$�7*)7)6%1�9%6�'$$/�1%,/29$&5�%77*)̀$�39$�7*)7)6%1�3)�R)̀$�39$�7*)7)6%1�()*4%*&�./�39$�4)*S(1)4TWYaX[\ �b(�+),�%*$�%&&./-�/$4�2),*6$6�3)�39.6�/$4�7*)-*%R5�71$%6$�$/6,*$�%�c),*6$�d$4�e*)7)6%1�9%6�%16)�'$$/�6,'R.33$&T�VfghiZYXZj k�B��� ���El���m�!n��o���p @�� E o���EC����� �@!��� LqrNsqNt�uL�v�wwxEC����� �@AB�Ek������@AB�EC����� �k�Dm�!B�!��E yz{�|}~{�}{���������~���{�~��{����������{�����z����������������{�������������{���~���~���~������}����{�{�����}}�����{��{��{��{{�~������{�����{��~��������}~{��~�~}�������������~���������~��{���������{�����z����������������~����{�����z{��~����~}�������z��~}����}~{�}{����z����}������~}�����{�����{�������}~{�}{�{��}��~������{��{�~}~�{����{��{��~��������{��{�{�~����������~���������{�����z{���������~{��z{���z�����{��~����e,*7)6$���������=��<����� �¡������?>¢�£¤<<���>��¥�£�¦�£�¥>�¤§>¢��<���£̈¡����¥¥̈����©>�¤�?>��£�ª�«�<̈<=¢ª�¬¤�?���;¢ª�¬<?¥¡��;� £���£�ª����;<�?���>̈� £���£�ª®�<̈<=¢ª�<;�:¤¢��£�̄�� �¡�������¤<¡̈��?����§��¤�>��>����<;��<���̈�£��>����>°���¤��>¥¥;<¥;�>���£>¥��<���£<¡;��ª�>̈<�=�§��¤�>�¢�£>¥��<���¥;�;�±¡������ª²>����<���¤�����̈�£��<�̄��³�������{����������{��������{�}���{�{��{��~�{����z����z������}�~����{�~{�����~�����{���{������}{�{�����́��{������z~���{�~{������{��������{µ�{�������{��{µ�~�{�����{������~����{�{µ�~�~�{����}��{µ�~�~�{����z����¶���·���~�z�}����{��8&R.66.)/�#$Q,.*$R$/36��̧������z{�{���{������������{�}����{������z{��{����������}���~}����¹º»¼½�¾¿9$*$�%*$�34)�)73.)/6�()*�%&&./-�2),*6$6��À8&&�c),*6$À�%/&�ÀbR7)*3�c),*6$TÀ�Á)*�2),*6$6�%1*$%&+�./�39$�2%3%1)-5�21.2S�)/�ÀbR7)*3�c),*6$À�%/&�(./&�39$�2),*6$6�/$$&$&T�Á)*�/$4�21%66$6�-)./-�39*),-9�%�c,**.2,1)-�877*)̀%1�e*)2$66�21.2S�)/�À8&&�c),*6$ÀÂÂ�%�')Ã�4.11�)7$/�%6S./-�+),�()*�39$�e*$(.Ã5�c),*6$�d,R'$*�%/&�c),*6$�¿.31$Tº»¼½�Äc1.2S�)/�À].$4�c,**.2,1,R�029$R%À�39$/�6$1$23�Å8&&�c)*$ÆT�Ç9$/�39$�d$4�c)*$�%77$%*65�$Ã7%/&�39$�c)*$�%/&�$/3$*�39$�c)*$�¿.31$T�d$Ã35�21.2S�)/�Å8&&�c),*6$6Æ�3)�%22$66�39$�1.63�)(�2),*6$6�(*)R63$7�ÈT�¿9$/�6$1$23�39$�2),*6$6�+),�4.69�3)�%&&T��Á)*�*$R)̀./-�2),*6$6�21.2S�)/�39$�É$1$3$�%/&�7*)2$$&T
89



��������	
�����	���� �����������	����������������
���������������������������������������	�������	� ��!����"#�������������������	�	���$�"#���%���������������	�	���$$&'(���)���"#���*�+�� �	����,���(���	�����-�	�	��.���	�	��/�0	������������'����!���.���	�	��10	�������1'���,�*�*�����	���(����'������.���	�	���,�'�+����/�'�+����/�'�+��%/�23���%�/�.32�%��/�.32�%�%/�.32�%��/�.32�%%�/�.32�%4!/�.32�%45/��.$����/��.$���/��.$�%%�/���0����/���0�%*�/���0�%*6/���0�%7�.���	�	��10	�������1'���,�*�����	���2���8��(�������	((�������������9�� ������
	��������'�+����/�'�+����/�'�+���%/�23���%�/�.32�%��/�.32�%�%/�.32�%��/�.32�%%�/.32�%4!/�.32�%45/��.$����/��.$����/��.$�%%�/���0����/���0�%*�/���0�%*6/���0�%7�/�"#�%44/��"#�%74/��"#�%7!/��"#�%4�/��"#�%44/��"#�%4:/��"#�%64���	�������;� �
	�������	�������!������	�������;� �
	�����	�������	���<�����������<��4�/���<�%��/���<�%�%/�#�<�%��/�#�<%%�/��0���*4/��0���7�/��0��%7�/���=�%��/��<��%��/��<��%��/��<��%!:���	�������;� �
	�������	������� �������9�.	����9�,�.$�����/�.$����%/�.$�����/�.$�/���%/.$���%�/�.$���%%0�8���	������:���0�8���	������ �����%������������9������������������	������	�������	����>���	((������	��	��	�����;$<����/�;$<���%/�;$<���!/��.2����/��.2����/��.2���%/��"���%�/��"���%%/#<0���4/�#<0���!/��.=����/��.=�%��/��.=�%�%/��.=�%7�/��.=�%7%2�� ����	����*,4���2�� �� �����<���������2+.��!�/�2+.��!6/�2+.�%74/�2+.�%!*2�� ������	����������	
���6,5���2�� ������	����������	
��$$2�� ������	����������	
��$2�� /���	������������������	����������	
����%���2�� 1��	����1����������	����������	
��$2�� 1��	����1����������	����������	
��$$2�� 1��	����1����������	����������	
��$���	(�"������2�� 1��	����1����������	�����,������	
��,�$$$������	
�����������������������������$$$'��	�	�����+����(��������	
����6,�*���'��	�	�����+����(��������	
��$'��	�	�����+����(��������	
��$$'��	�	�����+����(��������	
��$$$��$(�"������ 90



��������	�������
�������
��������������
�������
��������������������������������������������� !
���"���	��#���������$��%�&��'(��	������)*����	����)+���,�%�%����-����#����+������(��	�������,�+.�����/�+.�����/�+.����/�0!
����/�(!0����/�(!0����/�(!0����/�(!0����/�(!0���"/�(!0���1/�2(�����/�2(����/�2(�����/�.�*����/�.�*��%�/�.�*��%3/�.�*��4�*	5�
��������0	�6��6�����7����������0�(��"�/�0�(��"3/�0�(��4�/�0�(��"%���	�����-����&�3,�8'
����-�
�������������������������������������9+#���:��������%����6���	��,2��#������	��;������*	5�
���������0	�6����
�������������$���
���	��	�-� �6	$���	��
���������6�����	�<�(�����<�,�(�
����/�(�
����/�(�
����/�(�
/����/(�
����/�(�
�������	�����-����&�%,��'
����-���	��6��-�
�������+--�����	����	��#���������$���0	�6����
�������������$����0	�6)
������)���������
�������������$����0	�6)
������)���������
�������������$���
���	��	�-� �6	$����
��������2����7������������7����/���7����/���7����/���7����/���7���/�2*
��%�/�2*
��4�/�2*
��4�/�2
�����/�
7�����/�
7�����/�
7���"8���	�����-����&+��*�	����4'�����6�
�������+--�����	����	��#���������$����0	�6)
������)���������
�������������$����(��	������)*����	����)+���,�%����-����0����5��#����	�-�##�������	�����<��6	�����$�����������+.�����/�+.�����/�+.�����/�0!
����/�(!0����/�(!0����/�(!0����/�(!0����/(!0���"/�(!0���1/�2(�����/�2(�����/�2(�����/�.�*����/�.�*��%�/�.�*��%3/�.�*��4�/�������/������4�/������4"/��������/��������/�������8/������3�0	�6)
������)���������
�������,�������$��,�����������$��&
��-����
������-��	������'�������	�����-����&	��*�	����%'���	�0������ ���-���,&"�,"�' 91



��������	�
�
���������������
���������������	�������������	������	�������
�� � !"�#$%&$'(�!"�)*!+&�,#-'.*-�/$%(�'+�0012�.%�'+�02�!+�. *��$'+"/*$�3!$&!+!'�$*-*"!&+�#$%4*""5��� *�4 '+&*"�'$*�'66�-%+*�!+�'44%$-'+4*�7!. �".'.*�&,!-*6!+*"5��� *4,$$*+.�-*&$**"�7!. �.$'48"�7!66�)*�-!"4%+.!+,*-�7!. �'�.*'4 %,.�#6'+�/%$�4,$$*+.�".,-*+."5��� !"�#$%&$'(�7!66�)*�",##6*(*+.*-�7!. �'-9!"!+&�#'. 7':"�.%�('!+.'!+�'66�%/. *�4,$$*+.�.$'48"�%//*$*-�'.�;*$('++'5�<
��=�����>�������
������������=�?��������������	��
��=�����=���
@ � !"�#$%&$'(�!"�'�$*-*"!&+�.%�4 '+&*�4,$$*+.�#$%&$'("�!+.%�'-9!"!+&�#'. 7':"�A�. *$*�'$*�+%�+*7�4%,$"*"�'""%4!'.*-5�<	���=���	���B���@ � !"�7!66�+%.�!(#'4.�!+".$,4.!%+'6�6%'-C=������	�@ � !"�7!66�+%.�!(#'4.�"4 *-,6!+&��	����?����D@ � !"�-*&$**�!"�-*"!&+*-�.%�)*�/,66:�.$'+"/*$$')6*�7!. �. *�!+4%$#%$'.!%+�%/�. *�EF;2�$*G,!$*(*.+"�'+-�. *�"#*4!/!*-�#'. 7':"�/$%(��$'+"/*$�3!$&!+!'5�H==��������	�<
��=�@ I%�J(#'4.�.%�'44$*-!.'.!%+5�<�����������
������������K��C��������L �� �MNO �PQHR�<><C�SH�TSC�T>BUH=�����T�	�C����� ��VWXYZN[\YOY]̂N �_̀aWXYZN[bYccǸ

92



�����������	��
������������������������������������ ��!��"�� ##$%&'�(%)*+%�,*-�(%./0##1%2%34� �(%2*56�-02%77�8+*8*7/0.�&�0%5�93&2*.�7:&+%'�3*+%;<=><?@ ABC��� �D��C�E��F �GHIJHKL�MNKHOP�QIHO�&22�)/%2'7�+%R-/+%'�S&+T%'�5/4:�&0�#UVWXX�WY �7-88*+4/0.�'*3-S%04&4/*0UZ[[Z\]�8+*8*7&2�(,�32/3T/0.�̂&2/'&4%�&0'�_&-03:�&4�4:%�4*8U��̀03%�4:%�8+*8*7&2�:&7�(%%0�2&-03:%'6�&88+*a%�4:%�8+*8*7&2�4*�S*a%�4:%�8+*8*7&2�)*+5&+'�/0�4:%�5*+T)2*5UXZbY\] �c)�,*-�&+%�&''/0.�0%5�3*-+7%7�4*�4:/7�0%5�8+*.+&S6�82%&7%�%07-+%�&�d*-+7%�e%5�f+*8*7&2�:&7�&27*�(%%0�7-(S/44%'U�Wghij[ZY[k l�C���!���Fm  �n�"o��p���q A��!F p���FD�����!�A"��� MIrsKt�MrsOurOv�wM�x�yyzFD�����!�ABC�Fl������ABC�FD�����!�l�En�"C�"��F {|}�~������~��}��}��~��}��}}�������������}����}����������}�����|���������������}������|}�������}��}}��������������}��}������������}�������}�}��������}�������~���}�����|�������}�}��|�������������������������}�}������}����}�������������������������������������}�������}�}��������}���������������|��}������}�}�������}���|���}�}�������}��}������}�}������}������������}�����}��������}������}������������������}��}�������}���|}��������}���}��}}���������������}��������������|}�~�����~��}��}��~����}������}�����}��}�����������������������}������������������������������������}��}��}��}}���������������}�}��������������}��}��������������}����}��������|}����������|}������|}����}��������}�����������}������}����}���������������|}��}��}�����|��|}��}��}}��}����}�}����������}����������}�}��������}������������}��}���������������� ¡ ¢>�£=¤¥¦��§¤̈�¥¢¤�¡©=̈ª��@¥¥¤�« ¤©�?¢�?¬?�¥@ ¬�?�� ¡=<�¤=�¡¥ª¥¬¤�§=¬ ?ª�§¬ ¥¢¬¥�?¢��¤<?¢¡¥<�¥ª¥¬¤ �¥¡�¤©?¤�?<¥�?®®<=®< ?¤¥�=<�¤©¥ <�?�� ¡ ¢>®?¤©«?̄�?¢�� ¢¤¥¢�¥��¤<?¢¡¥<�¬=ªª¥>¥°������������±}����}�}���²����������}����������}��������}�����}�}��}����}����|����|�������������}��}�����������}���}�������}�}��������}������|}����}��}������}��������}��}�������}��}����}�����}�����������}�}������}�������}������}����|����³���́�����|�µ����}���¶�������|}�}���}������������}������}������|}��}��������������������²·̧¹º�»¼:%+%�&+%�45*�*84/*07�)*+�&''/0.�3*-+7%7½�¾9''�d*-+7%¾�&0'�¾cS8*+4�d*-+7%U¾�¿*+�3*-+7%7�&2+%&',�/0�4:%�3&4&2*.6�32/3T�*0�¾cS8*+4�d*-+7%¾�&0'�)/0'�4:%�3*-+7%7�0%%'%'U�¿*+�0%5�32&77%7�.*/0.�4:+*-.:�&�d-++/3-2*.�988+*a&2�f+*3%77�32/3T�*0�¾9''�d*-+7%¾ÀÀ�&�(*Á�5/22�*8%0�&7T/0.�,*-�)*+�4:%�f+%)/Á6�d*-+7%�e-S(%+�&0'�d*-+7%�¼/42%U·̧¹º�Âd2/3T�*0�¾̂/%5�d-++/3-2-S�13:%S&¾�4:%0�7%2%34�Ã9''�d*+%ÄU�Å:%0�4:%�e%5�d*+%�&88%&+76�%Á8&0'�4:%�d*+%�&0'�%04%+�4:%�d*+%�¼/42%U�e%Á46�32/3T�*0�Ã9''�d*-+7%7Ä�4*�&33%77�4:%�2/74�*)�3*-+7%7�)+*S74%8�ÆU�¼:%0�7%2%34�4:%�3*-+7%7�,*-�5/7:�4*�&''U��¿*+�+%S*a/0.�3*-+7%7�32/3T�*0�4:%�Ç%2%4%�&0'�8+*3%%'U
93



��������	
�����	���� ���������
���������������������������������������	�������	���������� �������������������	�	���!�� ���"���������������	�	���!!#$%���&����� ���'�(����	�)��*�	�	�� '�����	�)�	������	����'�����(�������������'���+)����)�	����'���+)����������,����+(-��..����+(-�"/.��������������+(-��./0�+(-��..0�+(-�"/.-�)�	�	��0�1	���)����)���$��������-�)�	�	��21	���)���2$���'�����	���%����$������-�)�	�	���$3(����0�$3(����0�$3(���"0+4���"�0�-4+�"��0�-4+�"�"0�-4+�"��0�-4+�""�0�-4+�".�0�-4+�".50��-!����0��-!����0�-!�""�0�3�1����0�3�1�"'�0�3�1�"'60�3�1�"/�-�)�	�	��21	���)���2$���7�'�����	���+���8��%����)��	%%�������)�����9���)�����
	��������$3(����0�$3(����0�$3(���"0�+4���"�0�-4+�"��0�-4+�"�"0�-4+�"��0�-4+�""�0-4+�".�0�-4+�".50��-!����0��-!����0��-!�""�0�3�1����0�3�1�"'�0�3�1�"'60�3�1�"/�0�� �"..0��� �"/.0��� �"/�0��� �".�0��� �"..0��� �".:;��� �"6.���	)��)���<��)
	��)����	��������������	)��)���<��)
	��)����	�������������)�9�-	����9�-!�����0�-!����"0�-!�����0�-!�0���"0-!���"�0�-!���""�,���	���,�����������,��.�0���,�"��0���,�"�"0� �,�"��0� �,�""�0��1���'.0��1���/�0�1��"/�0���=�"��0��,��"��0��,��"��0��,��"�:1)8���	������/���1)8���	��������������<!,����0�<!,���"0�<!,����0��-+����0��-+����0��-+���"0��� ��"�0�� ��""0� ,1���.0� ,1����0��-=����0��-=�"��0��-=�"�"0��-=�"/�0��-=�"'"�����	
���	�����	)����	������5������	)����	�����$��	�	��)��(�)��%��������	
����������5�����	����%����	)����	����������	
��)����	)����>	����������)�
	�	����)��>)9�����������������9�7��'��������������������9����������<4��""�����!(���."(�)��%��������	
�����5���?	����=�)�
94



����������	
������������	�������	�������������������������������������������������������� ���!����"����#���� ����������������� $%��&� $%���&� $%��'&()	��'�&��)(�'�&��)(�''&��)(�'�&��)(�''&��)(�'*+&��)(�'*,&�-����&�-������&-���''&�$����&�$���'!&�$���'!.&�$���'/��0�	��������	1��-����1������������1��*&���1�'�&���1�''&���1�'�&���1�''&�-�	��!*&�-�	��/&-�	�'/�&�-	2�'&�	1��'&�	1��'��&�	1��'+3%��������"���4��/	����"�	�������������'�����������������������5$��6�7���������!�8�%��6�����8-��#���������9���������������������������� ���8�!����"����(����0��#������"�##�������������:��6������������������ $%��&� $%���&� $%��'&�()	��'�&��)(�'�&��)(�''&��)(�'�&��)(�''&�)(�'*+&��)(�'*,&�-����&�-������&�-���''&�$����&�$���'!&�$���'!.&�$���'/&����'**&�����'/*&�����'/+&�����'*&�����'**&�����'*3;�����'.*(��6�	������1���<(%���**����(%��'/*���������"�"=�(%���*/&�(%���**&�(%��'/*	��������"�>�6��������	���������6�������:�������:���	���&���	��'&���	����&���	&���'&��	��'�&���	��''�	%���������<!��=%��������"���4��*	����"�2���%6��"�	�������	������	�������%����#��������������	������	�������%����#�������������%����#���������������%����#��������������%����#�������������%��������"���4��*�����6�	�������?@A�BCD@EFAC�AGAHBIJA�KLEB�MA�N�HCAOIB�PQCLE	������	�������%����#���������������%����#��������������%����#�������������%����#��������������������������������:��6�������>)	�''+�����%���*'%��������"���4��+%�����(����������"���4�+RBLOA@BE�SCDOLDBI@S�FCQK�BPIE�TCQSCDK�KLEB�OAKQ@EBCDBA�ETAHIFIH�HQKTLBAC�HQKTABA@HIAE�@AHAEEDCU�FQC�DHDOAKIH�ELHHAEEV�BCD@EFACV�D@OAKTGQUKA@BW�X@OIJIOLDG�TCQSCDKE�KDU�ETAHIFU�PQY�HQKTLBAC�HQKTABA@HU�IE�DBBDI@AO�DE�TDCB�QF�BPA�TCQSCDKW�XF�@QB�ETAHIFIAO�QBPACYIEAV�HQKTLBACHQKTABA@HU�IE�OAKQ@EBCDBAO�MU�TDEEI@S�XZ[�\]̂_̀aR�̂̂ b�QC�D@�AcLIJDGA@B�HQKTABA@HU�BAEBW�RBLOA@BE�DCA�A@HQLCDSAO�BQ�@QB�YDIB�L@BIG�BPA�FI@DGB B GBBPI I B 95



���������������	
������������������������������������������������������ �������!���� ��"#$ %&'�()*+,-�(*+'.*'�/(�+0�,�1,23�)4�3&'�32,.04'2�5+26+.+,�12)62,7�2'82+3'�,.9�8+--�'.0:2'�03:9'.30�8&)�8,.3�3)�1:20:'�3&'�*:22'.3�12)62,70�)4�;'.'2,-�(3:9+'0�/<=�,.9>(?�01'*+,-+@,3+).�8+--�&,A'�,�32,.04'22,B-'�1,3&8,C�3)�3&'+2�4):2DC',2�0*&))-�)4�*&)+*'E��F+3&+.�3&'�()*+,-�(*+'.*'�12)62,7G�/<=�,.9�>(?�8+--�B'�01'*+4+*�1,3&8,C0�4)203:9'.30�3)�*)71-'3'E�H"��I�����J�!���� ��"�K����������I��L������������������"��I�MNO���IO�O"P Q)�R71,*3�).�3&'�*:22+*:-:7G�,--�*):20'0�,2'�*:22'.3-C�3,:6&3E�H����OI�������S���P Q)�R71,*3G�/--�*):20'0�,2'�*:22'.3-C�,00+6.'9�TI���O��� P Q)�+71,*3U��������L����VP /0�,�1,23�)4�3&'�%2,.04'2�5/�12)62,7�2'9'0+6.G��3&'�9'62''0�8+--�B'�4:--C�32,.04'2,B-'�3)�):2�4):2DC',2�1,23.'20E�WII�����������H"��I�P Q)�,**2'9+3,3+).�+71,*3�+0�,.3+*+1,3'9G��3&'�%2,.04'2�5+26+.+,�R.+3+,3+A'�+0�,�2')26,.+@,3+).�)4�):2�9'62''�12)62,70�2,3&'2�3&,.�,�0+6.+4+*,.3�0&+43�+.�*:22+*:-:7E�H���������� ��"�������������XNNT���������Y �$ �Z[\ �]̂W_̀ HJHTUaWUbaT�bJScWI��� �b!���T���O� ��defgh[ijg\gkl[ �mnoefgh[ipgqq[n

9596



���������	
�����	�	��
	�	����������	�������������	 �!��"#	$�%"�&�!'"� (()*+,	-*./0*	1/2	-*345((6*7*89	 	-*7/:;	257*<<	=0/=/<453	+	8>+53*	9/	+5	?8+7/3	<>+0*,	8/0*@ABCADEF6>+0*,	G/0*	45872,*<	684*58*;	??H6IJKL�	"%	M�"L"N��O 	PQRSQTU	VWTQXY	ZRQX	+77	.4*7,<	0*[240*,	\+0]*,	:49>	+5	(	+.9*0	4\=/09453	,+9+̂_̀aa	̀b 	<2==/09453	,/82\*59+94/5̂cddcef	=0/=/<+7	-1	8748]453	g+74,+9*	+5,	h+258>	+9	9>*	9/=̂		i58*	9>*	=0/=/<+7	>+<	-**5	7+258>*,;	+==0/j*	9>*	=0/=/<+7	9/	\/j*	9>*	=0/=/<+7	./0:+0,	45	9>*	:/0].7/:̂ackbef 	l.	1/2	+0*	\/,4.1453	+51	8/20<*<	:49>45	9>4<	=0/30+\;	=7*+<*	*5<20*	+	G/20<*	G>+53*	m0/=/<+7	>+<	+7</	-**5	<2-\499*,̂	ǹopqdcbdr s�L��!&��!Ot%%�u!'v�	w���x J��&O w���OM�"#��&	J'!�� yXzW{|zT}	V~�Y|X�	�	��V	�	���OM�"#��&	JKL�Os�#���	JKL�OM�"#��&	s�Nu�'L!'"�O 	���	���������	������	��	���������	������������������	�����������	��	��������	��	������	���������	�������	���������	��������	��	�������	��������	����������������	����������	���	������	������	��������	��	����	�	��� �¡����	��������	���������	��	��������	��	���	�������	���������	���	���������	����������	��������m20=/<*¢ £��	��������	����	¡�	��¤�����	��	�����������	�������	���������	�������	����������	������	��	��������	���������������		¥����	��	����	��������������	���	��¤����	��	¡�	��¤�����	��	������	��	�����¤������	��	����¤������	����	���¦��	§������	��������?,\4<<4/5	)*[240*\*59<¢	�̈����	�����	�����	��	�������	�������	��	���	�������	����������©ª«¬	®/̄	+,,	5*:	8/20<*<	9/	9>*	=0/30+\	820048272\^>̄*0*	+0*	9:/	/=94/5<	./0	+,,453	8/20<*<¢	°?,,	G/20<*°	+5,	°l\=/09	G/20<*̂°	±/0	8/20<*<	+70*+,1	45	9>*	8+9+7/3;	8748]	/5	°l\=/09	G/20<*°	+5,	.45,	9>*	8/20<*<	5**,*,̂	±/0	5*:	87+<<*<	3/453	9>0/23>	+	G2004827/3	?==0/j+7	m0/8*<<	8748]	/5	°?,,	G/20<*°²²	+	-/³	:477	/=*5	+<]453	1/2	./0	9>*	m0*.4³;	G/20<*	́2\-*0;	+5,	G/20<*	̄497*̂ª«¬	µG748]	/5	°g4*:	G20048272\	68>*\+°̂	6*7*89	9>*	8/0*	:>*0*	9>*	5*:	8/20<*F<I	<>/27,	-*	+,,*,̂	́*³9;	8748]	/5	¶?,,	G/20<*<·	9/	+88*<<	9>*	74<9	/.	8/20<*<	.0/\	<9*=	̧̂	̄>*5	<*7*89	9>*	8/20<*<	1/2:4<>	9/	+,,̂		±/0 	8748]	/5	9>*	¹*7*9*	+5,	=0/8**,̂	º¬»¼½¾¿À	Á¼ÂºÃ¬Ã
97



��������	
�����	���� �����	�������	������	��������������	������������� ������	���!���"���	�����#�	�	��$%"���&'���	�	��!%�(�������"����%��)�����*+	�������,)�'-.)�.-�)��'/)���+)����0���	��+���������	�����	�����!%�(��1���������"������2�)���2)�'/�)��+�)���34)�����2�'+���56�0	����%	��������"��(��7��55�����������������8	���.�'��������'	��������������	�����9�����	����0�����	����:-����6��������������	�:-��446���������:�	�����%���	���	���:-��4;5�/��������������(���	���+���  ������	����������	�	�(�/�%0��4;�/�����	�����"��(�%0�� 5�2�'%��5:+���5����������	���.����������/:+����5�/�������	��������������	��:+����<�:	��	��������:+���=<����	���/�����������	����4;����8��������>?@ABC?D�DBEBF?�GCB�?HIFJ�?G�FGKLEB?B�ABMHBB�LHGMHIK����8�!�!��������������8����������	�����<������.	�	�������	����65NBOGHB�HBMPD?BHPCM�OGH�FEIDDBDQ�D?@ABC?D�DRG@EA�FRBFJ�?RB�LHBHBS@PDP?BD�EPD?BA�TP?R�?RB�FG@HDB�ABDFHPL?PGCD�PC�?RB�UIFJ�GO�?RB�FI?IEGMV�WGHKIEEXQ�I�O@EEY?PKB�D?@ABC?�TG@EA�HBMPD?BH�OGH�FG@HDBD�PC�?RB�OGEEGTPCM�DBS@BCFBZ�RGTB[BHQ�ILLHBC?PFBDRPL�GOOBHPCMD�KIX�IE?BH�?RPD�DBS@BCFBV����������������	���0	����3���
98



����������	
������������	�������	������������������������������������������������ ����!���"����� ���#���� �$%	�&&'���()�����$��� ����*))������� �	���!�* ��� ��	������	��� ���������+����'�������*�,�� ,�	�"������������,���-��.	��� ,�	�(�����	*���&/�� ,��������	�"���	*�����0	+*��$�
������ �������� �1� ���(� ���$�
����� ���,����� ������ �������� $�
���.�$���,� ����,��	���!�* ��� ��	������	��� ������������������,���-��.	��� ,�2�������,�	�(�����$%	���'�� ���)�� ������)$%	�&/�� ���)���� ���
� �(���+%1�!�* ��+�(� ������������1�+��������+��������������,���-��&�������	�(�����$�
��3.���)����� ������!�!�	������,���������������,���-��4*�)��������� ���� �����3��	��,����� �����3.���)����� ��
��3��	��,����� �	������	��"��� ��5�	��"���������(� ���
��3.���)����� �*�)�����1�6�
���� �����3'�0 ��������� � ��7���8���������,����!��.�� �������� ����"������ ���� 
99



���������	
������	
���
�����
���������������
�	�����	
��	�����
��������������������� ��������
�!	��������
��!"�����
��	#��	
��������������������"��
���	
������	
�!	��������������$%� ��������	��"���	
������	��"��������&���'�"��
�'(������)�
����
��"��	#�'�"��
������'(�������
�	�����	
��	�'�"��
������'(������ *��"��������"�+��'�"��
�'(���,��-�������"�+��'�"��
������'(���,��)"�.��	��+��'�"��
�������	��"��������&����
������"����*�
�������/�+���������*�
��������*�	���
���	�������	
��������+����,��
�	�����	
��	��0��!	�����
�������+������0������"��	
�	"��������+������0������"��	
�	"����&������+���,�����*�
�� *	��!����������	��"�������1���!"��2�
������3��!�
���"���	#�!"��2�
�������������3��!�
���"���	#�!"��2�
��������������3��!�
���"���	#�!"��2�
���������������3��!"��2�
���"����
��4����
������33�!"��2�
���	����
������#�����	
�!������	
������	��"��������&�������
��������������
���)���
����������������������
���)���
��������������������
���)���
����������	��"�������1���5��6��(7�����
��8����	��9����� 	�"����*�
����������9������	������
59(��,��5��6��(7�����
��8����	����%��59(������	������
�5��6��(7�����
��8����	���������	��"�������1��� 100



�����������	
��	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������ ���!��"�	��	�"������"�	����	�#"$�%����������&���"�������'��!	����$����"��"�	��	���(��������������"�)�������
����(������*�����"��"�	��	�"��������(���!+���������� ������	$��,$���-����"��(��������--��	�"�)�������
����(����!����$����"�)���&���"�������'��!	����.����
��������"������%��%�����
��%�����-�	
�����/ 0123�4567589�23�:;2<7�=4>8?;>�?6�456@2>;�8A27<9;<?�:;?B;;<�4567589C�?58DE3C�8<>�F85;;5�G?=>2;3�D;5?2H2D8?;3�B2?1�8>>2?26<8A�29465?8<?�:=32<;33�D6=53;3�8>>;>�?6�:;3?45;485;�6=5�3?=>;<?3�?6�98<87;�;2?1;5�?1;25�:=32<;33;3�65�B65E�83�3=4;5@23653�2<�?1;25�3;A;D?;>�?58>;I��01;�4567589�23�34;D2H2D8AAJ�>;327<;>�?6�:;�;85<;>�83�?1;3?=>;<?�23�D6<D=55;<?AJ�B65E2<7�?156=71�?1;�B65EH65D;�D=552D=A=9�8<>�D;5?2H2D8?26<3I��G?=>;<?3�316=A>�:;�8>@23;>�?18?�?1;J�B2AA�<;;>�?6�?8E;�KLM�6H�?1;25�D6=53;B65E�8?N;598<<8�?6�9;;?�?1;�5;32>;<DJ�5;O=25;9;<?3I��-%�	��������%������
�����P��Q�"��������	�R�����
���������-%�	�S�$��	$"$-' 01;�D=552D=A=9�8A27<3�?6�D6=53;3�D=55;<?AJ�6HH;5;>�8?�N;598<<8�8<>�8AA6B3�H65�844564528?;�T8?1�D162D;3�?6�98U292V;�D6=53;�=?2A2V8?26<�8D5633�?;D1<2D8A�D;5?2H2D8?;�8<>>;75;;�45675893I��0123�B2AA�8A36�:;<;H2?�<;B�>=8A�;<56AA9;<?�64?26<3�H65�3?=>;<?3�?6�4=53=;�45675893�B2?1�8�D85;;5�H6D=3�58?1;5�?18<�8�?58<3H;5�H6D=3I������$	����"�(���' 0123�4567589�B2AA�98U292V;�?1;�;HH2D2;<?�=?2A2V8?26<�6H�D=55;<?�B65EH65D;�H8D=A?J�8<>�8AA6B�6=5�3?=>;<?3�?6�D1663;�?1;�844564528?;�48?1B8J�WD5;>2?�65�B65EH65D;X�H65�?1;25;>=D8?26<8A�8<>�D85;;5�768A3I�Y	
��$"��' 01;3;�D6=53;3�85;�D=55;<?AJ�3D1;>=A;>�2<�?1;�;U23?2<7�8D8>;92D�3D1;>=A;I�01;�3?=>;<?3�2<�?123�4567589�B2AA�2<D5;83;�;<56AA9;<?3�2<�?58>2?26<8AAJ�=<>;5Z;<56AA;>�D6=53;38<>�8AA6B�H65�;HH2D2;<?�=3;�6H�DA8335669�348D;I�[<�;U894A;�B6=A>�:;�\]N̂ _̂�0;D1<2D8A�̀52?2<7�B2?1�?58>2?26<8AAJ�A6B�;<56AA9;<?C�8<>�?1;3;�3?=>;<?3�B6=A>�2<D5;83;?6?8A�;<56AA9;<?I�&��������R"�a' 0123�4567589�23�<6?�>;327<;>�?6�?58<3H;5I�b6B;@;5C�8AA�7;<;58A�;>=D8?26<�D6=53;3�B2?12<�?1;�4567589�85;�?58<3H;58:A;�?6�6=5�H6=5ZJ;85�485?<;53�2<�8�:=32<;33�4567589I��		����������-%�	�' ]6<;� ��*�Y&��&P�Y�P*(c�	�"���Pd���������-�P� Y���$� ��efghijklhmhnoj �pqrfghijkshttjq
101



College Board Report 
March 14, 2024 

➢ Bruce L. Davis retired March 1st, 2024 – Gala in honor of Bruce and our students was
a smashing success.

▪ Raising over $120,500 and over 210 people RSVP’d for the event.
▪ Auction and games at the event raised over $9,000 – which exceeds last year’s

auction by 13%
▪ GCC 'Programs' Gala 2024 Full NEW (youtube.com) – Student video played

at the event – Special thanks to Mike Zitz and our students
▪ Hussein Alkhayyat – Engineering student
▪ Natalie Buckley – Gladys P. Todd Academy
▪ Jheneya Cotton – Germanna Scholar
▪ CJ Hall – Smart Start student
▪ Jerry Diaz Rivera - Gladys P. Todd Academy

▪ Thank you to everyone that sponsored, bought tickets, gave auction items,
and helped with gift cards – we could not have done it without your support!

➢ Two new employees began in the foundation on February 11, 2024
▪ Lisa Ferreira – Donor Relations Coordinator
▪ Alec Mallmann – Giving and Scholarship Coordinator

➢ Paul Griggs and David Swanson finalizing financial statement and audit.
▪ January and February total contributions $353,179.61

102

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0yRVPUfj2VM


9 a.m. Registration
10 a.m. Shotgun start

Fredericksburg Country Club
11031 Tidewater Trail, Fredericksburg, VA

BRUCE L. DAVIS
GOLF TOURNAMENT

  SAVE THE DATE

BRUCE L. DAVIS
GOLF TOURNAMENT
MONDAY, MAY 20 • 9 a.m.

103



CHOOSE YOUR SPONSORSHIP
Event Sponsor $10,000
Luncheon Sponsor $5,000
Beverage Cart Sponsor $3,000
Golf Ball Sponsor $2,000
Titlecard Scorecard Sponsor $1,500
On the Turn Sponsor $1,500 
Patron Sponsor $1,000
Golf Cart Sponsor $1,000
Transfusion Sponsor $1,000
Scorecard Sponsor $750
Par 3 Sponsor $500
Putting Green Sponsor $500
Driving Range Sponsor $500
Breakfast Sandwich Sponsor $500
Registration Sponsor $500 
Hole Sponsor $350
Foursome registration $600
Individual Registration $175

Contact foundation@germanna.edu 
or (540) 423-9060 to reserve your spot

104



FY 2023-2024 3rd Quarter Update

105



RECRUITMENT

• Since July 1, 2023
• Hired to Date = 198 new employees

• Fiscal year 2022-2023
• Total Hired = 259 new employees

• Fiscal year 2021-2022
• Total Hired = 212 new employees

106



PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

• Launched two new leadership development
programs in January 2024

• “Future Executive Leaders”
• “Next-Level Leadership”

• Co-horts meet monthly throughout 2024

107



BENEFITS & WELLNESS FAIR

•For all employees

• April 18th 9am-4pm
• Locust Grove & Fredericksburg locations

• 18 vendors participating

108



EDUCATIONAL AID 
& CONTINUOUS LEARNING  (FY 24 – TO DATE)

GCC employees have received substantial assistance 
toward higher education pursuits:

• Educational Aid
• 42 awards
• $131,097

• Continuous Learning
• 33 awards
• 134 credit hours (value of $22,646)

109



HR STAFFING

• Currently interviewing candidates for:
• Payroll Specialist

• Director of HR Operations (new)

• Director of Talent Acquisition & Retention (new)

110



111



GERMANNA.EDU

PTS & Workforce Update

127
112



GERMANNA.EDU

WORKFORCE OPPORTUNITIES
• Skilled Trades

• Core Craft, Electrical, HVAC, Plumbing, Welding, HEO, Asphalt,
Machining, Fiber Optic, CDL, Solar, Carpentry, OSHA, Intermediate
Work Zone, Automotive and License Recertifications

• IT
• CompTIA Fundamentals and A+

• Healthcare
• CNA, CMA, MOS, Phlebotomy, EMT, AEMT, Dental, Behavioral Health

• Business
• Project Management Professional

128
113



GERMANNA.EDU

SKILLED TRADES

Subject FY 22-23 As of 2/24 % Change

Electrical 91 228 60.00%

HVAC 24 96 75.00%

Plumbing 6 15 60.00%

Welding 17 27 37.00%

HEO 22 17 -22.00%

Carpentry 0 6

Core Craft Skills 202 187 -7.00%

Machining 8 9 11%

Forklift 0 10

IWZ 82 113 27.00%

OSHA 4 23 83.00%

464 731 37.00%

114



GERMANNA.EDU

ELECTRICAL LEVEL RETENTION

Electrical FY 22 - 23 As of 2/24

Level 1 53 100

Level 2 20 64

Level 3 10 38

Level 4 8 26

Total 91 228

115



GERMANNA.EDU

SKILLED TRADES
• Asphalt – 2021 (FY22-23)As of 2/24 - YTD 1677 (FY23-24)
• CDL – 579 (FY22-23) As of 2/24 - YTD 403 (FY23-24)
• Upcoming Courses

• Fiber Optic Technician
• Sprinkler Technician
• Solar Technician

131
116



GERMANNA.EDU

IT

Subject FY 22-23 As of 2/24 % Change

CompTIA Fundamentals 35 45 22%
CompTIA A+ 23 29 21%

58 74 22%

Upcoming Courses
• SPLUNK
• Red Hat

117



GERMANNA.EDU

IT - CREDIT
• Overall (ITD-ITE-ITP-ITN-CSC)

• Fall 22 – Fall 23 - +18% (342 students)
• Spring 23 – Spring 24 - +11% (175 students)

• Computer Science
• Fall 22 – Fall 23 – +47% (89 students)
• Spring 23 – Spring 24 - +30% (57 students)

• TTIP – 20 students that transfer into Computer Science
at Virginia Universities

133
118



GERMANNA.EDU

HEALTHCARE

Subject FY 22-23 As of 2/24 % Change

Phlebotomy 12 26 53%

Dental 47 17

EMT/AEMT 2 9 78%

CMA 19 3

CNA 8 0

Nurse Aide 20 15

Behavorial Health 0 6

119



GERMANNA.EDU

HEALTHCARE
• Upcoming Courses

• Certified Billing and Coding
• Doula
• EKG
• Patient Care Technician

• Ed2Go Courses
• Certified Clinical Medical Assistant
• Sterile Processing Technician
• Certified Physical Therapy Aide

135
120



GERMANNA.EDU

BUSINESS
• Project Management Professional
• Ed2Go

• QuickBooks
• Certified Paralegal
• Certified Professional Life Coach
• Digital Court Reporting
• Human Resource Professional
• Professional Translator
• Career Exploration
• GED/SAT Prep

136
121



GERMANNA.EDU

CREDENTIALS
• Credentials Awarded

• FY 22-23 – 2422 credentials awarded
• As of 2/24 - FY 23-24 YTD – 1039 credentials awarded

137
122



GERMANNA.EDU

QUESTIONS

138
123



GERMANNA COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

FY24 LOCAL FUNDS FINANCIAL REVIEW 
FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2024 

GERMANNA COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD 
MARCH 14, 2024 

DAVID F. SWANSON 
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
FEBRUARY 28, 2024 124



FY24 LOCAL FUNDS FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
• Highlights of the FY24 results through February 28, 2024:

• Unrestricted Funds – Unrestricted Fund Balance/Net Assets have increased by $140K.
Locality contributions and student fees are trending as budgeted. Significant
expenditures for this year include the debt service payment of $408K for the
Fredericksburg campus parking garage and $175K for sustaining the new college
website. Investment performance is trending up after two dull years. Unrestricted Funds
details are noted on slides 5-9.

• Restricted Funds – Over $6M has been received and disbursed for Federal Aid awards.

• Plant Funds – Locality contributions of $347K have been received, with $172K designated
as maintenance reserves and $175K designated for the Locust Grove replacement fund.
The Stafford maintenance reserve paid out $1.55M to the Foundation for the Center Street
buildout in January. The fund balance is $4.1M with $2.6M in the Unexpended Plant Fund
and $1.4M in the Investment in Plant Fund. Details of the Unexpended Plant Fund are
noted on slides 10 and 11.

• Endowment Fund – After approval from the Attorney General, the remaining
endowments were transferred to the Foundation in September 2022.

125



LOCAL FUNDS FY24 STATEMENT OF CHANGES 

Unrestricted Restricted Plant 
Revenues: 

Unrestricted Current Fund Revenue 1,023,721 - - 
Local Appropriations - Restricted - - 346,819 
Federal Grants and Contracts - Restricted - 6,258,015 - 
Private Grants and Contracts - Restricted -  13,709 - 

Investment Income - - 39,429 

Total Revenues and Other Additions: 1,023,721  6,271,724  386,248 

Expenditures: 
Educational and General 374,226 6,258,420  - 
Auxiliary Enterprise Expenditures 509,752 - - 
Expended for Plant Facilities - - 1,550,000 

Total Expenditures 883,978  6,258,420  1,550,000 

Net Increase/(Decrease) for the Year 139,743 13,304 (1,163,752) 

Fund Balances 8,298,024  69,285  5,250,702 

Fund Balances at the End of Period 8,437,767  82,589  4,086,950 

• Unrestricted Funds are reviewed in greater detail on slides 5 through 9.
• Restricted Funds are pass through items, primarily federal financial aid.
• Plant Funds are reviewed in greater detail on slides 10 and 11.

126



LOCAL FUNDS FY24 BALANCE SHEET 

Unrestricted Restricted Plant Agency 
Assets: 
Cash 5,051,199 107,589 1,396,838 175,942 
Petty Cash 1,000 - - - 
Cash Equivalents 1,043,896 - 1,244,757 - 
Investments 1,949,986 - - - 
Current Receivables 16,674 - - - 

Current A/R Allowance (72) - - - 
Due From Other Funds 375,000 - - - 
Investment in Plant Assets - - 1,445,354 - 

Total Assets: 8,437,683  107,589  4,086,949  175,942 

Liabilities: 
Deposits Pending 84 - - - 
Due to Other Funds - (25,000) - - 

Fund Balances 8,437,767  82,589 4,086,950  175,942 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances: 8,437,683  107,589  4,086,950  175,942 

• Unrestricted Funds are reviewed in greater detail on slides 5 through 9.
• Restricted Funds are pass-through items, primarily federal financial aid.
• Plant Funds are reviewed in greater detail on slides 10 and 11.
• Agency Funds are local financial aid pass-through items and funds

held in trust for college sponsored organizations.
127



LOCAL OPERATING / COLLEGE BOARD FUND BUDGET 
• FY24 Operating Fund contributions and spending are proceeding according to plan.

Fund 40001 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY24 Budget 

Beginning Cash 455,492 614,159 831,762 1,008,368 1,184,704 1,184,704 

Spotsylvania 89,171 89,171 89,171 89,171 44,586 89,171 
Stafford 48,858 48,858 48,858 48,858 36,644 48,858 
Caroline 6,539 6,866 6,866 7,209 7,209 7,209 
Culpeper 28,158 28,158 28,158 28,158 28,158 28,158 
Orange 16,931 41,931 41,931 41,931 41,931 41,931 
Madison 4,535 4,535 4,535 4,535 4,000 4,535 
Fredericksburg 9,291 9,291 9,291 9,291 6,968 9,291 
Interest Income 1,849 935 339 (2,946) 1,928 500 

Total Revenues 205,332 229,745 229,149 226,207 171,423 229,653 

Expenses by Department 
Employee REL-FAC 8,040 2,923 11,977 18,840 10,864 15,000 
Student Development Programs 7,169 6,133 7,100 19,365 4,609 15,000 
Student Recruitment 8,022 1,882 11,908 11,666 9,210 12,000 
Contingency - 1,204 6,924 - - 27,500 
Dean of Inst Effectiveness - - - - - 10,000 
Physical Plant 23,435 - 20,154 - - 30,000 

Total Expenses 46,666 12,142 58,063 49,871 24,683 109,500 

Annual Surplus (Deficit) 158,666 217,604 171,086 176,336 146,740 120,153 

Transfers - - 5,519 - - 25,000 

Net Assets 614,159 831,762 1,008,368 1,184,704 1,331,444 1,329,857 

128



VENDING FUND BUDGET 
• Commissions are slow to be realized. The College Branding Project has been completed,

but there are ongoing enhancements to the website. A transfer of $65K was received as
reimbursement of the GoVA matching expenses on the Commissions Contingency line.

Fund 40002 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY24 Budget 

Beginning Cash 2,301,634 2,506,078 2,458,736 2,903,277 1,947,449 1,947,449 

Bookstore Commissions 247,194 139,954 174,781 138,887 44,358 120,000 
Vending Commissions 9,234 - 4,457 8,477 4,856 5,000 
Vending Commissions - - 533 - 556 - 
Investment Income 20,657 10,993 4,893 (15,895) 80,110 5,000 
Investment Income (28,471) 2,033 (7,059) - - - 

Total Revenues 248,613 152,980 177,605 131,468 129,880 130,000 

Expenses by Department 
Diversity and Inclusion 5,637 9,584 7,474 6,509 2,456 12,000 
College Branding - 194,699 244,808 159,198 175,530 - 
Regional Activities 4,347 4,599 5,654 5,855 6,036 10,000 
Commissions Contingency Reserve - - 76,546 318,085 34,344 275,000 
President's Discretionary 513 - 6,285 2,050 746 10,000 
Fiscal Operating 89,391 (9,098) (20,376) 13,674 97 25,000 
Travel & Meals - Excess - - 124 1,501 1,126 1,000 
Auxiliary Plant Maintenance 46,278 538 7,031 3,617 12,201 20,000 

Total Expenses 146,166 200,322 327,545 510,489 232,536 353,000 

Annual Surplus (Deficit) 102,447 (47,342) (149,940) (379,021) (102,656) (223,000) 

Other Transfers - - 600,000 (600,000) - - 
Other Transfers 101,997 - (5,519) 23,193 65,468 - 

Net Assets 2,506,078 2,458,736 2,903,277 1,947,449 1,910,260 1,724,449 

129



STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND BUDGET 
• Student Activity Fund is showing a surplus for the year. The State Board-approved

Student Activity Fee increase is providing more robust resources this year.

Fund 40003 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY24 Budget 

Beginning Cash 39,187 64,085 84,251 96,554 93,774 93,774 

Student Activity Fees 205,869 204,925 202,057 207,946 130,289 268,686 
Total Revenues 205,869 204,925 202,057 207,946 130,289 268,686 

Expenses by Department 
Student Activities 37,752 51,227 49,387 59,289 35,892 68,000 
Student Organizations 32,677 17,364 30,633 41,258 15,708 40,000 
Student Projects 29,544 24,142 23,965 21,475 14,973 25,000 
Dean of Student Services 25,000 25,133 25,116 27,881 25,210 28,000 
Lecture & Culture 24,249 32,356 28,227 19,957 17,708 28,000 
Student Recognition 1,338 1,500 - 3,999 1,759 4,000 
Wellness & Recreation 26,867 31,343 30,117 32,802 500 30,000 
Co-Curricular Programs 3,544 1,695 2,309 4,064 5,256 5,000 

Total Expenses 180,971 184,759 189,754 210,726 117,006 228,000 

Annual Surplus (Deficit) 24,898 20,165 12,303 (2,780) 13,283 40,686 

Transfers - - - - - (25,000) 

Net Assets 64,085 84,251 96,554 93,774 107,057 109,460 

130



PARKING AUXILIARY FUND BUDGET 
• This Parking Auxiliary Fund is showing a surplus for the year. However, this fund is

expected to be left with minimal reserves upon completion of the Locust Grove parking
lot project, which may extend into the next fiscal year.

Fund 40203 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY24 Budget 

Beginning Cash 765,763 956,018 712,829 835,843 1,874,950 1,874,950 

Parking Fees 240,336 239,557 236,860 242,045 117,974 235,000 
Interest 4,213 1,161 722 2,939 6,963 500 

Total Revenues 244,548 240,718 237,582 244,983 124,938 235,500 

Expenses by Department 
Parking Expenses 54,293 483,907 114,568 55,877 55,153 1,857,177 

Total Expenses 54,293 483,907 114,568 55,877 55,153 1,857,177 

Annual Surplus (Deficit) 190,255 (243,189) 123,014 189,106 69,784 (1,621,677) 

Transfers - - - 850,000 - - 

Net Assets 956,018 712,829 835,843 1,874,950 1,944,734 253,273 

131



FACILITIES AUXILIARY FUND BUDGET 
• Debt service on the Fredericksburg campus parking garage of $408K has been incurred

this year. Other expenses have been minor. Facilities Fees are tracking to plan.

Fund 40206 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY24 Budget 

Beginning Cash 2,268,461 2,606,019 3,009,975 3,400,445 3,197,147 3,197,147 

Facilities Fee 758,200 753,051 744,768 760,812 370,547 750,000 
Investment Income 18,492 9,352 1,953 (29,378) 19,236 4,000 
Interest 5,584 534 2,335 13,902 11,898 4,500 

Total Revenues 782,275 762,937 749,056 745,337 401,680 758,500 

Expenses by Department 
Facilities Expenses 32,761 16,667 44,086 28,297 46,314 65,510 

Total Expenses 32,761 16,667 44,086 28,297 46,314 65,510 

Annual Surplus (Deficit) 749,514 746,270 704,970 717,040 355,367 692,990 

Debt Service (411,956) (342,313) (314,500) (70,338) (408,285) (409,450) 
Transfers - - - (850,000) - 

Net Assets 2,606,019 3,009,975 3,400,445 3,197,147 3,144,229 3,480,687 

132



UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND BUDGET 
• $1.55M of the Stafford maintenance reserve has been utilized to build out the new Center

Street facility. The Locust Grove project fund is nearing $2M and is detailed on the next
slide.

Fund 79001 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY24 Budget 

Beginning Cash 2,208,267 2,301,611 2,501,565 3,033,422 3,805,348 3,805,348 

LGC Building Replacement 200,000 350,000 350,000 550,000 175,000 250,000 
MR - STAFFORD CO 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 150,000 200,000 
MR - FREDERICKSBURG 50,000 50,000 25,000 25,000 18,750 25,000 
MR - ORANGE CO 1,669 1,669 1,669 1,669 1,669 1,669 
MR - MADISON COUNTY 465 465 465 465 - 465 
MR - CULPEPER CO - - - 1,400 1,400 1,400
Prior Year Correction (20,302) - - - - - 
Investment Income 21,710 1,808 2,999 46,072 39,429 3,000 

Total Revenues 453,542 603,942 580,133 824,606 386,248 481,534 

CAPITAL PROJECTS - - 145,470 22,353 - - 
MR - STAFFORD CO - - - - 1,550,000 - 
MR - FREDERICKSBURG 7,637 72,414 48,276 - - 48,276 

Total Expenses 7,637 72,414 193,746 22,353 1,550,000 48,276 

Annual Surplus (Deficit) 445,905 531,528 386,387 802,252 (1,163,752) 433,258 

CAPITAL PROJECTS - - 145,470 22,353 - 
LGC Building Replacement (352,561) (331,574) - (52,680) - (400,000) 

Net Assets 2,301,611 2,501,565 3,033,422 3,805,348 2,641,595 3,838,606 

133



UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND 
LOCUST GROVE REPLACEMENT FUNDING STATUS 
• The LGC building replacement fund stands at $1.985M, with no expenses yet this year.

Orange County has completed their pledge by paying their FY24 and FY25 amounts in
advance. Stafford and Spotsylvania will complete their pledges this year.

LGC Replacement Fund FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 Totals 
Sources of Funds
Transfer In 1,000,000 - - - - - -  1,000,000 
Contributions from Localities - - 200,000 350,000 350,000 550,000 175,000  1,625,000 
Interest Income 9,774 22,046 15,179 1,188 1,941 26,627 20,357 97,112 

1,009,774 22,046 215,179 351,188 351,941 576,627 195,357 2,722,112 

Uses of Funds 
Design Costs - - 352,561 331,574 - 52,680 - 736,815 

Fund Surplus (Deficit) 1,009,774 22,046 (137,382) 19,614 351,941 523,947 195,357 1,985,297 

Beginning Fund Balance - 1,009,774 1,031,820 894,438 914,053 1,265,993 1,789,940 - 

Ending Fund Balance 1,009,774 1,031,820 894,438 914,053 1,265,993 1,789,940 1,985,297 1,985,297 

Contributions by Locality 
Spotsylvania County - - 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 50,000  450,000 
Stafford County - - 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 75,000  475,000 
Orange County - - - 100,000 100,000 300,000 - 500,000 
Culpeper County - - - - 50,000 50,000 50,000  150,000 
Fredericksburg EDA - - - 50,000 - - -  50,000 

- - 200,000 350,000 350,000 550,000 175,000 1,625,000 

Note on the New Locust Grove Facility: 
Germanna must fund all infrastructure and land improvement including lighting, storm water 
management, utilities, parking and sidewalks. Additionally, state of the art medical equipment 
will be required to provide real-life training environments in labs, hospitals, and clinics. 134



FINANCIAL REVIEW - WRAP UP 

• Questions and Discussion.

• Suggested motion for the Committee:

“The Finance and Facilities Committee has reviewed the financial analysis for the eight 
months ending February 28, 2024, and moves to accept the financials as presented.” 

135



FUND DESCRIPTIONS 
Fund 40001 – Local Operating College Board Fund 
• Primarily funded by contributions from localities
• Expenses for employee relations, student development and recruitment, and contingencies
• Fund balance is increasing, providing opportunities for future student and community engagement

Fund 40002 – Vending Fund
• Primarily funded by bookstore and foodservice commissions
• Expenses for diversity and inclusion, marketing and branding, and contingencies
• Fund balance serves as a reserve fund; previously transferred $1M as the initial funding for the replacement of the new Locust

Grove facility

Fund 40003 – Student Activity Fund 
• Primarily funded by a student activity fee charged at $1.50 per credit hour, increasing to $2.00 per hour in Academic Year 2023-

2024
• Expenses for student activities and organization
• Fund balance is minimal

Fund 40203 – Parking Auxiliary Fund
• Primarily funded by a parking fee charged to students at $1.75 per credit hour
• Expenses to maintain parking lots
• Fund balance is increasing in order to accumulate funds for parking and lighting for the new Locust Grove facility

Fund 40206 – Facilities Auxiliary Fund
• Primarily funded by a facility fee charged to students at $5.50 per credit hour
• Expenses to maintain the Fredericksburg parking garage and to cover its debt service ($3.37M loan maturing September 2031)
• Fund balance serves as a reserve for structural repairs and debt service

Fund 79001 – Unexpended Plant Fund
• Primarily funded by contributions from localities
• Expenses to cover maintenance and repairs for Germanna facilities; some maintenance costs are planned, but can be

unpredictable
• Fund balance is increasing in order to accumulate local funds for the new Locust Grove facility, including ongoing design costs

136



Introduction and Background 

The Viginia Community College System allows colleges in high-cost areas to adjust their tuition 
rates slightly to address some of the differences in cost of living.  Germanna Community College 
currently has a dollar differential resulting in the students paying $1 more per credit hour than some 
other parts of the Commonwealth.  When this differential was approved, the Chancellor suggested 
a $2 increase but the president at that time only requested $1.  The policy 
(https://go.boarddocs.com/va/vccs/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9XKLR84FF9DF#)  for setting 
differential tuition rates is below. 

Northern Virginia Community College and J. Sargeant Reynolds Community College were the first 
colleges approved for a differential when the VCCS Board first allowed the practice in 2009 and 
focused on providing additional resources supporting faculty compensation in areas where 
colleges compete with other higher education institutions for qualified faculty and to provide 
additional tuition and fee generated aid for students with need.    Other colleges were authorized for 
differentials in 2013 and Germanna’s $1.00 rate was approved in 2014.  These increases were 
encouraged by the previous Chancellor for the purpose of addressing faculty compensation 
compared to college peer institutions.   

The current differential rates for in-state students are shown below: 

• NVCC $    26.40 
• JSRCC $    4.10 
• TCC $    2.00 
• TNCC $    2.00 
• VWCC $    2.00 
• GCC $    1.00 
• PVCC $    1.00 
• Brightpoint $    1.00 

Regional Costs of Living 

*Location Cost of Living 

https://www.bestplaces.net/cost-of-living/midlothian-
va/fredericksburg-va/50000

Fredericksburg, VA 108.2 

Stafford, VA 120.2 

Chester, VA 97.2 

Richmond, VA 96.1 

Norfolk, VA 91.8 

Alexandria, VA 140.3 

137

https://go.boarddocs.com/va/vccs/Board.nsf/goto?open&id=9XKLR84FF9DF
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bestplaces.net%2Fcost-of-living%2Fmidlothian-va%2Ffredericksburg-va%2F50000&data=05%7C02%7Cjgullickson%40germanna.edu%7C28a8ddcbb62946ecfb6c08dc37e3409b%7C81259a06defb41f98a9d4fa2f6dd84c2%7C0%7C0%7C638446696402960752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=df1WcfpM%2BmJ1bQixX7BiXY%2BN9BTgvo7IXGX7635yq3o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bestplaces.net%2Fcost-of-living%2Fmidlothian-va%2Ffredericksburg-va%2F50000&data=05%7C02%7Cjgullickson%40germanna.edu%7C28a8ddcbb62946ecfb6c08dc37e3409b%7C81259a06defb41f98a9d4fa2f6dd84c2%7C0%7C0%7C638446696402960752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=df1WcfpM%2BmJ1bQixX7BiXY%2BN9BTgvo7IXGX7635yq3o%3D&reserved=0


Student Financial Support 

Germanna Community College Education Foundation provides $1,000,000 annually in support to 
students through scholarships and three major programs: Early College, Germanna Cares and 
Germanna Guarantee Program.  Please see https://germanna.edu/support-germanna/giving-
priorities for more information.  The Foundation increases its fund raising goals yearly to match 
student demands for assistance.   

Request 

Germanna Community College is requesting that the College Board recommend an increase in its 
tuition differential to $4.10 from its current $1.00, thereby matching J. Sargeant Reynolds 2009 
tuition differential of $4.10.  The reasons for this are the cost of living in our region is considerably 
higher than any other region than Alexandria, Virginia; college programs are heavily concentrated in 
high costs areas such as health care; and demand for college programs is growing without 
accompanying state or local funds.   

Motion 

With Chancellor approval, the Germanna Community College is requesting that the Virginia 
Community College Board authorize increasing the college’s tuition differential from $1 to $4.10 per 
in-state and out-of-state credit, beginning in the 2024-25 academic year. This differential should be 
in addition to any other tuition increase authorized by the VCCS Board. The additional revenue will 
be used to provide more career and technical education offerings in the region by being more 
competitive in faculty recruitment salaries.  
 
The reasons for this are:  

1. The cost of living in the Germanna Community College region is considerably higher than 
any other region except Alexandria, Virginia;  

2. College programs are heavily concentrated in high-cost areas such as health care; and  
3. Demand for college programs is growing without accompanying increases in state or local 

funds.   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 
4.3.0(b) Differential Tuition Policy (SB): 

  
Effective with the Fall 2009 term, VCCS colleges are authorized to implement the following differential 
tuition policies: 

1. Local Tuition Differential 
 
With approval of the State Board for Community Colleges, individual colleges in the VCCS 
may assess a local tuition differential to students taking credit courses.  The purpose of the 
tuition differential is to increase capacity in order to improve service to college communities 
and to address access issues for expanding student populations.  The following criteria apply 
to the local tuition differential: 

a. The local tuition differential must be approved by the Local College Board 
prior to submission to the State Board for Community Colleges. 
  

b. The college must submit a request to the VCCS Chancellor and the State 
Board for Community Colleges for approval to assess the local tuition 
differential.  The request must include: 

138

https://germanna.edu/support-germanna/giving-priorities
https://germanna.edu/support-germanna/giving-priorities


1. Detail justification of the tuition differential including specific 
plans of how additional revenues will be used to increase 
capacity to better serve the needs of the community. 

a. The amount of the local tuition differential per 
credit hour (the differential must be assessed 
on a per credit hour basis.) 
  

b. Detail justification for the tuition differential 
relative to the student’s ability to pay 
(measured by disposable income of the area 
and other factors, market conditions, cost of 
living, etc.) 
  

2. Provisions to sustain and/or improve access to need based 
financial aid relative to the increase (through foundations, 
unfunded scholarships, etc.) 
  

3. Evidence of local board approval of the tuition differential. 
  

c. Colleges assessing a tuition differential may collect and retain all differential 
tuition revenue with the following stipulations: 

1. Colleges with an efficiency factor equal to or less than 1.0 in 
the Resource Distribution Model will contribute an amount of 
funding equivalent to 20% of the differential collected into a 
fund for distribution to colleges for purposes as determined 
and approved annually by the Chancellor and State Board for 
Community Colleges. 
  

2. Colleges with an efficiency factor greater than 1.0 in the 
Resource Distribution Model will contribute an amount to the 
fund equivalent to 20% of the differential collected above the 
amount needed to recover the efficiency factor contribution 
required in the Resource Distribution Model.    
  

3. Should a college be funded above the Base Budget Adequacy 
guideline amount for the college, an amount equivalent to 
30% of the differential will be contributed to the fund.  
  

d. Differential tuition rates approved by the State Board for Community Colleges 
remain in effect at the applicable college in subsequent fiscal 
years.  However, subsequent increases or decreases to the approved 
differential tuition rate must be approved by the Local College Board, the 
VCCS Chancellor, and the State Board for Community Colleges using 
applicable criteria within this Differential Tuition policy. 
  

e. Colleges with approved differential tuition rates must provide the State Board 
for Community Colleges an annual report on the continued use and 
justification of the differential tuition by March 1. 
  

f. The local tuition differential revenues must be deposited to state educational 
and general funds.  The college assessing this tuition differential will retain all 
revenues. 
  

g. Eligibility to receive the funding will be determined by the State Board for 
Community Colleges, including such factors as size, stability of college 
enrollment base, constrained resources, and opportunities to undertake cost 
effective initiatives. 

 

139



Germanna Community College Local Board 
Facilities Report 

March 14, 2024 

1. Locust Grove Campus Replacement Building

The CO-2 has been approved. A meeting has been scheduled for March 12 between the 
System Office, RRMM Architects, and Germanna personnel. We will be able to provide 
more detailed information at the Board meeting on March 14.  

2. Maintenance Reserve Projects

Curtain Wall Repair at the Science & Engineering Building and Information Commons. 

• The Invitation of Bid, Project Manual, and Drawings have been forwarded to the System
Office for review. Once the review is complete, we should be able to start the bid
process.

Replace Fire Alarm System in the Workforce Building.  

• Jensen Hughes(A&E) has provided the System Office with front-end documents that
look to be in order.  The System Office will forward these documents to the Division of
Engineering and Buildings (DEB) for review and comment. Once we get the comments
back from DEB and Jensen Hughes provides responses, we should be able to start the
bid process.

Replace/Upgrade Elevator in the V. Earl Dickinson Building 

• A maintenance reserve project has been initiated through the System Office. The
System Office is reviewing/working with Setty (Engineering Firm) to get the fee proposal
in line so a project order for design fees can be executed and the design can start.

Replace Fire Alarm Panel in the Science & Engineering Building and Information Commons 

• Purchase order has been issued to Siemens Technology. Waiting for the parts to come in
to schedule the work.

3. Bus Shelter at Fredericksburg

• Austin Brockenbrough survey was completed, and it was determined that portions of
the sidewalk side slope are out of compliance with ADA standards. To repair the side
slope is more cost effective than if we needed to repair the run slope so we are going
forward with that repair. This will allow us to leave the bus shelter in the current
location and we can continue on with the design.

140



4. Daniel Technology Monumental Sign

• We received 3 bids. Talley Sign Company was the low bidder at $38,000. The System
Office has issued the contract documents, and we are waiting for them to be returned
so the System Office can execute them.

• We hired Sherbeyn’s Landscape to clear 300 feet of the right-of-way so the sign can be
seen from route 29. That work is now complete.

5. Sports Court at Fredericksburg

• We have received the comments back from the 3rd party Erosion and Sediment Control
and Stormwater Management Plan reviewer. The comments have been incorporated
into the drawings. The Invitation of Bid has been forwarded to the System Office for
review. Once the review is complete, we should be able to start the bid process.

6. 10 and 25 Center Street at Stafford

• Construction is moving along nicely. 25 Center Street is ahead of 10 Center St. In 25 the
rough in for the trades(HVAC, Electric, Plumbing, Data) is nearing 100% completion on
the second floor. On February 28, I signed off on the rough in so the walls can be closed
in. I anticipate having to sign off on the rough in in about two weeks if not a little sooner
on the first floor. I expect the pace to pick up in 10 Center over the next couple weeks if
not sooner.

• We have purchased the science equipment so we can have it on hand for when the
contractor is ready for it or if they need to look at it.

• The cabinet and Mr. Rowley participated in a walk-thru with me and a couple of the IT
managers on February 28.

7. Locust Grove Parking Lot Repair and Site Lighting Upgrade

• We received comments from the Division of Engineering and Buildings (DEB) on the
design. Most of the comments are minor but we did have a hand full that will require
more design work. We are being asked to provide a report on hazardous material,
where the wall penetration will be, and building floor plans that include occupancy load.
We understand there is a law in place now for providing spaces for electric vehicles
when you make modifications. Because we are adding new lighting our work is
considered a modification. We will be required to add two electric charging stations. We
are going to ask the head building official to waive the installation of the electric
charging station until we construct the new Locust Grove building. It makes more sense
infra-structure wise to add it to the new building.

141



2024-2026 Biennial 
Budget & Proposed 
Amendments 

March 7,2024

142



Biennial Budget Development: 
Process

• Governor’s introduced budget released on December 20

• General Assembly (GA) began on January 10 and will took up the 
Governor’s introduced biennial budget as a starting point

• GA members submitted amendments by January 12

• House and Senate produced their respective versions of the budget 
on February 18

• GA Conference agreement on the budget posted March 7 for 
potential conclusion of the GA session on March 9

143



Proposed Budgets: 
Highlights for Higher Education
Gov’s Budget Conference Budget

Eliminates $4M/year for Online Virginia Network No change

Eliminates Pell Grant Initiative - $37.5M Restores funding.

Reduces Transfer Grant funding - $800K/year Restores $200K in second year

Requires new performance standards for existing 
Affordable Access funding

Removes requirement and adds $14.6 M funding 
back to the base

Provides $3M per year to support a statewide 
mental health provider

Eliminates/repurposes funding

Adds $2M per year for VMSDEP stipends $40M for financial aid waiver programs. 

144



Proposed Budgets: 
Highlights for VCCS

Gov’s Budget Conference Budget

No workforce talent pipeline, additional tuition 
moderation, or additional financial-aid funding.

$20M over two years for Affordable Access, 
Retention and Degree Production. Changes 
funding to bonded debt.

No additional pipeline specific operating funding.

145



Proposed Budgets: 
Highlights for VCCS

Gov’s Budget Conference Budget

$3.9M ongoing funding for regional career 
placement centers

Eliminates/repurposes funding

$1M in one-time (FY25) funding for campus 
safety and security

Eliminates/repurposes funding

$9.2M ($3.95M in FY25 + $5.25M in FY26) to 
support FastForward (in SCHEV’s budget)

$9.2M ($3.95M in FY25 + $5.25M in FY26) to 
support FastForward

146



Proposed Budgets: 
Capital

Gov’s Budget Conference Budget

$24M in one-time (FY25) funding for umbrella 
projects to address deferred maintenance and 
$13.2M in additional Maintenance 
Reserve funding for the biennium

Reprograms funding to address workforce 
pipeline space conversion

Provides equipment pool funding for new 
buildings coming online to include Seefeldt 
Building at NOVA and Diggs/Moore/Harrison at 
VPCC

Adds $250,000 for SWCC’s Replace Buchanan 
and Tazewell Halls

147



Proposed Budgets : 
Diploma Plus

Gov’s Budget Conference Budget

• $20M per year for
• Grants, of up to $2,000, to high school students for high-demand industry 

recognized credentials, identified by VOEE and VBWD for tuition, fees, 
materials, transportation, or other associated costs

• Eligible providers include public schools, private schools, postsecondary 
education institutions, and virtual program offered by an approved private 
online provider

• Students must be Virginia residents, eligible to enroll in grades 9 through 12, 
have not received a Diploma Plus grant previously, agree to complete the 
industry recognized credential pathway; priority on students approaching or in 
their junior year of high school who can complete industry recognized 
credential pathway before graduation.

• At least 25% of funding awarded to students who are eligible for free or 
reduced lunch or have a family income at or below 300 percent of the federal 
poverty level. 

Funding repurposed.

148



Proposed Budgets: 
Employee Compensation & Benefits

Gov’s Budget Conference Budget

1% bonus in FY25 and 1% bonus in FY26 + 1% 
salary increase in FY26 

3% salary increase in FY25 and 3% salary 
increase in FY26

Health insurance premium increases of 6.3% in 
FY25 and additional 4.0% in FY26 for 
employees and employer.

Uses savings to level fund premium increases 
to hold at 6.3% over current rates for both 
years.

149



Other Amendments:

• Provides $50K each year to expand Blue Ridge Partnership to CVCC
• Eliminated VCCS data governance and advisory board language
• Adds new CIP codes to G3 Programs:  

– 12.0500-Cooking & Culinary Arts
– 13.1202 -Elementary Ed & Teaching
– 13.1205 Secondary Ed & Teaching
– 14.001-Engineering Gen
– 52.0901-Hospitality Admin/Mgmt.

• Moves $475K sonographer funding at RCC to VCU Pauley Heart Center

150



Presenters: Cheryl Huff and Matthew Pierce 

Open Educational Resources (OER): 
What They Are & How They Promote Student Success

1151



46%

2

$1,460
The average amount a public two-year college student paid for books 

and supplies during the 22-23 academic year.

Ma, J and Pender, M. (2022). Trends in college pricing and student aid 2022. CollegeBoard. 
https://research.collegeboard.org/media/pdf/trends-in-college-pricing-student-aid-2022.pdf

152

https://research.collegeboard.org/media/pdf/trends-in-college-pricing-student-aid-2022.pdf
https://research.collegeboard.org/media/pdf/trends-in-college-pricing-student-aid-2022.pdf


3

46%
The percentage of VCCS Students who reported that the cost of required 

course materials has caused them to “not purchase a textbook.”

Virginia course materials survey 2021. (2021). VIVA. https://vivalib.org/ld.php?content_id=66223381

153

https://vivalib.org/ld.php?content_id=66223381


4

27%
The percentage of VCCS Students who reported that the cost of 

required course materials has caused them to “earn a poor grade.” 

Virginia course materials survey 2021. (2021). VIVA. https://vivalib.org/ld.php?content_id=66223381

154

https://vivalib.org/ld.php?content_id=66223381


5

15%
The percentage of VCCS students reporting that the cost of required 

course materials has caused them to “fail a course.” 

Virginia course materials survey 2021. (2021). VIVA. https://vivalib.org/ld.php?content_id=66223381
155

https://vivalib.org/ld.php?content_id=66223381


Open = Free + Customizable 

OER Defined

6156



● Revise/Edit/Modify
● Combine/Remix
● Share/Redistribute

Customizable = Permission To…

7157



Open Licenses 

8158



Lab 
Activities 

Streaming 
Videos ImagesReadings 

OER Include “Parts”

9159



 DegreesCoursesStudy 
GuidesTextbooks

And OER Encompass “Wholes”

 10
160



● Grants
○ Philanthropic Organizations
○ State and Federal Government

● College Funds

Funding 

11161



● Non-profit (operates out of Rice University)
● Funded through:

○ Grants
○ Donations

● 40+ staff members (e.g. QA Analyst)

OER Creation Models: OpenStax

 12
162



Strategic Goal 4
ELIMINATE BARRIERS TO ACCESS AND SUCCESS 

FOR ALL STUDENTS

OER & GCC’s Strategic Goals

 13
163



Strategic Goal 2
TRANSFORM TEACHING AND LEARNING TO MEET THE 

NEEDS OF ALL STUDENTS

OER & GCC’s Strategic Goals

 14
164



Strategic Goal 6
FOSTER AN INTENTIONAL CULTURE OF EXCELLENCE 

IN DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND OPPORTUNITY

OER & GCC’s Strategic Goals

 15
165



OER reduce the percentage of students 
receiving a grade of D, F, or W

● 4.4% reduction for Pell-eligible students

● 10% reduction for Part-Time students

Colvard, N. B., Watson, C. E., & Park, H. (2018). The impact of open educational resources on various 
student success metrics. International Journal of Teaching & Learning in Higher Education, 30(2), 
262–276. http://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/EJ1184998.pdf

What the Research Says about OER

 16
166



17

What Our Competitors Say about OER…

167



18

What Our Competitors Say about OER…

University of Maryland (Global Campus)

“At UMGC you won’t have to buy expensive 
textbooks–we’ve replaced nearly every textbook 

for undergraduate courses with no-cost online 
resources.”

168



Cheryl Huff: chuff@germanna.edu
Matthew Pierce: mpierce@germanna.edu
GCC Libraries: OER Quick Guide

This presentation 

More Info 

 19
169

mailto:chuff@germanna.edu
mailto:mpierce@germanna.edu
https://germanna.libguides.com/OER
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1neGH6CZxBjC5xeh9GfGEJGaK-s_5x2r3lVVlHMQP0mg/edit?usp=sharing

	ADPB535.tmp
	2024-2026 Biennial Budget & Proposed Amendments 
	Biennial Budget Development: �Process
	Proposed Budgets: �Highlights for Higher Education
	Proposed Budgets: �Highlights for VCCS
	Proposed Budgets: �Highlights for VCCS
	Proposed Budgets: �Capital
	Proposed Budgets : �Diploma Plus
	Proposed Budgets: �Employee Compensation & Benefits
	Other Amendments:




